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Explanatory Foreword

INTRODUCTION

¢CKS [/ 2dzyOAft Qa FAYIYOALlf LISNF2NXIFyOS F2NJ GKS &SI NJ
Income and Expenditure Summary and its financial position is set out in the Balance Sheet and Cash Flow
Statement.

These financial statements have been prepared in line with the Code of Practice on Local Authority
Accounting in the United Kingdom 2012/13 (the Code). The purpose of this foreword is to explain, in a more
easily understandable way, the financial factsalation to the Council.

This Statement of Accounts themselves, detail the Council's finances during the financial year 2012/13 and
its financial position at the end of that year. It follows approved accounting standards and is necessarily
technical n parts.

THE ACCOUNTING STATEMENTS
The Movement in Reserves Statement

This Statement shows the movement in the year on the different reserves held by the Council, analysed into
‘'usable reserves' (i.e. those that can be applied to fund expenditureeduce local taxation) and other
reserves. The 'Surplus or (Deficit) on the Provision of Senlinesshows the true economic cost of
providing the Authority's services, more details of which are shown in the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure SummarCIES).

These are different from the statutory amounts required to be charged to the General Fund Balance and the
Housing Revenue Account for Council Tax setting and Council House rent setting purposes. The 'Net
Increase / Decrease before transfers tarfBarked Reserves line shows the statutory General Fund Balance
and the Housing Revenue Account balance before any discretionary transfers to or from earmarked reserves
undertaken by the Council.

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Summary (CIES)

This satement shows the accounting cost in the year of providing services in accordance with generally
accepted accounting practices, rather than the amount to be funded from taxation. Councils raise taxation
to cover expenditure in accordance with regulatiptisis may be different from the accounting cost. The
taxation position is shown in the Movement in Reserves Statement.

The Balance Sheet

¢tKS . FflFyOS {KSSU aK2ga (GKS @l fdzS a Fd GKS . Ffly
net asets of the Council (assets less liabilities) are matched by the reserves held by the Council.

Reserves are reported in two categories. The first category of reserves are usable reserves, i.e. those
reserves that the Council may use to provide servicebjest to the need to maintain a prudent level of
reserves and any statutory limitations on their use (for example the Capital Receipts Reserve that may only
be used to fund capital expenditure or repay debt).
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The second category of reserves is thtiss the Council is not able to use to provide services. This category

of reserves includes reserves that hold unrealised gains and losses (for example the Revaluation Reserve),
where amounts would only become available to provide services if the assetsold; and reserves that

K2f R 0GAYAYy3d RAFTFSNByOSa akKz2ey Ay (KS az2@SYSyid A
I 0O02dzyiAy3 o6l aA& |yYyR FdzyRAYy3 ol aAad dzy RSNJ NB3dz | G A

The Cash Flow Statement

The Cash Flow Statement shows the changes in cash and cash equivalents of the Council during the reporting
period. The Statement shows how the Council generates and uses cash and cash equivalents by classifying
cash flows as operating, investing and fioggy activities.

The amount of net cash flows arising from operating activities is a key indicator of the extent to which the
operations of the Council are funded by way of taxation and grant income or from the recipients of services
provided by the Couwil. Investing activities represent the extent to which cash outflows have been made
F2NJ NBa2dzNDSa gKAOK NB AYyiSYyRSR (2 O2y(iNAOdziS {2

Cash flows arising from financing activities are useful in predicting clairhguwe cash flows by providers
of capital (i.e. borrowing) to the Council.

Changes to the Financial Statements
There have been no significant changes to the Financial Statements for year ended 31 March 2013.
Accounting Policies

¢ KS / 2 dzy Ond Rbicies! a@ @& dry it Note 1 to the Financial Statements. There have been no
significant changes in the Accounting Policies during the year.

Financial Report

CKAA TFT2NBE2NR LINPGPARSaAa 'y AYydNRRdAzO( A 2 yforrhayicR and 6 NP
position for 2012/13.

OVERVIEW OF SERVICE SPENINNGME and EXPENDITURE COMPARED TO BUDGET

The detailed Budget Odtirn was reported to the Council on May 2013 (provisional) and 9 dune 2013

(final). These papers reported the financial performance of Council services at both a detailed and strategic
spending level. Those reports are intended to provide the management information required for decision
making, whilst the statutory financial statemerage intended to fulfil external reporting requirements.

¢CKS F2ftt2gAy3a aSOGA2ya LINPOARS | &adzYYFENE 2F (KS C
the full detail being available at:

http://south -derbys.cmis.uk.com/south
derbys/Meetings/tabid/70/ctl/ViewMeetingPublic/mid/397/Meeting/157 7 nmittee/278/Default.aspx
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Explanatory Foreword

General Fund Services
All services (excluding council housing) are accounted for in a General Fund.

Overall, financial performance was better with a total under spending compared to the Net Budget of
£389,000. An under spendjrwas expected as the year progressed as reported in monitoring statements. As
G 5SOSYOSN)I HaAaMH O00GKS GKANR |jdzZl NISNRa LISNF2NXYIEFyOS
£325,000. The overall position is summarised in the following table.

£000's Budget Actual Variance
Environmental and Development Services 5,546 5,734 188
Housing and Community Services 3,512 3,140 (372)
Finance and Management Services 2,338 2,080 (258)
Total Expenditure 11,396 10,954 (442)

The under spend represents 3.5% of the net budget on the General Fund. The main reasons for the under
spend were savings made in staffing, waste and cleansing, corporate and central costs, together with
grounds maintenance. A large proportion of the undpend arose from an egoing programme of service,
efficiency and budget reviews to realise cashable savings. Much of thisgisiregnand has been built into
GKS [/ 2dzyOAf Qa f2y3aSNI GSNY FAYyLFYyOALf LI yo

However, the Council continued to see cost pressimesome areas such as utility costs and in repair and
maintenance liabilities. In addition, income from planning fees was down compared to the Budget and the
Council also incurred some additional legal fees and expenses. The main reasons for the nspendere
summarised in the following tables.
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Income and expenditure adjusted through Earmarked Reserves (224)
Staff vacancies and reduction in National Insurance contributions (135)
Net cost ofHousing Benefit payments lower than estimated (114)
Lower costs Waste Collection and Street Cleansing (111)
Lower costs in Grounds Maintenance and additional Tree Felling (income) (87)
Backdated Pension and Deficit costs lower than estimated (78)
Comporate Training budget not used in 2012/13 47
Income received towards Election costs for Police Commissioner poll (41)
Democratic Servicedower expenses, allowances and restructure savings (35)
Financial Serviceoperational costs (32)
Income from Bretby Crematorium following settlement of final accounts (32)
Income from Food Export Certificates (30)
Licensing increase in income and restructure savings (30)
Increase in income from Building Regulation Charges (30)
Homelessness costs (temporary accommodation) lower than estimated (30)
Other corporate costs and small variances (net) (29)
Additional income off street parking and markets (20)
Estates managementower maintenance costs and increased income (29)
Lower Payroll costs (15)
Cemeteries income higher than estimated (23)
Lower External Audit fees (13)
Maintenance and utility costs of Public Conveniences (22)
Lower costs in Electoral Registration following restructure (9)
Total Favourable/ariances (1,186)
Council restructure one-off costs 258
Direct Servicesone-off costs of approved restructure 131
Reduction in income from Planning Fees 107
Legal Fees and Expenses 78
Implementation ofCouncil Tax Support Scheme (funded by specific grant) 76
Increase in Leisure Centre Costsiergy costs and contract transition 47
Repair and Maintenance of Transport and Plant 41
Civic Offices utilities and repair costs higher 23
RoslistonForestry Centre higher utility and maintenance cost 20
Reduction in Land Charges income 16
Total Adverse Variances 797
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Financing

After bringing into account financing from government grant and other accounting adjustments, the overall
position on the General fund is summarised in the following table.

Summary General Fund 2012/13 Actual Variance
£000's

Net Expenditure on Services 11,396 10,954 (442)
Contribution to Bad Debts Provision 25 12 (23)
Capital Charging Adjustments (381) (389) (8)
Contingent Sums (see narrative below) 299 - (299)
Total Net Revenue Expenditure 11,339 10,577 (762)
Less: Financing

General Government Grant 5,203 5,203 -
New Homes Bonus 970 970 -
Council Tax Freeze Grant 241 241 -
Council Tax Support (Implementation) Grant - 84 84
Welfare Reform Grant - 21 21
Community Right to Bid Grant - 5 5
Council Tax Payers 4,837 4,837 -
Collection Fund Surplus 20 20 -
Earmarked Reserves 43 - (43)
Total Financing 11,314 11,381 67
Revenue Deficit / (Surplus) for the Year 25 (804) (829)

The above table showtkat the overall surplugor the year on the @neral Fund for 2012/13 was £80400.
In addition to the under spend on day to day activities, there was no requirement to draw down any
amounts from the contingent sums saside for inflation, growth, and the pay/grading review.

Subject to a continuing review of income and expenditwseveral of the variances in 2012/13 will be on
going and have been built into the medium term financial plan.

General Fund Reserve

This is an unallocated reserve that the Council maintains to meet unforeseen circumstances and effectively
acts as a cdingency. It is credited with any under spends on General Fund services but is also drawn down
to finance budget deficits and to meet odf / emergency commitments.

¢CKS olfryOS 2y (GKA&a NBaSNBS Aa | | SeicayziNel@unSly & 2
plans on the basis that a minimum level of £1m will still remain in the Reserve at the endyefaa flling
period.
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Following the outturn figures as detailed above the General Reserve at March 2013 (after appropriations) i
greater than estimated by £83800. Clearly this will be beneficial to the Council in the tight financial climate
that currently exists. The General Reserve Balance is shown the following table.

General Fund Reserve as at 31 March 2013 Budget Actual Valiance
£000's

Balance brought forward at 1 April 2012 3,852 3,852 -
Add: Deficit / (Surplus) for the Year (25) 804 829
Pay and Grading Reviewne-off costs (200) - 200
Additional Support for the Voluntary Sector (50) - 50
Transfer of License Income to Capital (20) (20) -
Contribution to the Vehicle Renewals Fund (20) (20) -
Contribution to Capital WorksCivic Offices - (25) (25)
Net appropriations to other Earmarked Reserves - 277) (277)
Transfer from HousinBenefits Provision - 58 58
Balance at 31 March 2013 3,537 4,372 835

Housing Revenue Account (HRA)

The Council is required to account separately for income and expenditure in providing Council Housing.
2012/13 was the first financial year under thelffinancing framework introduced on 1 April 2012.

The approved HRA Budget was set with a small surplus of £30,000. As the year progressed, it was forecasted
that the surplus would be much higher due to additional income and lower expenditure on supervision and
management costs.

The final outturn is sunmarised in the following table.

Summary Housing Revenue Account 2012/13 Actual Variance

£000's

Rent Income (11,069) (11,167) (98)
Repairs and Maintenance 3,125 3,265 140
Transfer to Major Repairs Reserve 4,500 4,500 -
Interest on Debt 1,663 1,594 (69)
Supervision and Management Costs 1,751 1,507 (244)
Surplus (30) (301) (271)

The above tale shows a final surplus of £30D0 and increases the HRA reserve balance to approximately
£2.7m at 31 March 2013. Theasons for the major variances compared to Budgetsaramarisedelow.

Housing Repairs
The increase was due to additional costs associated with repairing void properties. In total, these costs a

total of £428,000 in the year, compared with £335,000the previous year, 2011/12. In addition, repairs
during the final month of the year were much higher than usual.
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Other Variances

As anticipated during the year, greater income was achieved from housing rents and also from contributions
to SupportedHousing and Careline Services, where income held up in line with previous years.

Reductions in expenditure (compared to the Budget) were made from staffing vacancies and recharges from
the General Fund, together with lower interest payments on the vari8h St SYSyd 2F GKS
portfolio.

Selffinancing Debt

On 1April 2012, the Council took on a share of the national housing debt as the former national funding
system ceasedon 3 NOK HAaMH® ! YRSNI G6KS [20FfAayYy ! O0 -HnmmI
financing.

Although no longer required to pay over to the national housing pool approximately £4m of its rental income
each year, the Council is now servicing and repagéiy totalling £57.423m over the next 3@ars. This has
provided additional resources for the Council to invest in a significant programme of major upgrades and
repairs to its housing stock.

HRA Debt Portfolio

On 28March 2012, the Council borrowed fa7from the Public Works Loan Board at an average rate of
2.78%. This included a mixed portfolio of loans with repayment periods strategically placed from years 10 to
Hp 2F GKS | w!Qa .dzaAySaa tftlyd t NBR2 haughsyniefofdhe Ay
funding (£10m) was taken at variable rates to benefit from extremely low rates of interest (0.7%) at the
short end of the market. The associated interest payments are included in the HRA.

Capital Expenditure and Financing 2012/13

Within the cost of services, the Council incurs more significant expenditure on delivering capital investment
on it assets or contributes to capital projects delivered by partners across the District. A significant amount
of this expenditure is financed exterhal from government/agency grants, together with partner
contributions. Capital expenditure for 2012/13 is summarised in the following table.

Capital Expenditure 2012/13 Budget Actual Variance

£000's

Council House Improvements 4,825 4,018 (807)
Private Sector Housing Renewal 405 346 (59)
Leisure and Community Schemes 2,151 576 (1,575)
Environmental and Development Schemes 89 132 43
Property and Other Assets 107 104 (3)
Total Expenditure 7,577 5,176 (2,401)

The table highlights that expendituren schemes of approximately £2dwas still to be incurred at 31
March 2013 against that planned. The reduction in planned expenditure was due to the lead in time required
on several major projects where investmentlvaié ongoing over several years.

90f 114



Explanatory Foreword

al22NJ Aa0KSYSa AyOftdzZRS aA3IYyAFAONyl dzLJANYX RSa (G2 (K
enhanced leisure facilities in the Melbourne area of the District, together with substantial works to council
houses

The lead in time has been utilised to secure the necessary external funding, together with considering
options around the best procurement framework, before projects are commenced.

The capital investment in the year was financed as shown in thevMolptable.

Capital Financing 2012/13 Actual Variance

£000's

Government Grants 269 335 66
External / Partnership Contributions 1,694 718 (976)
Capital Reserves 4,825 4,018 (807)
Capital Receipts 789 105 (684)
Total Financing 7,577 5,176 (2,401)

The Collection Fund

The Council is required to maintain a separate income and expenditure account, showing the transactions
relating to the collection of Business Rates and Council Tax. This account also illustrates how this money has
been distributed to preceptors, the Gowety Sy & ' yR AyiG2 (GKS [/ 2dzyOAf Qa DSy

In principle, the Fund should balance. In respect of Business Rates, actual income collected is paid over to a
National Pool and the impact of any arrears is adjusted accordingly. However, over time, notnail Tax

Aa 02ttt SOGSR RdzS YlIAyfe G2 | o6dzAfR dzLJ 2F | NNBI NA
year which can affect the amount of tax collected compared to that set in the Budget.

These circumstances ultimately produce a balancehenFund over time and this can vary from year to
year. With a turnover of £48m in Council Tax in 2012/13, even a very small variation can affect the amount
collected.

Any surplus balance on the Fund (which has traditionally been the case for the @wencilany years) can

be transferred to the General Fund as an additional financing element, with any deficit having to be made
good. However, approximately 90% of any balance is attributed to other authorities, mainly the County
Council, as the main preceps of Council Tax.

During 2012/13, the Fund performed in accordance with that estimated as summarised below. The overall
surplus for the year was slightly lower than estimated, with approximately £10,000 attributable to the
Council compared to an estimate of £22,000.

The Council had previously approved that no surplus would actually be declared on the Collection Fund for

the year and is being held as a contingency pending the effect of the new Local Council Tax Support Scheme
which was implemented on 1 April 2013.
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Summary Collection Fund 2012/13 Variance

£000's

Income (69,440) (69,827) (387)
Expenditure 69,187 69,686 499
Surplus for the Year (253) (141) 112
Collection Fund Balance 2012/13 Budget Actual Variance
£000's
Opening Balance 1 April 2012 (116) (116) -
Add Surplus for the Year (253) (241) 112
Less Previous Year's Surpluses Paid Over 173 173 -
Closing Balance 31 March 2013 (196) (84) 112
Share
Derbyshire CountgZouncil (143) (61) 82
Derbyshire Police Authority (22) 9) 13
Derbyshire Fire and Rescue Service 9 4) 5
South Derbyshire District Council (22) (20) 12
(196) (84) 112

TREASURY MANAGEMENT
Cdzt t RSGFAT A& 2 FMandgSnerit Actizifi€3 fof tife FeataRvaitaaeNt

http://south -derbys.cmis.uk.com/south
derbys/Meeting#abid/70/ctl/ViewMeetingPublic/mid/397/Meeting/1601/Committee/322/Default.aspx

Following the HRA debt tal@n in 2011/12, there were no significant transactions in 20128garding new
borrowing or longterm investments.

Cash Flow Management

With fixed rate debt, no longi SNY Ay @SadySyida yR y2 LXlFya G2 02NN
and investment strategy for the year focused on managing cash flow through-tshirtborrowings and

oyl RSLIRaAAGADP hOBSNI f f *dpositiGe throaghntiQhe fyeadas forecak FoF he ¢ 1
fourth consecutive financial year, the main Bank of England Base Rate remained at 0.5%. This continued to
limit the amount of interest earned on sheterm investments and bank deposits.

Investment ofSurplus Funds
The Council effectively invests its balances and reserves over the year and this generates interest for the
General Fund and Housing Revenue Accounts. In addition, the Council is generally able to collect its main

income in the form of CouiicTax and Business Rates before it is spent-gligiibuted. This is invested on a
short-term basis and generates a return for the Council.
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Overall, the Council continued to benefit from a positive cash flow position in 2012/13. However, given the
low level of interest rates, the financial benefit in the form of interest earned was low.

In general, the actual pattern of cash flow followed that projected. However, the amount of funds available
was generally much higher than estimated. The amount opod# at the end of the year was £4.5m,
although it was as high as £14m during the year. Of the £4.5m, £3m was on deposit with other local
authorities and £1.5m with the Government.

Interest earned

The interest rate earned on deposited funds was below tharket average during the financial year,
although both rates remained extremely low. The average rate qosies at 31 March 2013 was 0%1
compared b an average market rate of 0.%il

The Council has a very strict lending policy which is design&dep funds secure and liquid rather than
0SAYy3a AYy@SadSR FT2N) GKS NridSa 2F NBUdZNY 6&ASt ROD /
ONBRAG NYXGAy3a 2F Ylye FAYFIYOAlLf AyaltAalddzixzya 02y

The Coy OAf LI I OSa FdzyRa LINBR2YAyYylyife gAGK GKS D2@S
authorities, but also has some limited investments in reserve accounts with UK banks. Although these are
GKS al¥Said F2NXY 27F RSLIR iiktérestratels drd ldwerfth8n the yharket adkBaged 3 dzl

Temporary Borrowings

Due to the positive cash flow position, the Council did not need to take on any-tsioertoorrowings during
2012/13; this was also the position in 2011/12.

Prudential Indicatorsind Treasury Position

The Council is required to manage its borrowing and investments, together with its capital expenditure, in
accordance with a National Prudential Code of Practice. This Code is designed to control local authority
borrowingandtoSy a dzNB G KIF G 02NNRB gAYy I Aad dzy RSNIF 1Sy LINHzRSYy
term financial plans.

¢tKS /2dzyOAf Qa dzy RSNI e@Ay3d ySSR G2 02NNRBg Aa OFffS
YSIadz2NB 2F GKS |/ 2ddpyboriod faracapial/i&iiEn: dng id baged & the value of its
assets contained in the Balance Sheet.

¢CKS /2dzyOAf Qad 02NNRgAYy3I NBYFIAYSR GgAGKAY GKS / Cw |
2012/13. The position as at 31 March 2013 ismarised below.

Borrowing Compared to CFR at 31 March 2013

£000's

Gross Borrowing 58,815 58,763 (52)
Net Borrowing 55,682 54,251 (1,431)
Capital Financing Requirement 69,438 69,175 (263)
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In undertaking its treasury management activities during the year, the Council managed within the
prudential indicators and approved lending polidhne treasury position at 31 March 2013 compared with
the previous year is shown in the following table.

Net Borrowing Position as at 31 March 2013 2013 2012

Principal Average Principal Average

£000's RECECH) 0[O0 Rate (%)

Fixed Interest Rate Debt (48,445) 3.21% (48,460) 3.21%

Variable Interest Rate Debt (10,318) 0.60% (10,355) 0.70%
Total Debt (58,763) (58,815)

Fixed Interest Investments - 0.00% - 0.00%

Variable Interest Investments 4,512 0.31% 3,133 0.25%
Total Investments 4,512 3,133
Net Borrowing (54,251) (55,682)

Repayment of Debt on Transferrégsets

Included in the vaable debt outstanding, is £27000 relating to assets transferred on Local Government
Reorganisation in 1974. This was in respect of capital expenditure on council houses incurred under a
previous capital accounting system. Ttebt is administered by a neighbouring local authority who took
over the management of the assets and the associated debt in 1974. As this debt was owed to the
Government and for administrative ease, the debt was transferred between the authorities witGabncil
making annual contributions to the other Authority.

Dueto the relatively small amount involved, the twauthorities agreed for the Council to repay the debt

early without incurring any penalty. This was completed in April 2013. The effectonth2 dzy OA t Q& |
will be to reduce the CFR and the debt outstang by equal amounts, i.e. £2000. On an oigoing basis,

the Council will save future interest costs in Housing Revenue Account.

Prudential Borrowing

On 229 May 2013, the Council approved new prudential borrowing to finance a capital investment of
approximately £900,000 (after external contributions) to purchase receptacles to extend its Kerbside
Recycling Service. This will allow additional recyclates (ynplastic and cardboard) to be collected directly
from households to improve recycling rates, a key priority for the Council.

This will increase the CFR within the borrowing headroom available. Due to its current cash flow position and
level of reservedj KS / 2dzy OAf GAff O02NNRB¢ AaAYyUSNyrftteé FyR &

8-yearsc the period of the initial contract to provide the additional service.

This period is also less than the average life of the assets purchased and togéthéhe extremely low
cost of borrowing, this is considered to be both prudent and affordable under the Prudential Code.
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¢19 /h!'b/L[Q{ .'['b/9 {199¢

¢tKS . IFflFryOS {KSSiG aK2g¢ga GKS @I tdzS> |G o metasdeNBIK HA
the Council (assets less liabilities) are matched by the reserves held by the Council.

Net Assets

The net assets of the Council reduced between March 20t2Narch 2013 from £28.2m to £24rl This
was due to an increase in the projectBdnsion Fund Deficit (E22m to £27m).

Pension Fund

¢tKS Y2ald NBOSydG @ltdzr a2y 2F (KS | tidzduheriy®ads inthdzy R a
long-term to pay retirement benefits. These liabilities have increased in the year dueyn@itile return on
investments falling, rather than any significant increase in benefits being, or due, to be paid.

However, statutory arrangements for funding the deficit mean that the financial position of the Council is

not affected in any one yearffEctively, the deficit on the Pensidfund is being met over the losigrm by
AYONBIFaSR O2y(iNAodziAzya 20SNJ GKS NBYIFIAYAY3 62N .
Independent Actuary.

This is part of oigoing changes to the Local Governmeah§ion Scheme to ensure that pension deficits are
funded with minimal impact on the Council Tax payer.

Reserves
Council reserves are split into 2 categories, i.e. usable andigable.

Usable reserves are those that the Council may use to pragdédces, subject to the need to maintain a
prudent level, together with any statutory limitations on their use (for example the Capital Receipts Reserve
that may only be used to fund capital expenditure or repay debt). In addition, some reserves afferheld
specific or earmarked purposes.

Unusable reserves cannot be used to provide services. They are effectively accounting reserves that hold
unrealised gains and losses (for example the Revaluation Reserve) where amounts would only become
available toprovide services if the assets are sold. In addition, other reserves account for timing differences
Fa aK2gy Ay (KS az2@SYSyid Ay wSasSNwsSa {dFrdSySydaszx A
0OFaAad dzyRSNJ NB3IdzZ  GA2yaQd

A summary of usable resay as at 3March 2013 is shown in the following table.
Usable Reserves at 31 March 2013

£000's

General Fund 4,372 3,853
Housing Revenue Account 2,686 2,385
Capital Receipts 3,669 3,449
Major Repairfkeserve (Council Housing) 653 14
Earmarked Reserves 4,611 4,495
Total - Usable Reserves 15,991 14,196
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Explanatory Foreword

Overall, usable reserves have increased in the year, mainly due to the surpluses generated on the General
Fund and Housing Revenue Accounts as detailed previously.

MATERIAEINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS
Council Restructure

In March 2013, the Council approved new senior management structure. This was part ofgoimg
measures to generate budget savings to meet reductions in central funding. The revised structure was
implemented on i May 2013 and will save approximately £600,000 over the next 5 years.

Thisnet saving is after meeting oref costs associated with termination for employees who took voluntary
redundancy as part of the restructure. These costs totalled £258,000 and ardedeita Note 26 to the
accounts these costs were fully accounted for2012/13.

Additional Capital Receipts

At the start of the year, the Council signed an agreement with the Government to enable it to retain a
greater proportion of proceeds from future council house sales, subject to a minimum payment being made
to the Government. Depending on the number of council houses sold in the future, this is aimed at
generating additional capital proceeds for local investment compared to that allowed previously.

As part of the Agreement, the additional proceeds must be spernhareasing the amount of new dwellings

G2 RSEAGSNI Y2NB aGF FF2NRIFIOfSé¢ K2dzaAy3ad S5dzNAY I HAW
generated approximately £1m. Qiiis amount, approximately £0.%% has been retained to deliver new
dwellings; under tk previous system approximately £0r25vould have been retained.

In April 2013, the Council approved a plan to deliver new housing, which will utilise the proceeds generated
in the year, together with other funding and future proceeds. The detaigdrt is available at:

http://south -derbys.cmis.uk.com/south
derbys/Meetings/tabid/70/ctl/ViewMeetingPublic/mi897/Meeting/1379/Committee/278/Default.aspx

Other ltems

hiKSNJ) AA3JyATAOLY G AdSYa GKFG O2dAZ R KFE@S |y AYLI Od
of the main works depot.

wSt20F0GA2y 2F (GKS [/ 2dzyOAftQa 22NJa 5SLRi
Under its Asset Management Plan, the Council has for a number of years, been working to relocate its main
depot site. This houses the waste collection, street cleansing, grounds and housing maintenance services.

The project is part of a major regenerati@cheme on the outskirts of Swadlincote Town Centre, known as
Tetron Point.
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Explanatory Foreword

The main outcomes for the Council will be a new purpose built depot which it will own on a freehold basis,
together with a net capital receipt. This is being achieved throu¢dnd swap agreement between the
Council and an appointed developer.

Heads of Terms were agreed in early 2010 and planning consent was granted in March 2011 for the new
depot and for alternative land use associated with the existing depot. During 201dutlihe planning
agreements were negotiated for the residential development which is an integral part of the overall
regeneration scheme.

During 2012/13, the Council agreed to sell its land for residential development; the associated contract, legal
andplanning agreements will be completed during 2013/14. The sale will be in 3 phases with the final phase
expected to be complete by 2016.

A 2 4 A X

5dz2NAy3 wnmokmnX Al Aad SELSOGSR GKFIG GKS /2dzy OAf ¢
completedmarketing and tendering exercise which considered alternative bids. Final negotiations will take
place with the preferred bidder during 2013/14 and it is anticipated that work will begin on relocating to the
new site during 2014/15.

COUNCIL SPENDING & HFHTURE FINANCIAL POSITION

¢KS / 2dzyOAf Qa RSOl Af SR 018&R4TaBdithe lprsjectedimdBiyftrh finAncidlJt | y &
position is available at:

http://www.south -derbys.gov.uk/Images/Medium%20Term%20Financial%20Plan%22RP083tcm21
222036.pdf

¢KS / 2dzy OAf Qa 2 O Bablbebrtrelafively dirgh@dver fecehtiyears &ndl B lyas been able to
maintain a fairly high level of general reserves. This has arisen both from prudent financial management,
together with a programme of efficiency savings from transformation in procurérard service delivery.
¢tKSaS al@ay3aa KIFI@S KSELSR G2 adzaialAy GKS [/ 2dzy OAf
resources.

Similar to other areas of the Public Sector, local councils have had to lower costs due to their main source of
funding, i.e. Central Government Grant being reduced significantly over the 3 years 2011/12 to 2013/14. This
Aa | NBadzZ &G 2F GKS D2@0SNYyYSyiQa t2fAo0e (2 | RRNBKAa3
going for the next few years.

For South Brbyshire, its core Revenue Support Grant was reduced by almost 30% inydas Period

2011/12 to 2013/14. This equated to approximately £2.25m or 20% of its net revenue expenditure. This was
offset by approximately £900,000, generated through the Govegny 1 Qa bS¢ | 2YSa . 2y dzi
net reduction was still a substantial sum for the Council. For the period 2014/15 to 2017/18, mainstream
resources are projected to reduce by a further £1m (15%).

With the introduction, on 1 April 2014, of a new systdor financing local government, the Council should

be in a stronger position in future years. This is due to the fact that the new system is designed to
reward/compensate councils for growth, by allowing a greater share of business rates to be retaialgd |

As a growth area, this should benefit South Derbyshire.
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Explanatory Foreword

However, in the current economic climate, this cannot be guaranteed. In the meantime, the Council faces a
financial challenge to find savings in order to keep the financial position suskioaér the medium term.
The Council restructure highlighted previously, was the first phase to generate £300,000 worth of budget

savings during 2013/14.

Reviewing Service Costs

Some fundamental changes have taken place in recent years to sustdintdzy OA f Q &
place it in a position to withstand grant reductions. The strategy to deliver savings is broken down to focus
on detailed base budgets, transformational reviews leading to restructures and rationalisation of
management.together with savings made in procurement and by streamlining accommodation costs. In
total, approximately £1m has been taken out of base budgets over the {gsti®. An orgoing plan is in

place in order to deliver the necessary savings in the future.

Risk Analysis

TAYF yOAL ¢

The financing of local government is entering a period of substantial change. Several key risks have been

ARSYGATFTASR
summarised below.

Key Finanal Risks

6KAOK O2dZ R KI @S |

LR GSYyGdAl ¢t

Collection Fund Balanceg
deficit accumulates which fall
as a cost on the General Func

New Local Council Tax Support Scheme reduces collection rates
Demand for support increases when resources are fixed.

Local businesses decline and empty properties increase, red
income.

Growth ¢ now a key factor
influencing levels of grant

Growth is curtailed reducing business rates income and o
income streams from planning and development.

AYLI Of

CSR 2013 - setting new
spending limits for councils

Overall funding for shire districts is reduced further and in excey
that projected.

Budget Savingg need to find
£300,000 orgoing in 2013/14

They are not identified and implemented within the next year.

Budget Overspend

Unexpected costs
On-going cost pressures and reducing income

General Economic Conditions

Higher price increases on fuel and utilities
Interest rates affect investment returns and debt portfolio

These risks are managed through a semdsmitigation measures included in the financial planning

framework and are monitored on an egoing basis.
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Explanatory Foreword

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Besides the financial facts and figures contained in these Annual Accounts, the Council sets out (in its Annual
Governance Statemert ¢! D{ ¢ 0 K2g AU | LILINRPF OKS& |yR FAYs (2
shows how the Council ensures that it does tight things, in the right way, for the right people in a timely,
inclusive, open and accountable manner. As such, it comprises the systems, processes, culture and values by
which it is directed and controlled and through which it accounts to, engageé¢eads its local community.

It is considered that this is as important as ever given the current economic climate. This has brought about a
reduction in funding at the same time as expectations of local residents have increased. It is also expected
thatlJdzo t AO F dzi K2NAGASa GF 1S I £tSIR Ay aaSdadAay3a GKS

Localism and Planning

The Council is facing further change over the next 12 months as the implementation of the Localism Act
2011 and detailed changes to local planning and development frameuwakkseffect. The impact of a new

Local Plan will set the direction of future development, growth and regeneration in the District. This has
0SSy ARSYGATASR Ay (GKS [/ 2dzyOAtQa FO0lAzy LIy O2y
addressing tk emerging issues over the coming year.

AND FINALLY

O
O
N

¢tKS FT2ft26Ay3a aSOGA2ya aSid 2dzi GKS /2dzyOAf Qa !
earlier, to meet accounting standards, they are necessarily detailed and technical in.nature

Further information is available from the Council atww.south-derbys.gov.uk or email
customer.services@souttherbys.gov.ukand reference anyugries as Statement of Accounts.
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Statement of Responsibilities for the Statement of Accounts

¢CKS / 2dzyOAf Qa wSalLlRyaAiroAtAdASa
The Council is required:

e To make arrangements for the proper administration of its financial affairs; and to secure that one of its
officers hasthe responsibility for the administration of those affairs. In this Council that officer is the
Head of Corporate Services;

e To manage its affairs to secure economic, efficient and effective use of resources and safeguard its
assets; and

e To approve the Stament of Accounts.

TheDirector of Finance and Corporate ServiBesponsibilities

TheDirector of Finance and Corporate Serviked NB ALR YyaAA 0t S F2NJ G§KS LINB LI NI
of Accounts in accordance with proper practices as set ottiénCIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on Local
ldzi K2NRG& | O02dzyGAy3 Ay DNBFG . NARGIAY O6WGKS / 2RS

In preparing this Statement of Accounts, the&ector of Finance and Corporate Servioas:
e Selected suitable accounting policies and then appliedn consistently; and

¢ Made judgements and estimates that were reasonable and prudent;

e Complied with the Code of Practice.

TheDirector of Finance and Corporate Servioas also:

e Kept proper accounting records which were up to date; and

e Taken reasonabldeps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

Certification by theDirector of Finance and Corporate Services

| certify that this Statement of Accounts has been prepared in accordance with proper accounting practices
and presens a true and fair view of the financial positiohthe Council at 31 March 201and its income
and expenditure for the year ended on that date.

_\N\\J«\ %\c“('_b SL

SIGNED 25.9.2013
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Governance Statement

A SCOPE OF RESPONSIBILITY

South Derbyshire District Council is responsible for ensuring that its businessdscted in accordance

with the law and proper standards, and that public money is safeguarded and properly accounted for and
used economically, efficiently and effectively. The Council also has a duty under the Local Government Act
of 1999, to make aengements to secure continuous improvement in the way in which its functions are
exercised, having regard to a combination of economy, efficiency and effectiveness.

In discharging this overall responsibility, the Council is responsible for putting & glaper arrangements
for the governance of its affairs, facilitating the effective exercise of its functions, which includes
arrangements for the management of risk.

| 2yaSldzsSyidftes GKS [/ 2dzyOAf KIF&a F2N¥dz | & SRsistent with 2 O €

0KS LINAYOALX Sa 2F GKS /LtC!'k{h[!/9 CNIYSg2N] W5Sf
Code is subjecttoaha S NI @8 NBGASSG |yR A& Y2yAUi2NBR o6& G4KS /

of the Code is available:at

http://www.south-derbys.gov.uk/council_and democracy/standards_and behaviour/default.asp

This Annual Governance Statement explains how SBatbyshire District Council has complied with the
Local Code of Corporate Governance and also meets the requirements of Regulation 4(2) of the Accounts
and Audit Regulations 2003, as amended by the Accounts and Audit (Amendment) (England) Regulations
2006,in relation to the publication of a statement on internal control.

B THE PURPOSE OF THE GOVERNMENT FRAMEWORK

The Governance Framework comprises:
e The systems and processes, culture and values, by which the Council is directed and controlled.
e The activiies through which it accounts to, engages with, and leads the community.

It enables the Council to monitor the achievement of its strategic objectives and to consider whether those
objectives have led to the delivery of appropriate economical, efficgk effective services.

The system of internal control is a significant part of that framework and is designed to manage risk to a
reasonable level. It cannot eliminate all risk of failure to achieve policies, aims and objectives and can,
therefore, ony provide reasonable and not absolute assurance of effectiveness.

The system of internal control is based on an ongoing process, designed to identify and prioritise the risks to
GKS I OKAS@SYSyid 2F (KS / 2dzy OAf Qévaluaig the\likekhSatl bf those Y & |
risks being realised and the impact should they be realised, in order to manage them efficiently, effectively
and economically.

The Governance Framework detailed in this Statement has been in place at South Derbysigtedoistcil

for the year ended 31st March 2013, up to the date that the Annual Report and Statement of Accounts were
approved.
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Governance Statement

C THE GOVERNANCE FRAMEWORK AT SOUTH DERBYSHIRE

The key elements of the systems and processes that comprise South Derbgshi@ i NRA O (i / 2d
Governance Framework are set out in the following sections.

Decision Making

The Council operates under a Constitution. This sets out how the Council operates, how decisions are made
and the procedures which are followed to ensuretttiaese are efficient, transparent and accountable to

local people. It sets out the individual roles and responsibilities of Members and the three statutory officers
(i.e. the Head of Paid service, the Chief Finance Officer and the Monitoring Officer).

The Full Council makes decisions on key policies and sets the budget and levels of local taxation for the
/| 2dzy OAf Qa4 &aASNBAOSao® ¢KS /2yadGAiddzianzy AyOfdzRSa
Committees and provides a Scheme of Delegation fizc€ds.

Policy Making

This is facilitated through 3 policy committees which are responsible for the main service areas of the
Council and are:

e Environmental and Development Services
¢  Housing and Community Services
e Finance and Management

Each Committeesigoverned by its own Terms of Reference, as laid down in the Constitution. Meetings of
these committees are open to the public, except where issues of an exempt nature are being disclosed.

'y h@SNWBASG |yR { ONHzly@ge L a § M ihd Rproprgess WOPoficy
Committee decisions. It also shadows the policy committees, supports policy development and review,
together with carrying out external reviews on issues that affect South Derbyshire.

Six Area Forums, a Parish Liaisoretfiy and a Flood Liaison Meeting are well established and these meet
throughout the year. These forums are designed to improve community involvement in detialong

and provide a continuous link with local residents, parish councils, the voluntaryr sewl other public
bodies.

Governance and Accountability

The Council designated the Director of Operations as its Monitoring Officer during 20IHis3 was
changed on ¥ May 2013 following a Council restructure, with the post of Monitoring Officer being delegated
to the Legal and Democratic Services Manager

It is the function of the Monitoring Officer to ensure compliance with established policies, procedures, laws
andNB3dzf  GA2yad ! FOSNI O2yadzZ GAy3 gAGK GKS | SR 27
Finance Officer, the Monitoring Officer will report to Full Council if they consider that any proposal, decision
or omission would give rise to unl&nness or maladministration.

Such a report will have the effect of stopping the proposal or decision being implemented until the report
has been considered.
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Governance Statement

In addition, the Council operates 2 regulatory committees focusing on Development Controlirfglann
applications and enforcement) and a Licensing and Appeals Committee.

Furthermore, a Standards Committee, which contains independent (of the Council) members, oversees the
conduct of elected councillors.

Accountability for the use of public fundsich service provision is largely undertaken through the annual
publication of a Statement of Accounts, an Annual Report and a Corporate Plan.

The Local Code of Corporate Governance

The Council has adopted a National Code developed by CIPFA/SOLACE eTises@uajdct to regular six
monthly reviews by a Senior Officer Group reporting to the AuditGaimmittee. This helps to inform this
Governance Statement.

Standards of Financial Conduct

Financial management is conducted in accordance with financial geamant and procedural rules, as set
out in Part 4 of the Constitution. The Council has designated the Head of Corporate Steifese€tor of
Finance and Corporate Services with effect fréhMay 2013 in accordance with Section 151 of the Local
Gowernment Act 1972.

This Officer is responsible for making arrangements for the proper administration of financial affairs in
accordance with best professional practice.

¢KS /2dzyOAf Qa FAYIFIYOALET YIYylFI3IASYSyYylG | NNIoftBeSOPEA G a C
Statement on the Role of the Chief Financial Officer in Local Government (2010).

In addition, under the Code of Audit Practice, the Council has a responsibility to ensure that its affairs are
managed in accordance with proper standards amgtevent and detect fraud and corruption. The Council
has adopted a Fraud and Corruption Strategy.

The financial management system includes:

e A Medium Term Financial Plan linked to Service Plans

¢ An annual budget cycle incorporating Council approvatdeenue and capital budgets, together with a
Treasury Management strategy

¢ Financial Procedure Rules that are reviewed as required
e  Process and procedure guidance manuals

e Annual Accounts supporting stewardship responsibilities, which are subjected eonakiaudit and
which follow Proper Accounting Practice and International Financial Reporting Standards

e Regular budget monitoring by budget holders through monthly financial monitoring reports

e |dentification of financial risks that are regularly reviewsew! updated
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Standards of Overall Conduct

Members and Officers of the Council operate under codes of conduct. These codes provide a set of
standards of conduct expected of employees at work and for councillors in performing their public duties. In
addition, both Members and Officers are required to declare interests and register gifts and hospitality
which are valued at over £100.

The codes take into account the requirements of the law and the provisions of official conduct in the
appropriate National @nditions of Service (for employees).

The Council Leader and the Chief Executive are the Corporate Governance Champions for Members and
Officers respectively, designed to create a climate of openness, support and respect, promoting a strong
ethical cultue and upholding the values of good governance.

The Standards Committee is responsible for considering written complaints against electeebptedo
Members of both the District Council and the Parishes of South Derbyshire.

Development of Members anQfficers

Members and officers receive a thorough induction tailored to their role in the Council, including when they
take on new roles. The Council has adopted @mdeiction package for Officers and an induction scheme is
undertaken by Members at thedginning of each four year term of office.

Members also have access to regional training courses and seminars organised through the forum of East
Midlands Regional Councils.

In addition, on an annual basis, existing and new Members of the DevelopmetmlC&Gtandards and
Licensing & Appeals Committees must attend training sessions to enable them to continue to sit on these
Committees, to ensure that they are fully briefed on all new developments in these areas.

The Council provides a full range of dmwpment opportunities for Members with akoc training and
briefing sessions.

5SGIAfa 2F GNIFAYyAYy3a NS NBO2NRSR 2y (KS [/ 2dzy OAf Q:
Member, with evaluation taking place on Member development cour$es enables Members to identify
YR FTRRNB&aa (GKSANI 26y RS@St2LIYSyd ySSRa FyR Aa

t N2EG202f IyR (GKS tflyyAy3a /2RSS 2F D22R t N} OGAOS:
Members to clearly idntify their roles and responsibilities.

a

Establishing Council Objectives

¢tKSaS FNB aSi 2dzi Ay (GKS [/ 2dzyOAf Qa [/ 2 N1} NI f
for five years and reviewed on an annual basis. This plan sets®utth 2 dzy OA f Q& @A

its values and the priorities for delivering services for local communities.

S tftlty
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The Sustainable Community Strategy for South Derbyshire {2009) is ceordinated by The South
Derbyshire Partnership. This sets obetDistrict wide priorities across a range of public service providers
that include the District Council, County Council, Police, Health Authority and the Voluntary Sector. This plan
aims to improve the overall economic, social and environmental wellbeingouth Derbyshire by
addressing issues that are important to the local community, business and service providers.
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Compliments and Complaints

The Council has a Corporate Compliments and Complaints Policy. This is used to help identify service
improvemens from compliments, complaints and compliments received. Information is collated centrally
and reported half yearly to the Finance and Management Committee, where performance can be challenged
and areas for improvement identified.

Arrangements are alshy LJX F OS F2NJ RSIFfAy3d SAGK YR Y2YyAQl2NRK)
annually to Full Council.

The Council also has arrangements in place for whistleblowing to which staff and all those contacting the
Council have access. The confidential repgrtiode is reviewed regularly and widely publicised.

Organisational Assessment and Performance Review

The Council has in place a range of Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) which it uses to measure performance.
LYRAOFG2NRE FFNB RSOSt2LISR F2N) SIOK 2F GKS [/ 2dzy OAf ¢
indicators in service plans.

In addiion to the Annual External Audit placed upon the Council, the main organisational assessment is
I NRPdzy R I fdzS FT2NJ az2zySeéed ¢KAa laaSaavySyid A& dzyRSNJ
NELR2NI 2y GKS /2dzyOAf Q& | NNIyaSYSyida 7F2NY

¢ Securing finagial resilience
¢ Challenging and improving value for money

From timeto-time, External Audit also undertakes specific detailed studies on a certain activity or aspect of
the Council and make recommendations for improvement where necessary.

Data Quality

A key element of reporting performance is the information that underpins it, i.e. data quality. This is to
ensure that the Council focuses on confirming arrangements for recording and collecting information are
robust and that the evidence and managemenformation can be trusted. The Council has adopted a
Strategy to govern data quality and its arrangements are subject to regular review, including an annual audit.

Data Management

During 2012/13, the Council updated its Data Retention Policy and set out its requirements to ensure
compliance with Data Protection and Freedom of Information Requirements.

Business Improvement
To support service delivery, the Council has, throughSitstegic Corporate Services Partnership with
Northgate Public Services, a dedicated Business Improvement Team (BIT). This is intendedlitvat»

greater efficiency and effectiveness in the use of Council resources and works to an improvement
programmewhich is overseen by a Business Improvement Board.
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Procurement

The BIT also provides a dedicated central procurement unit to ensure that purchasing is legal, ethical and
accountable and is carried out in accordance with regulatory and legislative eagants.

Continuous Service Review

As part of the Strategic Partnership with Northgate, the Council is reviewing every service area in the
Council. This is part of a transformation programme which has now been embedded in the Council for some
time and isbeing enhanced through the skills of the private sector partner.

The transformation programme aims to identify efficiency savings and in particular cashable/budget savings
without adversely affecting service delivery. This has seen significant chang€s mad/ a6 O] 2 FFA C
with other services areas being reviewed overygear cycle.

Managing Performance

¢ KS [/ 2dzy OA t ©ameviofk KFIag)eievglap&d from national requirements in terms of National

Indicators and regulatory frameworksogether with local issues that are emerging from the Sustainable
Community StrategyAn outline of the framework and its components is shown in Figure 1, below.

/ Figure 1 — South Derbyshire District Council — Performance Framework
II

e
l' Projects { Personal Development
qures

The Community Strateggets the longerm vision and community goals for all agencies in South Derbyshire.
This was reviewed in 2009 and a new Strategy implemented for the periodZX0

Level
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¢ KS / 2 GoypOraté Rlandescribes how the Council provides services to suppogt @ommunity

Strategy and focuses resources on key priorities, together with actions for improvement. This is an integral
LI NI 2F (GKS [/ 2dzyOAfQa t SNF2NXYIYyOS alylF3aSYSyid CNI Y
delivered together with measuresdf success. The development of the Corporate Plan takes place alongside
the development of the Medium Term Financial Plan to ensure that the corporate priorities are fully
resourced.

Service Planare the cornerstone of the performance framework and dersivate how each section of the
Council will deliver improvements in line with priorities detailed in @@porate Plan

Performance Development Reviewsovide employees with a clear understanding of how their work is
enabling the Council to deliver the priorities detailed in therporate Plan, together with identifying their
own individual training needs

Partnership Working

The Council works ipartnership with many other public agencies, including the voluntary sector and private
organisations to deliver its services. The extent of these partnerships varies across the Authority.

¢tKS [/ 2dzyOAft Qa Yz2ald aAir3ayirTaoOl yelParindrshNip §h8 tha BaferJSouth NB
Derbyshire Partnership for Derbyshire. These partnerships are properly constituted and Committees are
established (comprising representatives of the Council) who monitor and review progress.

The governance arrangemeriteclude a constitution and terms of reference. They have annual action plans
which are monitored and reported quarterly to the relevant Strategic Boards. The Council receives annual
reports on their performance which identifies the outcomes of partnershiprk and the financial
implications of their work undertaken.

Risk Management

The Council publishes a Risk Management Policy Statement, which sets out the principles, responsibilities
and commitment to dealing with risk. Backag by a detailed strategyit is effectively the framework for
the management of risk throughout the Council.

The Council, through its service planning process, has a system for identifying and evaluating significant risks.
Each service plan contains a risk register and thiseieldped and maintained by Officers involved in
planning and delivering services.

Following a review by Internal Audit, the Council made some changes to its approach to risk management
and this is detailed in Section E.

LY FRRAGAZ2Y I (&K &nd Firkuiag @Clarfs @éntify add\Navadudlad risk at a more strategic level.
Furthermore, evaluation of proposals for new spending and capital investment includes a risk assessment
analysis.

¢CKS /2dzyOAf Qa NR&] YI yl 3SY Sefmbed &isk Nidhid iiées. LIS DAURES & |
guidance for managers in assessing and treating risk. The Strategy is overseen by a Corporate Risk
Management Group.
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Internal Audit

Under the Account and Audit Regulations 2003 (as amended) the Council imaiata Internal Audit
function, through the Central Midlands Audit Partnership, which operates to the standards set out in the
Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government in the UK.

This function provides an independent evaluation on th@éequacy of the control environment as a
contribution to the proper, economic, efficient and effective use of resources.

Internal Audit undertakes annual work plans, agreed with and monitored by Members and Senior Officers. It
provides opinions on intera@2 Yy G N2t & Ay LI FOS G2 YIylF3aS NrRala | C
plans and outputs are monitored and challenged by an AuditGuhmittee.

Internal audit is the main means by which the Council obtains assurances that systems are operating
effectively. Internal Audit is required to issue an Assurance Statement (Annual Report) each year that
LINEGARSE |y |aasSaayvySyid 2F (GKS /2dzyOAatQa AYyGSNylrft

New Public Sector Internal Auditing Standards are being introduced nationally froh2@p8i the impact
on working arrangements will be reviewed and implemented during 2013/14.

Health and Safety

¢CKS /2dzyOAf Kra + 1 SIfTGK FyR {IIFSGe&e t2tA0& IyR |y
to health and safety and identiffethose positions with responsibility under the policy. There is also a
guarterly Employee Health and Safety Committee, where representatives from the trade unions meet with
service managers. The Committee monitors policies, work practices and reviedsnhatatistics.

¢ KS / 2dzy OArComittee dzRA G { dzo

Under its terms of reference, the Committee provides independent assurance of the adequacy of the risk
management framework and the associated control environment.

dzii K 2 N ( diadcial Perfghinafide xd- the | v R
KS 1 dziK2NAG&Qa SELJR-adzNS
§ 1 dzil K2 NA G & Qfinandd@ MattirsNI G S

It also provides independent scrutiy ¥ (1 KS !
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External Scrutiny
DN} yi ¢K2NydG2y 'Y A& (GKS /2dzyOAtQa FLILRAYGSR SEIS

statements of the Council, they also focus on more strategic performance and financial management
arrangementsThis includes reviewing arrangements in place for securing value for money.

The Audit SHCommittee and Officers of the Council meet regularly with the external auditors to discuss
planned and ongoing external audit and inspection activity through tireual Audit Plan.

The Auditors undertake regular reviews each year and issue reports with action plans to aid improvement in
specific areas. The Annual Audit Letter summarises the conclusions and significant issues arising out of their
audit and other ispections undertaken. The outcome of all inspections and audits are used to plan and
improve Council services.

270f 114



Governance Statement

ICT (Information Communication Technology)

The Council would not be able to operate without an effective ICT infrastructure in place. Thdzy OA f Qa
Strategy is designed to ensure that the appropriate infrastructure is in place to enable the Council to deliver
Ala aSNBAOSa STFTSOGAGSteE yR AYLIESYSyd (GKS [/ 2dzyOA-

Therefore, the ICT Strategy is aligned to the strategicabvjes of the Council, with technology being used
Fa y SylFrofSNI 2F odzaaAySaa OKFy3dS (2 adzall2 NI G(KS 7/
GKS /2dzyOAf Qa aSNWAOS I NBIFa (2 02y OSyidNIsiS 2y RSt

P LILINRLINR I GS al FS3dz2a NR& FNB Ay LI I OS G2 SyadaNB GKS
to an annual audit. In addition, the Council complies with national best practise for security as contained
within the Public Services NeAWNJ o6t { b0 / 2RS® ! yRSNJ 4KAa / 2RSI (KS
tested and reviewed each year by an independent organisation, approved for such work. The latest
compliance check was met in March 2013.

During 2012/13, the Council upgraded disaster recovery arrangements. In addition, major project work
gta O2YYSYOSR Ay {SLWGSYOSNJ wnmu G2 dzZLJANY RS GKS
beginning of a 12 month project to increase the power and functionality of ICT and to preideced
operational facilities, including updatedriail and Microsoft Office functions.

Transparency in the Publication of Information
The Council publishes an Annual Pay Policy Statement which details:

e How pay and remuneration for Officers are ciiesed and approved

e The level and elements of pay for the highest paid Officers

e The pay of the lowest paid employees

e The relationship (expressed as a percentage) between the pay of the highest paid Chief Officer and
other Officers

e Other aspects of ChieffOF A OSNE Q NBYdzySNI GA2Yy Ay Of dzZRAYy3I (KNP
related pay and bonuses (where applicable) and any termination payments.

The latest Policy Statement which was published ch\8arch 2013 can be viewed at:
http://www.south-derbys.gov.uk/Images/Pay%20Policy%20Statement%20280312%20V4-22&i200 . pdf

In addition, the Council also publishes on its web,siin a monthly basis, all payments (excluding those to
employees) in excess of £250. This typically shows Council expenditure on goods, supplies and services,
together with costs incurred under major contracts.

D REVIEWING THE EFFECTIVENESS@BVERNANCE FRAMEWORK

The Council has responsibility for conducting, at least annually, a review of the effectiveness of its
Governance Framework, including the system of internal control. The review of effectiveness is informed by
the work of the SenioManagement Team, who has responsibility for the development and maintenance of
the governance environment.

This is backed up by Internal Audit reports on the audits conducted through the year, and also by
recommendations made by the External Auditors atiter review agencies and inspectorates.
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As part of an orgoing review, the overall framework was strengthened in 2012/13 following a work
programme arising out the Governance Statement for the previous year 2011/12. These are detailed in
Section E.

Theoverall processes and indicators that have been applied in maintaining and reviewing the effectiveness
of internal control during the year 2012/13 are set out below:

Overall Corporate Governance

The Council continued to apply its Local Code of Corpd@eernance based on recommended best
practice, as developed by CIPFA/SOLACE. This Code sets out the systems by which the Council directs an
controls its functions. It was reviewed twice during the year with a work programme, monitored by the Audit
Commitee, being progressed to maintain and improve overall Governance.

The System of Internal Audit

Internal Audit is responsible for monitoring the quality and effectiveness of internal control. They review all
fundamental financial systems each year anldodiher activities over a five yearly cyclical period. This is
based on a risk assessment of each service area.

LYGSNyYyIFt ! dzZRAG NI L2 NLComniittee ofi K Guarterly 4agi€©) A TheQraportingzdeéss { dz
requires a report of each audit to [mibmitted to the relevant service manager.

The report includes recommendations for improvements that are included within an action plan and require
agreement or rejection by managers. The process includes reviews of recommendations to ensure that they
areacted upon.

Under its terms of reference, the Audit S@mmmittee considers in detail any recommendations that are
F2dzy R (2 KI @S -NR AR& SHYYGWH @G 82 o KREAK / 2dzy OAf Q& O2y i NZ
going monitoring until all remmmended actions have been implemented.

Reports to the Audit SuBommittee provide an overall assurance rating of each system or service area
subject to audit. This includes a statement as to whether there are any possible implications for the Annual
Governance Statement. All audits completed during 2012/13 found no material weaknesses which could
affect the Governance framework.

External audit express an opinion on the adequacy of internal audit work each year and, where appropriate,
rely on their wok for assurance.

Furthermore, the Council is required to conduct an annual review of the effectiveness of its system of
internal audit. The review is required to ensure that the opinion in the Annual Report of the Audit Manager
may be relied upon aslkey source of evidence for this Statement.

¢CKS /2dzyOAf Qad / KAST CAYlLYyOS hFFAOSNE Ay O2yedzyOiuaA
conducted a review of its effectiveness and the impact upon South Derbyshire. The review was based on a
test against several key principles for effective internal audit identified in professional guidance. The review
concluded that during 2012/13, the system of internal audit was effective and this was noted by the Audit
Committee on 18 June 2013.
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Anrual Internal Audit Report

Under the Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government in the United Kingdom 2006, the Head of
Internal Audit (HIA) provided a written report to those charged with governance. This was considered and
noted by the Courc f Qa | dzRA G I Junerald. dis $Head ¢f Intergal Audit gave an opinion on
0KS 2@SNI ¢ I RSljdzt 08 FyR STFSOUAGSySaa 2F (GKS /2
opinion is detailed below:

G.raSR 2y (GKS 62NJ yany Rigwliréath&dy'the Rk oplion ihktShere is an
FOOSLIilotS fS@St 2F AYyUSNylrt O2y(iNBt 6AGKAY GKS /
recommendations made within any audit reports issued in 2012/13. However, there \sagrificant risk
recommendations.

¢CKSNBE INB y2 FTROSNBS AYLIEAOFGA2ya F2NJ 0KS ! dzii K2 NR
work that Internal Audit has undertaken in 2012/13. All of the risks raised within the internal audit reports
KFEgS o06SSy | OOSLIWISR® LYyGSNyl ¢ l dZRAGQa NBO2YYSYyRI
Management in response to the risk issue, have been agreed to be implemented in all but 2 cases. In these
cases, management has agreed to accept the risk butoniotplement any mitigating actions.

Full implementation of the agreed actions will realise the benefits of the control improvements detailed in
each individual audit report. Internal Audit will follay the implementation of its recommendations, or any
agreed alternative actions, with the relevant responsible officers, as soon as is practicable, after the target
implementation dates. Progress on implementation of audit recommendations will be reported through to
the Audit SulCommittee in future reportsn the 2013/14 work of Internal Audit.

Basis of the Opinion

In preparing the overall opinion, | have reviewed all audit activity carried out during 2012/13. Each audit
assignment has an individual assurance rating and | have used these (together with the progress with agreed
actions) to help form my overall opinidré

Communication

Corporate communication covers the full range of media management, publications, external and internal
communications. This is provided by a central team within the Council.

By targeting communication activities, the Council can eckaits reputation and profile at a local and
national level. Good corporate communications can encourage people to feel positively about the Council
because they are better informed, have higher levels of satisfaction and know they are getting value for
money.

¢KS dzy O A
[j

/2 Q& [/ 2YYdzy A Ol @
NBE LJ2 NI SR z

A2zya {GNIGS3e yR ! OhGArzy
FyR O2yaAiRSNB S
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puli

A series of media campaigns are undertakethgyCouncil each year. During 2012/13, these focused on:
e Promoting the message that South Derbyshire is a safe place to live and the activities that are

happening across the District to promote community cohesion and deter crime and Anti Social
Behaviour Activities included Community Road Shows, Liberation Day and Skate Park Jams.
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e Supporting the full range of leisure and cultural activities in theuprto and during the Olympics.
Activities included South Derbyshire Day, Healthier South DerbyshireHeatival of Leisure and
Ghte@YLAOYyAOaé¢ S@Syia FONraa (GKS 5AaGNROG®

e Promoting the work of the Council in the opportunities it provides for tourism, economic
development and job creation across the District. Activities included Business Advice Service,
National Walking Festival and completion of the Pipeworks development.

e Communicating the change that is happening to the recycling service over the next year, clearly
articulating the vision for the service by managing the shemn messages whilst focusirmn the
longerterm vision. Activities included Recycling Calendar and planning for the new Recycling
Contract.

Consultation

The Corporate Plan is informed by consultation and is based on the views of stakeholders including local
people, voluntary and community groups, together with local businesses. Based on work undertaken in
HAMMKMH YR HnamMHKk Mo ( 2PlaR Bif8uregtawtti] &vilende 2sdmyiCalsd aRailablp 2 O |
through area profiles.

http://www.south-
derbys.gov.uk/planning_and_building_control/planning_policy/local_development framework/the core_st
rategy/talk_to_us/default.asp

These will be used to inform future consultation.

CKS /2dzyOAt Qa [/ 2yadZ GF A2y { ( NitiésDaweentthe ¥eivicas dithi® 2 2 NF
GKS [/ 2dzyOAf |YyR gAGK {1S& LINILYSNARAI G2 SyadaNB GKI
decisionmaking. This Strategy is reviewed and updated on an annual basis.

The Constitution

The Monitoring Offier has a duty to monitor and review the operation of the Constitution to ensure that its
aims and principles are given full effect. Major changes to the Constitution have to be approved by Full
/| 2dzy OAf |yR NBTf SO0 | y& COlkdsposibilitiesii2 G KS / 2dzy OAf Qa

LY FTRRAGAZ2YS GKS h@OSNBASSG |yR {ONMziAye /2YYAGGSS
made by a policy committee but not yet implemented, to enable them to consider whether the decision is
appropriate. No decisions wercalled in during 2012/13.

The Overview and Scrutiny Committee scrutinises key policy issues, recommending and reporting back
actions to the main policy committees. Their annual reports to Full Council set out details of their work and
outcomes during th year. The Annual Report for 2012/13 is available at:

http://south -derbys.cmis.uk.com/south
derbys/Meetimgs/tabid/70/ctl/ViewMeetingPublic/mid/397/Meeting/1381/Committee/283/Default.aspx

Propriety in the Conduct of Business

For the 2012/13 reporting period, South Derbyshire District Council has not been the subject of a finding of
maladministration by thé.ocal Government Ombudsman.
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No elected member of South Derbyshire District Council was found to be in breach of the Code of Conduct
during 2012/13.

There were 3 reportable accidents (10 in the previous year) under Health & Safety Regulations during
2012/13. Following investigation of each accident, risk assessments were reviewed and updated as
appropriate. No enforcement or other action was taken by the Health & Safety Executive.

Monitoring Performance

The Performance Management framework specifies peeformance monitoring regime. &G NI F¥FA O f .
monitoring system is used to highlight areas at risk of not being achieved. During the year, policy
committees received quarterly performance monitoring reports and agreed remedial measures where these
were necessary. In addition, the Finance and Management Committee received quarterly financial
monitoring reports.

Improving Service Performance

The Council has attained the Gold Award in the prestigious Royal Society for the Prevention of Accidents
(RoSPADccupational Health and Safety Programme. This is in recognition of an excellent safety record. The
Award is only given to those organisations that have demonstrated their commitment to continuous
improvement in accident and ill health prevention.

The Cancil continues to qualify for Investors in People (IIP) accreditation following an independent review.
This is a national quality standard for the training and development of employees.

Value for Money (VFM) Assessment

The External Auditor is requirddl2 Y I 1S | 2dzZRIASYSy G 2y GKS [/ 2dzy OAf Q
money. During 2012/13, their opinion was as follows:

oOn the basis of our work, having regard to the guidance on the specified criteria published by the Audit
Commission in October 2D1we are satisfied that, in all significant respects, South Derbyshire District
Council put in place proper arrangements to secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of
NE&A2d2NDOSa F2NJ GKS @8SIFNJ SYRAY3I om al NOK HAMH®E

In addition, the Annuahudit Letter of the External Auditor reports any significant weaknesses in the overall
control framework. None were reported in 2012/13. The Audit Letter for 2011/12 is available at:

http://south -derbys.cmis.uk.com/south
derbys/Meetings/tabid/70/ctl/ViewMeetingPublic/mid/397/Meeting/1557/Caomittee/275/Default.aspx

E KEY GOVERNANCE ISSUES FOR SOUTH DERBYSHIRE
The Council operates within a fast changing environment with constant development in ICT and increasing
public expectations. The Council is also facing unprecedented reductionsciorétSunding from Central

Government, together with a major change in the way in which local government is funded, from April 2013.

Consequently, Governance needs to be subject to constant review to take account of changing
circumstances. Indeed, issuentified in the corresponding statement for 2011/12 have been addressed in
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2012/13, together with other developments to strengthen Governance at the Council; these are summarised
below:

Implementation of the New Standards Regime for Local Government

Following the implementation of regulations arising out of the Localism Act 2011, the Council reviewed its
arrangements for Standards in June 2012. It was resolved to maintain a Standards Committee, with the
appointment of independent persons, whose mairspensibility would be to recommend and police the
Code of Conduct for Elected Members. A revised Code of Conduct was also adopted for Members, although
it was based largely on the existing Code.

Community Rights

The Localism Act also extended the rigbtdocal communities to become more involved in providing local
services and how potential community assets are utilised. The Council adopted a process in December 2012
which allows parish councils, together with local voluntary and community groupgntinate local land or
buildings to be included in lists of community assets. Ultimately, subject to certain conditions, the local
group then have the right to purchase the asset for community use.

Local Development

As a recognised growth area, the impac¢ development on local communities and the services that they
receive is a key issue for the Council. During 2012/13, extensive public consultation took place across the
5AaGNROG 2y GKS [/ 2dzyOAf Qad LINBFSNNBR INBgOGK adNIaGsS

TheCoy OAf Qa NRBtS Aa G2 tSIR FyR (G4KS aGNYrGiS3e asSia 2
South Derbyshire up to 2028, together with the proposstategy for future house building and
employment.

The responses to the consultation will help RNJ ¢ dzLJ Wt dzot AOF GA2Y 5NJ Fic
proposed vision, strategy, objectives, development site and detailed policies to guide the determination of
planning applications. We expect to publish this in 2013 and there will be a statutemgsk consultation

period during which time there may be further comment.

All representations received at this stage, along with the Plan will then be submitted to the Secretary of
State who will appoint an independent Planning Inspector to converfeullic Examination into the
soundness of the Plan.

Following the Examination, the Inspector will issue a report recommending whether changes are needed to
the Plan and the Council will then issue a report recommending whether changes are needed. The Counci
will then proceed to formally adopt the Plan.

Ly t1GS nwnmo 68 SELISOG G2 O2yadzZ i 2y 2dz2NJ W{AGS Iy
out the detail of smaller development sites and propose any detailed amendments to settlemen& eenl

Belt boundaries.

Risk Management

Following a review by Internal Audit, the Council allocated responsibility for its corporate risks to a specified
2FFAOSNY LY FTRRAGAZ2YZI NRala INB y2g¢ I aaSmibwdliRg g A (K
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to accept a risk and the degree to which it is treated. Decisions on individual risks are recorded in risk
registers and monitored in service plans.

Safeguarding

The Council has a role in the local community and in service delivery toehsipe that children and
vulnerable adults are kept safe from harm. Following some high profile incidents in recent times elsewhere
in the Country, the Council looked closely at its role in 2012/13 and revised its policy, together with guidance
for Members and Officers.

The main changes were to bring in a corporate approach to safeguarding with departmental responsibilities
FaaA3dySR YR I aSYOSNI / KIFEIYLAZ2Y FLILRAYIGSRD ¢KS / 2d
0§KS / 2dzy OAf QaimeSslGaalipf A GASa | yR C

Training and Development

5dZ2NAYy3 HAMHKMOX GKS [/ 2dzyOAf | LIWINBOGSR | aSa 2F ¢
supervisors. These lay down the expected standards and behaviours of Officers in managerial positions,
operating in a MRSNY [/ 2dzyOAf & C2ff2gAy3a NBOSyd OKIFy3aSa A
diminishing resources, a new Leadership and Management Development Programme is currently being
procured for 2013/14. This is intended to provide managers with the attribrggsired in order to take the

Council forward.

Procurement

During 2012/13, the Council engaged external support to review its arrangements for the delivery of value
for money in major procurement exercises. This focused on the planned capital spetmbusing
maintenance projects, following the increase in funding the Council obtained on the introduction -of self
financing for Council Housing.

Following the review, the Council strengthened its process by introducing more evidenced based whole life
cosing into projects, together with supplier market analysis. In addition, it was introduced to alternative
buying solutions such asdtictions which are an option in future procurement exercises.

Work Plan 2013/14

Other areas have been identified that are considered important in maintaining and strengthening
Governance at the Council. The developments are summarised below:

¢ A new Leadership and Development Programme for Officers

e An ongoing review of Members Trairg, in particular through the induction process

e Application of the new Internal Auditing Standards for the Public Sector

¢ Introduction of Ecommittees to make greater use of IT in local democracy

e Introducing a policy for developing Neighbourhood Plansaalloommunities

e /'LIRIFIGAY3 GKS {OKSYS 2F 5StS3ridAaz2y (G2 NBFESOG GKS
¢ Reviewing the Whistle blowing Policy following new legislation expected in October 2013

e Areview of the Corporate Plan

Primarily, these areas have beemghlighted from a review of the Local Code of Corporate Governance, audit

G2N] RdzZNAY3I HAMHKMOI (KS /2dzyOAf Qa AYLINRZSYSyl LI
detailed Governance Work Plan is shown below. The Work Plan will be monitoredhiteeiLocal Code.
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Work Area Timescale Responsible Action/Comment

Officer
Continue to review the | %2 yearly review Legal and Reviews to bdeld in December
Local Code of Corporate Democratic 2013 and June 2014

Governance and to
monitor the Governance
Work Plan for the year

Services Manage

A new Leadership and Expected to Director of This will help to provide

Development Programme commence in Housing and managers with the attributes

for Managers October 2013 Environmental required in order taake the
Services Council forward.

Ongoing review of March 2014 Legal and To review the induction process

aSYOSNEQ N Democratic for Members ahead ahe next

development and in
particular, their role and
responsibilities as
community leaders

Services Manage

District Council Election

Application of the new March 2014 with a | Director of The work of the Internal Audit
Internal Auditing progress report in Finance and function will need tdoe tested
Standards for the Public | September 2013 Corporate against the new standards; a ne
Sector Services independent review of its
effectiveness will be required at
the year end.
Introduction of E October 2013 Director of Committee meetings to be
Committees Finance and conducted using technology
Corporate rather than being paper based,;
Services aSYOSNRE G2 dzas
equipment to communicate and
for Committee work in their role
as community leaders.
Development of March 2014 Director of To be reviewed following
Neighbourhood Plans for Community and | consultation on second part of
local communities Planning Serviceg proposed Local Plan.
''LIRFGS GKS [ July2013 Legal and The existing scheme will be
Scheme of Delegation to Democratic updated following tle
NBFfSOG GKS Services Manage| introduction of the new Council
structure structure in May 2013.

Review of Whistleblowing December 2013 Director of A review will be undertaken

policy Finance and following expected changes to
Corporate legislation in October 2013.
Services

A Review of th&€€orporate | March 2014 Director of The current 5year Plan ends in

Plan, 2009 2014 Finance and March 2014. Outcomes and
Corporate projects to be reviewed.
Services
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Council Sign Off

We propose over the coming year to take steps to address the isdeesfied in the Work Plan to further
enhance our governance arrangements. We are satisfied that these steps will address the need for
improvements that were identified in our review of effectiveness and will monitor their implementation and
operation aspart of our next annual review. This Annual Governance Statement is signed by the Leader of
the Council and the Chief Executive on behalf of South Derbyshire District Council.

{ATYSRY XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
(Leader of the Council)

Dated:25" September 2013

Crpmte. M\ QA A g

{fATYSRY XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
(Chief Executive)

Dated:25" September 2013
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Certificate of the Chief Financial Officer

| certify that:

(@) The Statement of Accounts for the year ended 31 M&@13 on pages 39 to 44 has been prepared in
the form directed by the Code and under the accounting policies set out on pages 45 to 58.

(b) In my opinion the Statement of Accounts presents fairly the income and expenditure and cash flows for
the financial year anthe financial position as at the end of the financial year.

\A\-\j\c\ %\ c._c..b i

{ATYSRY XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
(Chief Financial Officer)

Dated:25" September 2013
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Council Approval of Statement of Accounts

These accounts were approved by resolution of the Council/CommittébtnSeptember 2013.

Sighedie77

(Chairman)

Dated:25" September 2013

380f 114



Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement

For the year ended 31 March 2013

This statement, as set out below, shows the accounting cost itye¢le of providing services in accordance
with generally accepted accounting practices, rather than the amount to be funded from taxation. Councils
raise taxation to cover expenditure in accordance with regulations; this may be different from the
accountirg cost. The taxation position is shown in the Movement in Reserves Statement.

2012/13 2011/12
Expenditure Income Net Expenditure  Income
Central services 6,693 (5,919) 774 6,547 (6,041) 506
Cultural &Related Services 2,794 (811) 1,983 3,295 (655) 2,639
EmvirenmenE) & Regukien; 6518  (1.634) 4884 4904  (1,588) 3,316
Services
Planning Services 2,379 (816) 1,563 2,528 (1,024) 1,504
Highways & transport services 388 (292) 95 925 (306) 619
Local authority housing (HRA) 9,472  (11,802) (2,330) 67,932 (10,278) 57,654
Normal 9,472 | (11,802) (2,330) 10,509 (10,278) 231
Exceptional (note 5) - a2 . 57,423 . 57,423
Other housing services 18,587  (18,143) 444 18,374 (17,176) 1,198
Corporate& Democratic Core 1,023 (68) 955 980 9) 971
Non distributed costs 981 (521) 460 2,503 (684) 1,819
Cost of Services 48,836  (40,006) 8,830 107,988 (37,762) 70,226

Other Operating Income &xpenditure (Note 6)

Normal 478 654
Exceptional (Note 5) - (3,074)
478 (2,420)

Financing & Investment Income & Expenditure (Note 7) 2,265 404
Taxation & NorSpecific Grant Income (Note 8) (11,952) (13,065)
(Surplus)/Deficit on Provision of Services (379) 55,145

Other Comprehensive Income & Expenditure

(Surplus)/Deficit on revaluation of PP&E and Assets held for S4 (303) (525)
Actuarial losses on defined benefit pensi&rheme (Note 32) 4,804 4,297

4,501 3,772
Total Comprehensive Income & Expenditure 4,122 58,917
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Movement in Reserves Statement

For the year ended 31 March 2013

This Statement shows the movement in the year on the different reserves held by the Council, analysed into 'usable (iesethase that can be applied to fund
expenditure or reduce local taxation) and other reserv&le surplus or deficit on the gvision of services represents the true economic cost of providing services,
but is not the same as the statutory amounts that must be charged to the General Fund and the Housing Revenue Accoynirfmrsthef setting Council Tax

and dwelling rents. flese are shown by theet increase(decrease) before transfers to Earmarked Reserves and are calculated after entering all the adjustments
that are required to move from the economic (accounting) basis to the funding basis.

2012/13 2011/12

£000's Reserves

At beginning of the year 14,196 14,033 28,229 11,387 75,759 87,146

Deficit on provision of services

Surplus/(Deficit) on revaluation &froperty, Plant & Equipment
Actuarial (losses)/gains on defined benefit pension scheme
Other Comprehensive Income & (Expenditure)

Total Comprehensive Income &xpenditure)

Adjustments between accounting basis & funding basis (Note 22)

Net increase/(decrease) before transfers to Earmarked Reserves'

Transfers between Reserves
Increase/(decrease) for the year

At end of the year

Usable Unusable Total Usable Unusable Total
Reserves Reserves Reserves

379 - 379 (55,145) - (55,145)

- 303 303 - 525 525

- (4,804) (4,804) - (4,297) (4,297)

- (4,501) (4,501) - (3,772) (3,772)

379 (4,501) (4,122) (55,145) (3,772) (58,917)
1,416 (1,416) - 57,954 (57,954) -
1,795 (5,916) (4,122) 2,809 (61,726) (58,917)
©) - ©) - - -
1,795 (5,916) (4,122) 2,809 (61,726) (58,917)
15,991 8,117 24,107 14,196 14,033 28,229
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Movement in ReservesStatement (continued)

For the year ended 31 March 2013

Usable Reserves 2012/13

General Earmarked Housing
Fund Reserves Revenue
Account

Capital
Receipts
Reserve

Capital Major Total
Grants Repairs Usable
Unapplied Reserve Reserves
Account

At 1 April 2011 3,009 2,935 2,632 953 1,853 105 11,387
Surplus/(deficit) on provision of services 2,768 - (57,913) - - - (55,145)
Deficit on revaluation - - - - - - -
Actuarial (gains) on defined benefit pension scheme - - - - - - -
Other Comprehensivéncome & Expenditure - - - - - - -
l'gtlaél Comprehensive Income & Expenditure for the year ended 31 Marcl 2.768 i (57,913) i i i (55,145)
Adjustments between accounting basis & funding basis (Note 22) (2,439) - 57,763 2,721 - (91) 57,954
Netincrease/(decrease) before transfers to Earmarked Reserves' 329 - (150) 2,721 - (92) 2,809
Transfers between Reserves 515 (163) 3 (225) (130) - -
Increase/(decrease) for the year ended 31 March 2012 844 (163) (247) 2,496 (130) (91) 2,809
At 31 March2012 3,853 2,772 2,385 3,449 1,723 14 14,196
Deficit on provision of services (291) - 670 - - - 379
Deficit on revaluation - - - - - - -
Actuarial (gains) on defined benefit pension scheme - - - - - - -
Other Comprehensive Income & Expenditure - - - - - - -
Total Comprehensive Income & Expenditure for the year ended 31 Marcl (291) : 670 : : : 379
2013

Adjustments between accounting basis & funding basis (Note 22) 700 - (368) 445 - 639 1,416
Net increase/(decrease) before transfers to EarmarRederves' 409 - 301 445 - 639 1,795
Transfers between Reserves 110 92 - (225) 23 - (0)
Increase/(decrease) for the year ended 31 March 2013 519 92 301 220 23 639 1,795
At 31 March 2013 4,372 2,864 2,686 3,669 1,746 653 15,991
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Movement in ReservesStatement (continued)

For the year ended 31 March 2013

Unusable Reserve2012/13

At 1 April 2011
Deficit on provision of services

Capital

Account

Adjustment Reserve

Revaluation Pensions

RESEWE

Deferred
Capital

Receipts
Reserve

Collection
Fund
Adjustment
Account

Accumulating Total

Absences
Adjustment
Account

Unusable
Reserves

Deficit on revaluation
Actuarial gains on defined benefit pension scheme

Other Comprehensive Income & Expenditure

Total Comprehensive Income & Expenditure for the year ended 31 Mar
2012

Adjustments between accounting basis & funding basis (Note 22)

Net (decrease)/increase before transfersBarmarked Reserves'
Transfers between Reserves

(Decrease)/increase for the year ended 31 March 2012

At 31 March 2012
Deficit on provision of services

Surplus on revaluation
Actuarial (losses) on defined benefit pension scheme

Other Comprehensive Income & Expenditure

Total Comprehensive Income & Expenditure for the year ended 31 Mart
2013

Adjustments between accounting basis & funding basis (Note 22)

Net increase/(decrease) before transfers to Earmarked Reserves'
Transfers between Reserves

Increase/(decrease) for the year ended 31 March 2013

At 31 March 2013

88,126 5086  (17,445) 79 (87) 75,759
- 525 - - - 525

- - (4,297) - - (4,297)

- 525 (4,297) - - (3,772)

- 525 (4,297) - - (3,772)
(57,687) - (270) (66) 69  (57,954)
(57,687) 525 (4,567) (66) 69 (61,726
384 (384) - - - ;
(57,303) 141 (4,567) (66) 69 (61,726
30,823 5227  (22,012) 13 (18) 14,033
- 303 - - - 303

- - (4,804) - - (4,804)

- 303 (4,804) - - (4,501)

- 303 (4,804) - - (4,501)
(1,022) - (395) (4) 5 (1,416)
(1,022) 303 (5,199) @) 5 (5.916)
230 (230) - - - -
(792) 74 (5,199) (4) 5 (5.916)
30,031 5301  (27,211) 9 (13) 8,117
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Balance Sheet

As at 31 March 2013
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liabilities. The net assets of the Council (assets less liadjiliee matched by the reserves held by the

Council.

Reserves are reported in two categories. The first category of reserves are usable reserves, i.e.

those reserves that the Council may use to provide services, subject to the need to maintain a peudent |
of reserves and any statutory limitations on their use (for example the Capital Receipts Reserve that may
only be used to fund capital expenditure or repay debt). The second category of reserves is those that the

Council is not able to use to provideervices.

This category of reserves includes reserves that hold

unrealised gains and losses (for example the Revaluation Reserve), where amounts would only become
available to provide services if the assets are sold; and reserves that hold timingrdiéfershown in the

a2@SYSyi

NEJdzAg  6A2yEQd

£000's

Property, Plant & Equipment

Investment Property
Intangible Assets

Long Term Investments
Long Term Receivables
Non Current Assets

Inventories

Short Term Receivables
Assets Held for Sale
Cash & CasBquivalents
Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

Short Term Payables
Short Term Borrowing
Provisions
CurrentLiabilities

Long Term Payables
Long Term Borrowing
Pension Deficit

Non Current Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

Usable Reserves
Unusable Reserves

TOTAL RESERVES

Ay wSaSNBSa

{GFrGSYSyld fAYyS Wl R2dzalGYSyYy(a
2013 2012

Notes
9 101,623 102,508
10 3,975 4,140
11 - -
12 40 52
14 35 48
105,672 106,748
13 55 82
14 1,283 2,530
15 70 -
16 7,581 2,835
8,990 5,447
114,662 112,195
17 (4,197) (2,900)
18 (333) (113)
19 (352) (205)
(4,882) (3,218)
17 (30) (34)
18 (58,430) (58,702)
32 (27,212) (22,012)
(85,673) (80,748)
(90,555) (83,967)
24,107 28,229
20 (15,990) (14,196)
21 (8,117) (14,033)
(24,107) (28,229)
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Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended 31 March 2013

The Cash Flow Statement, as set out below, shows the changes in cash and cash equivalents of the Council
during the reporting period. The statement shows how the Council generates and uses cash and cash
equivalents by classifying cash flows as operatmggsting and financing activities.

The amount of net cash flows arising from operating activities is a key indicator of the extent to which the
operations of the Council are funded by way of taxation and grant income or from the recipients of services
provided by the Council. Investing activities represent the extent to which cash outflows have been made
F2NJ NB&a2d2NDODSE8 6KAOK FNB AYyiSYRSR G2 O2yGNRO6dziS G2
Cash flows arising from financing activities are useful iniptieg claims on future cash flows by providers

of capital (i.e. borrowing) to the Council.

£000's 2013 2012

Notes

Cash generated from operations
Net deficit on the provision of services 379 (55,145)

Adjustment for norcash movements:

Depreciation 9 3,330 3,328
Impairments/(Impairment reversals) 9 1,376 (258)
Pension scheme charge 32 1,897 1,732
(Profit) from the sale of Property, Plant & Equipment (96) (2,988)
Changes imvorking capital
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventory 13 26 (39)
(Increase)/Decrease in Debtors 14 1,497 2,783
Increase/(Decrease) in Provision for Bad Debts 14 (225) 158
Increase/(Decrease) in Creditors 17 1,440 (1,855)
2,738 1,047
Employercontributions to pension scheme 32 (1,502) (1,462)
Net cash generated from operations 8,122 (53,746)

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment 9 (4,086) (2,190)
Purchase of Investment Properties 10 - -
Proceeds from the sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 6 762 3,120
Net cash flows from investing activities (3,324) 930

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from new Borrowings 18 - 57,460
Repayment of Borrowings 18 (52) (5,075)
Net cash flows from financing activities (52) 52,385
Net increase in cash & cash equivalents 4,745 (431)
Cash & cash equivalents at the beginning of the period 16 2,835 3,266
Cash & cash equivalents at the end of the period 16 7,581 2,835
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 March 2013

1. Accounting Policies
@) General Principles

¢KS {GFrGaSYSyld 2F 1 002dzyiia adzyYFNxhasSa G4KS [/ 2dzyOAf
position as at 31March 2013. It has been prepared in accordance with the Code of Practice on Local
Authority Accainting in the United Kingdom 2@/13 and the Service Reporting Code of Practice 2012/13,
supported by the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFR®)accounting convention adopted is
historical cost, modified by the revaluation of certain categories of-twment assets and financial
AyailiNdzySyidao CKS /2dzyOAf Qa FAYFIYyOAlt adGqrdiSySyia
accountshave been prepared on the assumption that the functions of the Council will continue in
operational existence for the foreseeable future.

The Statement of Accounts have been prepared in Sterling rounded to the nearest thousand.

The accounting policies are consistent with those applied in the year ended 31 March 2012, as amended to
reflect the adoption of new accounting standards as required by the Code of Practice on Local Authority
Accounting in the United Kingdom 2012/13.

(b) Accruals of Income and Expenditure

Activity is accounted for in the year that it takes place, not simply when cash payments are made or
received. In particular:

o Revenue from the sales of goods is recognised when the Council transfers the signifisaahdisk
rewards of ownership to the purchaser and it is probable that the economic benefits or services
potential associated with the transaction will flow to the Council.

o Supplies are recorded as expenditure when they are consumed. Where there is a gaprbéte
date supplies are received and their consumption, they are recognised as inventories on the Balance
Sheet.

o Revenue from the provisions of services is recognised when the Council can measure reliably the

percentage of completion of the transactiand it is probable that economic benefits or service
potential associated with the transaction will flow to the Council.

o Interest payable on borrowings and receivable on investments is accounted for on the basis of the
effective interest rate for the releant financial instrument, rather than the cash flows fixed or
determined by the contract.

o Where the income and expenditure have been recognised but cash has not been received or paid, a
debtor or creditor for the relevant amount is recorded in the BalaBbeet. Where it is doubtful
that debts will be settled, the balance of debtors is written down and a charge made to revenue for
the income that might not be collected.

o Expenses relating to the services received (including services provided by empkrgeesjorded
as expenditure when the services are received rather than when the payments are made.

() Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash is represented by cash in hand and deposits with financial institutions repayable without penalty on
notice of not more tlan 24 hours.

Cash equivalents are investments that mature in a specified period of no more than 3 months, or less from
the date of acquisition. They are readily convertible to known amounts of cash with insignificant risk of
change in valueln the CaslFlow Statement, cash and cash equivalents are shown net of bank overdrafts

that are repayable on demand and form an integral paitod KS / 2 dzy OAf Qa OF aK YI y I 3
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 March 2013

1. Accounting Policies (continued)
(d) Exceptional Items

When items of income and expensesanaterial, their nature and amount is disclosed separately, either on

the face of the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement or in the notes to the accounts. The
AAIYATFAOIYOS 2F GKS AGSYya G2 GKS dz/eRiftbsivhefeRley 3 2
items are disclosed.

(e) Prior Period Adjustments, Changes in Accounting Policies and Estimates and Errors

Prior period adjustments may arise as a result of a change in accounting policies or to correct a material
error. Changes in aounting estimates are accounted for in the current and future years, but do not give
rise to a prior period adjustment.

Changes in accounting policies are only made when required by proper accounting practices or the change
provides more reliable arelevant information about the effect of transactions, other events and conditions

2y GKS [/ 2dzyOAt Qa TFAYlFYyOAL LRaAldA2y 2N FAYLFYyOALlf
retrospectively (unless stated otherwise) by adjusting opening balaagdscomparative amounts for the

prior period as if the new policy had always been applied.

Material errors discovered in prior period figures are corrected retrospectively by amending opening
balances and comparative amounts for the prior period.

() Charges to Revenue for NoCurrent Assets

Service revenue accounts, support services and trading accounts are debited with the following amounts to
record the real cost of holding fixed assets during the year:

o Depreciation attributable to the assets used by tie&evant service.

o Revaluation and impairment losses on assets used by the service where they are no accumulated
gains in the revaluations reserve against which the loss can be written off.

The Council is not required to raise Council Tax to cover defimgianpairment losses or amortisations.
However, it is required to make an annual provision from the revenue to contribute towards the reduction in
its overall borrowing requirement (equal to either an amount calculated on a prudent basis determined by
the council in accordance with statutory guidance). Depreciation, impairment losses and amortisations are,
therefore, replaced by the contribution in the General Fund Balance of Minimum Revenue Provision (MRP),
by way of an adjusting transaction with theptal Adjustment Account in the Movement in Reserves
Statement for the difference between the two.

(9) Employee Benefits
Benefits Payable during Employment

Short Term employee benefits are those due to be settled within 12 months of theeyelar They iolude

such benefits as wages and salaries, annual leave, sick pay and car allowances. These are for current
employees and are recognised as expense for services in the year in which employees render service to the
Council. An accrual is made for the cokholiday entitlements, including annual leave, time off in lieu and

flexi time earned by employees but not taken before the yead which employees can carry forward into

the next financial year.

The accrual is made at the wage or salary rate aggkcen the following accounting year, being the period

in which the employee takes the benefit. The accrual is charged to the Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of
Services, but then reversed out through the Movement in Reserves Statement so that Hidiuefits are
charged to revenue in the financial year in which the holiday absence occurs.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 March 2013

1. Accounting Policies (continued)
(9) Employee Benefitgcontinued)
Termination Benefits

Termination Benefits are amounts payable as a result of a decision yaimecil to terminate employment

2T SYLX 2eSSa o0ST2NB (KS y2N¥YIf NBGANBYSyld RIFIGS:zT 2
These are charged on an accruals basis to the relevant service line of the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Stament, when the Council is clearly committed to the termination of employment.

Where termination benefits involve the enhancement of pensions, statutory provisions require the General
Fund balance to be charged with the amount payable by the Council toathgion fund in the year, not the
amount calculated according to accounting standards. In the Movement in Reserves Statement
appropriations are required to and from the Pensions reserve to remove the notional debits and credits for
pension enhancement tenination benefits and replace them with debits for the cash paid to the Pension
Fund and any such amounts payable but unpaid at the-gadr

Post Employment Benefits

Employees of the Council are entitled to be members of the Local Government PeBsimme,
administered by Derbyshire County Council. This scheme provides defined benefits to members (retirement
lump sums and pensions), earned as Council employees.

The Local Government Pension Scheme is accounted for as a Defined Benefits Scheme:

. The labilities of the Derbyshire County Council Pension Scheme attributable to the Council are
included in the Balance Sheet on an actuarial basis using the projected unit method. This means
there is an assessment of the future payments that will be madelatioa to retirement benefits
earned to date by employees, based on assumptions about mortality rates, employee turnover rates,
etc, and projections of projected earnings for current employees.

o Liabilities are discounted to their value at current priceimgs discount rate based on the indicative
rate on longterm redemption yields available on AA rated corporate bonds.
o The assets of the Derbyshire County Council Pension Fund attributable to the Council are included in
the Balance Sheet at their fair valu
¢ Quoted securities mid market value.
o Unquoted securities professional estimate.
o Unitised securitiesaverage of the bid and offer rates.
¢ Property- market value.
o The change in the net pensions liability is analysed into seven components:
o Current sevice cost the increase in liabilities as result of years of service earned this year,

allocated in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement to the revenue accounts
of services for which the employees worked.

¢ Past service costthe increase idiabilities arising from current year decisions whose effect
relates to years of service earned in earlier years, debited to the Surplus or Deficit on the
Provision of Services in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement as part of
Non Distributel Costs.

¢ Interest cost- the expected increase in the present value of liabilities during the year as they
move one year closer to being paid, debited to the Finance and Investment Income and
Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and Expendituterféat.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 March 2013

1. Accounting Policies (continued)

(9) Employee Benefits (continued)

¢ Expected return on assetshe annual investment return on the fund assets attributed to
the Council, based on an average of the expected-teng return, credited to Financand
Investment Income and Expenditure line in Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statement.

¢ Gains or losses on settlements and curtailmerttse result of actions to relieve the Council
of liabilities or events that reduce the expected future serviceaocrual of benefits of
employees, debited or credit to the Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of Services in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement as part of Non Distributed Costs.

¢ Actuarial gains and losseshanges in the net pensions Hility that arise because events
have not coincided with assumptions made at the last actuarial valuation or because the
actuaries have updated their assumptions, debited to the Pensions Reserve.

o Contributions paid to the Derbyshire County Council Pendfomsl-O 8 K LI} AR | & SY
contributions to the pensions fund in the settlement of liabilities; are not accounted as an
expense.

In relation to retirement benefits, statutory provisions require the General Fund Balance to be charged with
the amount pgable by the Council to the Pension Fund, not the amount calculated according to the relevant
accounting standards. In the Movement in Reserves Statement, this means that there are appropriations to
and from the Pensions Reserve to remove the notionaitdednd credits for retirement benefits and replace
them with debits for the cash paid to the Pension Fund and any amounts payable to the fund but unpaid at
the yearend. The negative balance that arises on the pensions reserve thereby measures theiddenefic
impact to the General Fund of being required to account for retirement benefits on the basis of cash flow
rather than as bnefits earned by the employees.

Discretionary Benefits

The Council also has restricted powers to make discretionary awandsirgiment benefits in the event of

early retirements. Any liabilities estimated to arise as a result of an award to any member of staff are
accrued in the year of the decision to make the award and accounted for using the same policies as are
applied tothe Local Government Pension Scheme.

(h) Events after the Balance Sheet Date

Events after the Balance Sheet date are those events, both favourable and unfavourable that occur between
the end of the reporting period and the date when the Statement of Actoimauthorised for issue. Two
types of event can be identified:

o Those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period; the
Statement of Accounts is adjusted to reflect such events.

o Those that are indicative afonditions that arose after the reporting period, the Statement of
Accounts is not adjusted to reflect such events, but where a category of events would have a
material effect, disclosure is made in the notes of the nature of the events and their estimated
financial effect.

Events taking place after the date of authorisation for issue are not reflected in the Statement of Accounts.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 March 2013

1. Accounting Policies (continued)
0] Fnancial Instruments
Financial Liabilities

Financial Liabilities are recognised on the Balance Sheet when the Council becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of a financial instrument and are initially measured at fair value and carried at their
amortised cost. Annual charges to the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement for interest payable are based on the carrying amount of
the liability, multiplied by the effective rate fahe instrument. For most of the borrowings that the Council

has, this means that the amount presented in the Balance Sheet is the outstanding principle. Interest
charged to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Account is the amount payable foathe e

loan agreement.

Financial Assets

Financial Assets relevant to the Council relate to loans and receivables; assets fixed or determinable
payments but are not quoted in an active market. Loans and receivables are initially measured at fair value
and carried at their amortised cost. Annual credits to the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure
line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditures Statement for interest receivable are based on the
carrying amount of the asset multiplied by th#fextive rate of interest for the instrument. For most of the
loans that the Council has made, this means that the amount presented in the Balance Sheet is the
outstanding principal receivable for the year in the loan agreement.

()] Government Grants an€ontributions (Revenue)

Whether paid on account, by instalments or in arrears, Government grants and third party contributions and
donations are recognised as due to the Council when there is reasonable assurances that the:

o Council will comply with the calitions attached to the payments; and
o Grants or contributions will be received.

Amounts recognised as due to the Council are not credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statement until conditions attached to the grant or contribution have bestisfied. Conditions are
stipulations that specify that the future economic benefits or service potential embodied in the asset
acquired using the grant or contribution are required to be consumed by the recipient as specified, or future
economic benefi or service potential must be returned to the transferor.

Monies advanced as grants and contributions for which conditions have not been satisfied are carried in the
Balance Sheet as creditors. When conditions are satisfied, the grant or contributioadited to the
relevant service line (attributable revenue grants and contributions) or Taxation anespémific Grant
Income (norring fenced revenue grants and all capital grants) in the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement.

Where capital grats are credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement, they are
reversed out of the General Fund Balance in the Movement in Reserves Statement. Where the grant has yet
to be used to finance capital expenditure, it is posted to the Capitahts Unapplied Reserve. Where it has
been applied, it is posted to the Capital Adjustment Account. Amounts in the Capital Grants Unapplied
Reserve are transferred to the Capital Adjustment Account once they have been applied to fund capital
expenditure.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 March 2013

1. Accounting Policies (continued)
()] Government Grants and Contributions (Revenyepntinued)
Area Based Grant

Area Based Grant (ABG) is a general grant allocated by central government directly to local authorities as
additional revenue funding. ABG nontring fenced and is credited to Taxation and Ngpecific Grant
Income in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement.

(k) Inventories and Long Term Contracts

Inventories are included in the Balance Sheet at the lower of cost and net realisdibée The majority of
GKS /2dzyOAf Qa Ay@Syi2NEB A& dzaSR Ay (KS RSt ABSNE :
cost.

Longterm contracts are accounted for on the basis of charging the Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of
Services wiih the value of works and services received under the contract during the financial year.

)] Investment Property

Investment properties are those that are solely used to earn rentals and/or capital appreciation. The
definition is not met if the propertys used in any way to facilitate the delivery of services or production of
goods or is held for sale.

Investment properties are measured initially at cost and subsequently at fair value, based on the amount at
which the asset would be exchanged between&foS RIS 6 f S  LJIenyth. APSodertiesiare hally Q &
depreciated but are revalued annually according to market conditions at thegrehr Gains and losses on
revaluation are posted to the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line in tieebensive
Income and Expenditure Statement. The same treatment is applied to gains and losses on disposals.

Rentals received in relation to investment properties are credited to the Financing and Investment Income
line and result in a gain for the Genéfund Balance. However, revaluation and disposal gains and losses
are not permitted by statutory arrangements to have an impact on the General Fund Balance. The gains and
losses are therefore reversed out of the General Fund Balance in the Movemesgenv® Statement and
posted to the Capital Adjustment Account and (for any sale proceeds greater than £10,000) the Capital
Receipts Reserve.

(m)  Jointly Controlled Operations and Joint Controlled Assets

Jointly controlled operations are activitieadertaken by the Council in conjunction with other ventures that
involve the use of the asset resources of the ventures rather than the establishment of a separate entity.
The Council recognises on its Balance Sheet the assets that it controls arabiiite§ that it incurs and
debits and credits the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Account with the expenditure its incurs and
the share of income it earns from the activity of the operation.

Jointly controlled assets are items of property, planequipment that are jointly controlled by the Council

and other ventures, with the assets being used to obtain benefits for the ventures. The joint venture does
not involve the establishment of a separate entity. The Council accounts for only its shhee jointly
controlled asset, the liabilities and expenses that it incurs on its behalf or jointly with others in respect of its
interest in the joint venture and income that it earns from the venture.

(n) Leases

Leases are classified as finance leasesrgvthe terms of the lease transfer substantially the entire risks and
rewards incidental to ownership of the property, plant or equipment from the lessor to the lessee. All other
leases are classified as operating leases.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 March 2013

1. Accounting Policies (continued
(n) Leases (continued)

Where a lease covers both land and buildings, the land and buildings elements are considered separately for
classification.

Arrangements that do not have the legal status of a lease but convey a right to use an asset in return for
payment are accounted for under this policy where fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use
of specific assets.

Operating LeasesThe Council as a Lessee

Rental paid under operating leases are charged to the Comprehensive Income and Expestditeiment as

an expense of the service benefiting from use of the leased property, plant or equipment. Charges are made
on a straightline basis over the life of the lease, even if this does not match the pattern of payments (e.g.
there is a rent free eriod at the commencement of the lease).

Operating LeasesThe Council as a Lessor

Where the Council grants an operating lease over a property or an item of plant or equipment, the asset is
retained in the Balance Sheet. Rental Income is credited taOther Operating Expenditure line in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement. Credits are made on slirsghésis over the life of

the lease, even if this does not match the pattern of payments (e.g. there is a premium paid at the
commencemaet of the lease). Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging the lease are added
to the carrying amount of the relevant asset and charged as an expense over the lease term on the same
basis as rental income.

(0) Overheads and Support Secds

The costs of overheads and support services are charged to those that benefit from the supply or service in
accordance with the costing principles of the Service Reporting Code of Practice 2012/13 (SerCoP). The total
absorption costing principle is @d 1 the full cost of overheads and support services are shared between
users in proportion to the benefits received, with the exception of:

. Corporate and Democratic Core O2aia NBf I dAy3a G2 K Suncliofatizy OA f ¢
democratic organisabn.

. Non-Distributed Costs the cost of discretionary benefits awarded to employees retiring early and
impairment losses chargeable on Assets held for sale.

These two categories are defined in SerCoP and accounted for as separate headings in the Cseimprehen
Income and Expenditure statement, as part of Net expenditure on continuing Services.

(p) Property, Plant and Equipment

Assets that have physical substance and are held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, for
rental to others, orffor administration purposes and that are expected to be used in more than one financial
year are classified as Property, Plant and Equipment.

Recognition

Expenditure on the acquisition, creation or enhancement of, Property, Plant or Equipneagitalised on

an accruals basis, provided that it is probable that the future economic benefits or service potential
associated with the item will flow to the Council and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.
Expenditure that maintains but dogé2 i ' RR G2 |y FaasSiQa LRGSYGAlt ;:
service potential (i.e. repairs and maintenance) is charged as an expense when it is incurred.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 March 2013

1. Accounting Policies (continued)

(p) Property, Plant and Equipment (continued)
Measurenent

Assets are initially measured at cost, comprising:
o The purchase price.

o Any cost attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

The Council des not captalise borrowing costs incurred whilst assets are under construction.

The cost of assets acquired other than by purchase is deemed to be its fair value, unless the acquisition does
not have commercial substance (i.e. it will not lead to a variation inctsh flows of the Council). In the

latter case, where an asset is acquired via an exchange, the cost of the acquisition is the carrying amount of
the asset given up by the Council.

Assets are then carried in the Balance Sheet using the follaw#agurements bases:

o Infrastructure, community assets and assets under constructidepreciated historical cost.
o Dwellings;fair value, determined using the basis of existing use value for social housingtBUV
o All other assetg fair value determineds the amount that would be paid for the asset in its existing

use (existing use valugEUV).

Where there is no markebased evidence of fair value because of the specialist nature of an asset,
depreciated replacement cost (DRC) is used as an estimédée vhlue.

Where nonproperty assets that have short useful lives or low values (or both), depreciated historical cost
basis is used as a proxy for fair value.

Assets included in the Balance Sheet at fair value are revalued sufficiently regularly te #resutheir

carrying amount is not materially different from their fair value at the yead, but as a minimum every five

years. Increases in valuations are matched by credits to the Revaluation Reserve to recognise unrealised
gains. (Exceptionally, gai might be credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement
where they arise from reversals of a loss previously charged to a service.)

Where decreases in value are identified, they are accounted for by:

o Where there is a balance of revaluati gains for the asset in the Revaluation Reserve, the carrying
amount of the asset is written down against that balance (up to the amount of the accumulated
gains.)

o Where there is no balance in the Revaluation Reserve or an insufficient balance, thiegcanmpunt

of the asset is written down against the relevant service line(s) in the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement.

The Revaluation Reserve contains revaluation gains recognised since 1 April 2007 only, the date of its formal
implementation. Gains arising before that date have been consolidated into the Capital Adjustment Account.

Impairment

Assets are assessed at each yead as to whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired.
Where indications exist and ampssible differences are estimated to be material, the recoverable amount

of the asset is estimated and where this is less than the carrying amount of the asset, an impairment loss is
recognised for the shortfall.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 March 2013
1. Accounting Policies (continued)

(p) Property, Plant and Equipment (continued)

Where impairment losses are identified, they are accounted for by:

. Where there is a balance of revaluation gains of the asset in the Revaluation Reserve, the carrying
amount of the asset is written down against thalance (up to the amount of the accumulated
gains).

o Where there is no balance in the Revaluation Reserve or an insufficient balance, the carrying amount

of the asset is written down against the relevant service line(s) in the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement.

Where an impairment loss is reversed subsequently, the reversal is credited to the relevant service line(s) in
the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement, up to the amount of the original loss, adjusted for
depreciation that woud have been charged if the loss had not been recognised.

Depreciation

Depreciation is provided for on all Property, Plant and Equipment assets by the systematic allocation of their
depreciable amounts over their useful lives. An exception is made forsagstout a determinable finite

useful life (i.e. freehold land and certain community asset) and assets that are not yet available for use (i.e.
assets under construction).

Depreciation is calculated on the following bases:

. Dwellings and other buildingg Straightline allocation over the useful life of the property as
estimated by the Valuer.

o Vehicles, plant, furniture and equipmeqtStraightline allocation over the useful life of thtem, as
advised by a suitably qualified officer.

o Infrastructurec straightline allocation over 25 years.

Where an item of Property, Plant and Equipment has major components whose cost is significant in relation
to the total cost of the item (as determined by the VOA), the components are depreciated separately.

Revaluationgains are also depreciated, with an amount equal to the difference between current value
depreciation charged on assets and the depreciation that would have been chargeable based on their
historical cost being transferred each year from the RevaluatioerfRegso the Capital Adjustment Account.

Disposals and Nowgurrent Assets Held for Sale

When itbecomes probable thahe carrying amount of an asseifill be recovered principally through a sale
transaction rather than through its continuing use, it is assified as an Asset Held for sale. The asset is re
valued immediately before reclassification and then carried at the lower of this amount and fair value less
costs to sell. Where there is a subsequent decrease to fair value less costs to sell, theptisted to the

Other Operating Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement. Gains in fair
value are recognised only up the amount of any previouksses recognised in the surplus or deficit on
provisions of services. Depratibn is not charged on Asset Held for Sale.

If assets no longer meet the criteria to be classified as Assets Held for Sale, they are reclassified back to Non
current assets and valued at the lower of their carrying amount before they were classifiettldsrhsale;
adjusted for depreciation, amortisation or revaluations that would have been recognised had they not been
classified as Held for Sale, and their recoverable amount at the date of the decision not to sell.

Assets that are to be abandoned serapped are not reclassified as Assets Held for Sale.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 March 2013

1. Accounting Policies (continued)
(p) Property, Plant and Equipment (continued)

When an asset is disposed of or decommissioned, the value of the asset in the Balance Sheet is written off to
the OtherOperating Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement as part of
the gain or loss on the disposal. Receipts from disposals are credited to the same line in the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Statement also part of thengai loss on disposal (i.e. netted off against the
carrying value of the asset at the time of disposal). Any revaluation gains accumulated for the asset in the
Revaluation Reserve are transferred to the Capital Adjustment Account.

Amounts received for aisbosal in excess of £10,000 are categorised as capital receipts. A proportion of
receipts relating to housing disposals (75% for dwellings, 50% for land and other assets, net of statutory
deductions and allowances) is payable to the Government. Thedmalaf receipts is required to be credited

to the Capital Receipts Reserve and then only can be used for new capital investment or set aside to reduce
GKS [/ 2dzyOAf Qa dzyRSNIeAy3d ySSR (2 02NNRBg O60GKSD /I LA
the Reserve from the General Fund Balance in the Movement in Reserves Statement.

The writtenoff value of disposals is not a charge against Council Tax, as the cost of fixed assets is fully
provided for under separate arrangements for capital financidgnounts are appropriated to the Capital
Adjustment Account from General Fund balance in the Movement in Reserves Statement.

(Q) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Provisions

Provisions are made where an event has taken place thasghe Council a legal or constructive obligation
that probably requires settlement by a transfer of economic benefits or service potential and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. For instance the Council may be invohdispinta

that could eventually result in the making of a settlement or the payment of compensation.

Provisions are charged as an expense to the appropriate service line in the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement in the year that the Council beesraware of the obligation, and are measured at

the best estimate of the balance sheet date of the expenditure required to settle the obligation, taking into
account relevant risks and uncertainties.

When payments are eventually made, they are chargedh® provision setip in the Balance Sheet.
Estimated settlements are reviewed at the end of each financial year, where it becomes more likely than not
that a transfer of economic benefits will not now be required (or a lower settlement than anticipated is
made), the provision is reversed and credited back to the relevant service revenue account.

Where some or all of the payment required to settle a provision is expected to be met by another party (e.g.
from an insurance claim), this is only recognised asrite in the relevant service revenue account if it is
virtually certain that reimbursement will be received if the obligation is settled.

Contingent Liabilities

A contingent liability arises where an event has taken place that gives the Council a pobkgd&on
whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or otherwise of uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the Council. Contingent liabilities also arise in circumstances where a provision would
otherwise be made but eitr it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required or the amount

of the obligation cannot be measured reliably.

Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the Balance Sheet but disclosed in a note to the accounts.
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For the year ended 31 March 2013

1. Accounting Policie (continued)
(Q) Provisions, Contingent &abilities and Contingent Assets (continued)
Contingent Assets

A contingent asset arises where an event has taken place that gives the Council a possible asset whose
existence will only be confirmed by tliecurrence or otherwise of uncertain future events not wholly within
the control of the Council.

Contingent assets are not recognised in the Balance Sheet but disclosed in a note to the accounts where it is
probable that there will be an inflow of econontienefits or service potential.

(n Reserves

The Council sets aside specific amounts as reserves for future policy purposes or to cover contingencies.
Reserves are created by appropriating amounts out of the General Fund Balance in the Movement in
Reserve Statement. When expenditure to be financed from a reserve is incurred, it is charged to the
appropriate service in that year to score against the surplus or deficit on the provision of services in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement. rékerve is then appropriated back into the General

Fund Balance in the Movement in Reserve Statement so that there is no net charge against Council Tax for
the expenditure incurred.

Certain reserves are kept to manage the accounting processes fociNmmt assets, financial instruments,
retirements and employee benefits. These do not represent usable resources for the Council. These
reserves are explained in the relevant policies.

(s) Revenue Expenditure Funded from Capital under Statute

Expenditure igurred during the year that may be capitalised under statutory provisions, but does not result
in the creation of norcurrent assets has been charged as expenditure to the relevant service in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure in the year. Wher€thecil has determined to meet the cost of

this expenditure from existing capital resources or by borrowing, a transfer in the Movement in Reserves
Statement from the General Fund Balance to the Capital Adjustment Account then reverses out the amounts
sothere is no impact on the level of Council Tax.

(t) VAT

+1 ¢ LIerotsS A& AyOtdRSR |a |y SELSyasS 2yteée G2 Gi
Revenue and Customs. VAT receivable is excluded from income.

2. Accounting standards that have beassued but have not yet been adopted

Local Authorities are required to disclose information relating to the impact of an accounting change that
will be required by a new standard that has been issued but not yet adopted.

For the 2013/14 Statement of Agunts, the CIPFA Code requires the adoption of the amendmefR8 7
WCAYFYOALf LyaidNdHzySyiday 5Aa0f2adaNBaQ Ay NBaLISOi
additional disclosures in respect of the transfer of financial assets. Tdwiad of this amendment is not
FYGAOALI GSR G2 KIFEI@S | YFGSNRAFIE AYLI OG 2y GKS [/ 2dzy
3. Critical Judgements

Critical Judgements in Applying Accounting Policies

In applying the accounting policies set out in Note 1, the Councih&édo make certain judgements about
complex transactions or those involving uncertainty about future evehite critical judgements made in
the Statement of Accounts are:

550f 114



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 March 2013

3.

Critical Judgements (continued)

Government Funding: The Council relies on over 60% of its total funding coming from central
government. There continues to be significant uncertainty over the level of this funding in future
years due to the national budget deficit and current economic climate. Thidléxtesl in the

/| 2dzy OAf Q& FdzidzNBE FAYFYOAlLE LXFyYy o6lFlaSR 2y GKS o

In 2012/13, the Council has only accounted for its main revenue support and other non ring fenced
(cash) grants as notified by the Government, together with variousipe grants where the grant
conditions have been satisfied and matched with expenditure in the year.

Provisions: TheCouncil has made 2 provisiongtire accounts for 2012/13

Firstly, for a liability still existing with the Department for Works andsiters (DWP). Thislates to

a likely claw back of benefit subsidy accounted for in 2011/12. Although this matter is still to be fully
resolved, there is likely to be some transfer of economic benefit from the Council to the DWP.
Following a prudent apgr OKX GKS [/ 2dzyOAf Kl & a@ltdzSRéE GKS
amount of claw back currently notified to the DWH47k as shown in bite 19).

Secondlyfor voluntary redundancy costs associated with the new senior management structure
which was approved by the Council in 20TBetotal cost of voluntary redundancies is estimated at
£205k; he officers involved are due take redundancy at various timesiring 2013/14.

No other issues are currently known where a substantial cost may eventually fall on the Council
FNRAAY 3T 2dzi 2F + RABRTHZISOSGWI @a2YS 2GKSNJ a2y S

Classification of LeasesAll leases from and to the Council have been classifieQerating Leases

in accordance with IAS 17. In each instance the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the
asset have not been substantially transferred, and classification as a Finance Lease has therefore
been discounted.

Additional consideraiy A a 3JIAGBSYy (2 aalSOALfé | NNIy3ISYSy
Industrial Site given the length and nature of the agreement. However, the Valuation Office Agency
(VOA) has confirmed that this is an Operating lease.

Investment Property: Propertiesk S 6SSy Of FaaA¥TASR a aLy@gSaday
40 definition as being held by the owner to earn rent or for capital appreciation. The investment
properties have been valued to Fair Value, which is interpreted by the VOA as beingtket m

value of the legal interest held.

Componentisation of Property, Plant and Equipment:Assets have been componentised in
accordance with the analysis of the asset provided by the VOA (which splits an asset into a number
of components each with an inddual value and remaining useful economic life).

If the analysis provided by the VOA was incorrect then the depreciation charge stated in the financial
statements could be under or over stated. However, as the vast majority of Property, Plant and

Equipment is revalued annually, any under or over statement in respect of the depreciation charge

would be reversed through the revaluation process. As a consequence the carrying value in the
balance sheet of Property, Plant and Equipment is unlikely to benmady misstated, and any error

in the Income and Expenditure Account would be a misanalysis between depreciation and

impairment charge.

Contingent Liabilities: Thee are twoevents where there may be a financial cost to the Council
Theserelate to the possible refund of Personal Search Fees and outstanding claims with Municipal
Mutual Insuranceasdetailed in Note 34.
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4, Assumptions made about the Future and Other Major Sources of Uncertainty

The Statement of Accounts contains estimated figures #ratbased on assumptions made by the Council
about the future or that are otherwise uncertain.

Estimates are made taking into account historical experience, current trends and other relevant factors.

However, because balances cannot be determined weattiainty, actual results could be materially different
from the assumptions and estimates.

¢tKS AdSYa Ay GKS /2dzyOAatQa .FfkFryOS {KSSG |G owm
adjustment in the forthcoming financial year are asdof:

Item Uncertainties

Property, Plant Assets are depreciated over useful lives that are dependent on assumptions abo
and Equipment| level of repairs and maintenance that will be incurred in relation to individual as
The current economiclimate makes it uncertain that the Council will be able to sus
its current spending on repairs and maintenance, bringing into doubt the useful
assigned to assets.

Provisions The Council has made a provision of £147k for the settlemehenéfit claw back from
the Department of Works and Pension, together with £205k for voluntary redund
costs.

Pensions Estimation of the net liability to pay pensions depends on a number of con

Liability judgements relating to the discount rate usetle rate at which salaries are projected

increase, changes in retirement ages, mortality rates and expected returns on p€
fund assets. A firm of consulting actuaries is engaged to provide the Per
Administrator with expert advice about thessumptions to be applied.

Asset Valuation Having regard to the prevailing market conditions there are no assets within the Si
Properties category. Previously identified assets have either been sold -g
categorised. Where impairments have arisxplanatory notes have been included
explain the specific reasons for each asset.

Employee The Council has accrued for known holiday entitlement outstanding as at 31 N
Benefits 2013, but not taken. This was based on tiedzy” O Alinenudl Yeave System (Al
Payable During which sets and records leave as it is authorised and taken during the year. A
Employment | leave was calculated as £13k at 31 March 2013, slightly less than at 31 March
(E18K). The reduction is attributable to ister application of the annual leave policy.

The Council has policies in place concerning the taking of accrued leave and othg
in lieu. Only in special circumstances can this be converted into cash payments
employees concerned. Therefoiig,practice, much of the accrued sum is unlikely to
a true financial cost and in most circumstances the accrued time is managed (
within the confines of service delivery. Therefore, the accrued sum is not a cha
0§KS [/ 2dzy OAf Qith any SashSpbyhénis bding dcodnted for in the year
they are made.
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Bad and The Council has a number of debts outstanding at 31 March 2013. It is likely
Doubtful Debts| proportion of this debt will not be collectable in the future. Therefgudgements are
made to determine the amount that will remain uncollected and this is converted ir
sum which is paid into a provision, in order that uncollectable debts can be written

Debts are categorised into type and profile of the debtordgiiments are then made, i
some instances at an individual level, regarding the size of debt, period outstandin
any payments in place, etc. A percentage is then applied to debts that may n
collected. Generally, the older the debt, the greatde tpercentage applied. Th
percentage is also informed by past experience and the current economic cli
Within the overall resources of the Council, a prudent view is taken in calculating
debts provision.

5. Material Items of Income andExpense

Council Restructure

In March 2013, the Council approved a new senior management structure. This was pargoingn
measures to generate budget savings to meet reductions in central funding. The revised structure was
implemented on 1 May 2013 amill save approixnately £600,000 over the next fiyears.

This net saving is after meeting oo costs associated with termination for employees who took voluntary
redundancy as part of the restructure. These costs totalled £258&@0@Dwere fully acounted for in
2012/13.

Additional Capital Receipts

At the start of the year, the Council signed an agreement with the Government to enable it to retain a
greater proportion of proceeds from future council house sales, subject to a minimum payment baleg ma
to the Government. Depending on the number of council houses sold in the future, this is aimed at
generating additional capital proceeds for local investment compared to that allowed previously.

As part of the Agreement, the additional proceeds musspent on increasing the amount of new dwellings

G2 RSEAGSNI Y2NB alF FF2NRIFIO0f Sé¢ K2dzZaAy3ad 5dz2NAYy3I HAW
generated approximately £1m. Q@liis amount, approximately £0.%% has been retained to deliver new
dwellingsand this has been transferred to the Capital Receipts reserve to finance future investment.

In the year ended 31 March 2012 the Council completed the sale of Bretby Crematorium which generated
surplus of £3,074k (Note 6). TReEematorium was managqdintly by East Staffordshire Borough (ESBC) and
South Derbyshire District Councils. Although the site itself sits within the boundary of South Derbyshire, the
flYyR YR o0dzAfRAYy3Ia 6SNBE 26ySR o0& 9{./ @ ¢ K82 LINKGS
Council and have been earmarked for investment in several capital projects across the District.

HRA Self Financing

The Council has acquired the right to retain the income from its Council Dwellings from the Government.
The cost of acquiring the right to retain the income frate Council Dwellings of £57,43%as been
expensed in the Comprehensive Income and Expereltatement as part of the net costs of HRA Services.
There were no other material items of income or expenditure.
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6. Other Operating Expenditure

Total
£000's

Parish Council Precepts

Payments to th&Sovernment Housing Capital Receipts Pool

Profit on disposal of non current assets

Normal
Exceptional (Note 5)

Total

Parish Council Precepts
£000's

Astonon-Trent
Barrowon-Trent
Bretby

Burnaston

Castle Gresley
Church Broughton
Cotonin-the-Elms
Dalbury Lees
Egginton
Elvaston

Etwall

Findern

Foston& Scropton
Hartshorne
Hatton

Hilton

Linton

Melbourne
Netherseal
Newton Solney
Overseal

Repton

Rosliston
Shardlow and Great Wilne
Smisby
StensorFields
Ticknall
Waltonon-Trent
Westonon-Trent
Willington
Woodville

Total
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2012/13 2011/12

574 568
160 189
(255) (103)
- (3,074)
(255) (3,177)
478 (2,420)

2012/13 2011/12

29 29
9 9
4 3
13 13
21 21
5 5
6 6
2 2
9 9
10 7
37 39
18 18
9 9
10 10
20 20
105 100
30 30
29 26
10 10
4 4
28 28
14 14
6 6
16 16
4 4
8 13
12 12
6 6
13 14
54 54
33 33
574 568




Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 March 2013

6. Other Operating Expenditure (continued)

(Profits)/losses on the disposal of non current assets 2012/13

2011/12

£000's

Net Proceeds from Sale of General Assets - (3,074)

Net Proceeds from Sale of HRA Assets (956) (267)

Disposal Costs 35 32

Book Value of non current assets sold 666 132

Total (255) (3,177)
7. Financing and Investmerihcome and Expenditure

2012/13

2011/12

Interest Payable and Similar Charges 1,608 117
Interest Receivable and Similar Income (35) (70)
Pensions Interest Cost and Expected Return on Pensions Assets 810 516
Income andExpenditure in Relation to Investment Properties (118) (159)
Total 2,265 404

Interest Payable and Similar Charges 2012/13

£000'S

2011/12

Bank Interest -

Loan Interest 1,608 117
Total 1,608 117
Interest Receivable and Similar Income 2012/13 2011/12
£000'S

Bank Interest (20) (42)
Loan Interest (25) (28)
Total (35) (70)
Pensions Interest Cost and Expected Return on Pensions Assets 2012/13 2011/12
£000'S

Expected return on assets in the scheme (2,343) (2,778)
Interest cost 3,153 3,294
Total 810 516
Income and Expenditure in Relation to Investment Properties 2012/13 2011/12
£000'S

Income including rental income (436) (426)
(Surplus)/deficit on revaluation of investment properties 10 (183)
Expenditure 308 450
Net (income)/expenditure from investment properties (118) (159)
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8. Taxation and Non Specific Grant Income

Total 2012/13 2011/12
£000's

Council Tax Income (5,427) (5,361)
Revenue Grants (5,222) (4,553)
Non Ring Fenced Government Grants (2,303) (1,910)
Capital Grants - (1,241)
Total (11,952) (13,065)
Council Tax Income 2012/13 2011/12
£000's

CurrentYear (5,427) (5,361)
Total (5,427) (5,361)
Revenue Grants 2012/13 2011/12
£000's

National Non Domestic Rates (NNDR) (5,222) (4,553)
Total (5,222) (4,553)
Non Ring Fenced Government Grants 2012/13 2011/12
£000's

Revenue Support Grant (101) (1,407)
Council Tax Freeze Grant (121) (120)
New Homes Bonus (970) (383)
New Burdens Grant (84) -
Welfare Reform Grant (22) -
Community Right to Bid (5) -
Total (1,303) (1,910)

CapitalGrants 2012/13 2011/12

£000's

Government and Other Grantsansfer from receipts in advance an
applied in year - (1,241)
Total - (1,241)
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For the year ended 31 March 2013

9. Property, Plant and Equipment

Year ended 31 March 2013 Council Land & Buildings Infrastructure Vehicles, Plant & Community  Property, Plant
Dwellings Assets Equipment Assets & Equipment

under
Construction

Cost or valuation

At 1 April 2012 87,302 13,264 - 2,808 1,238 - 104,612
Additions 4,018 1 - 67 - - 4,086
Disposals (666) - - - - - (666)
Transfers 9) 146 - - - - 137
Revaluations (3,969) (270) - - 104 - (4,135)
At 31March 2013 86,677 13,140 - 2,875 1,342 - 104,034

Depreciation & Impairment

At 1 April 2012 - (61) - (2,038) (4) - (2,103)
Charge for the Year (2,616) (519) - (186) 9) - (3,330)
Impairments (1,365) Q) - - - - (1,365)
Revaluations 3,981 397 - - 7 - 4,386
At 31 March 2013 - (183) - (2,224) (6) - (2,413)

Net Book Value

At 31 March 2013 86,677 12,957 - 651 1,337 - 101,622
At 1 April 2012 87,302 13,202 - 770 1,234 - 102,508
Impairments recognised in CIES (2,932) (29) - - - - (2,951)
reversed in CIES 1,567 19 - - - - 1,586

(1,365) - - - - - (1,365)

Revaluations recognised in Other CIES 12 241 - - 129 - 383
reversed in Other CIES - (113) - - (18) - (131)

12 128 - - 111 - 251
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9. Property, Plant and Equipment (continued)

Year ended 31 March 2012 Council Land & Buildings Infrastructure Vehicles, Plant & Community  Property, Plant
Dwellings Assets Equipment Assets & Equipment

under
Construction

Cost or valuation

At 1 April 2011 87,316 13,698 - 2,808 1,014 - 104,836
Additions 2,186 4 - - - - 2,190
Disposals (132) - - - - - (132)
Transfers - 135 - - - - 135
Revaluations (2,068) (574) - - 224 - (2,418)
At 31 March 2012 87,302 13,263 - 2,808 1,238 - 104,611

Depreciation & Impairment

At 1 April 2011 - (22) - (1,762) (14) - (1,798)
Charge for the Year (2,521) (523) - (276) (8) - (3,328)
Impairments 386 (291) - - (20) - 75
Revaluations 2,135 775 - - 38 - 2,948
At 31 March 2012 - (61) - (2,038) 4) - (2,103)

Net Book Value

At 31 March 2012 87,302 13,202 - 770 1,234 - 102,508
At 1 April 2011 87,316 13,676 - 1,046 1,000 - 103,038
Impairments recognised in CIES (1,628) (3112) - - (24) - (1,963)
reversed in CIES 2,014 20 - - 4 - 2,038

386 (291) - - (20) - 75

Revaluations recognised in Other CIES 67 751 - - 262 - 1,080
reversed in Other CIES - (550) - - - - (550)

67 201 - - 262 - 530

630f 114



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 March 2013

9. Property, Plant and Equipment (continued)
Valuations

The Council carries out a rolling programme that ensures that all Property, Plant and Equipment required
be measured at fair value is valued at least every five years. All valuations were carried out extetally
Scott Kershaw MRICSenior Swweyor, VOAValuations of land and buildings were carried out at 31 March
2013 in accordance with the metholtmies and bases for estimation set out in the professional standards of
the Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors.

Council Land & Vehicles, Community

Dwellings Buildings Plant & Assets
Equipment

Carried at historical cost - - 2,875 - 2,875

Carried at valuation as at:

31 March 2013 86,677 9,541 - 540 96,758
31 March 2012 = 3,599 = 802 4,401
86,677 13,140 2,875 1,342 104,034

The significant assumptions applied in estimating theviaiues are:

a) That no high alumina cement, asbestos, or other deleterious material was used in the construction
of any property and that none has been subsequently incorporated.

b) That the properties are not subject to any unusual or especially oneesigations, encumbrances
or outgoings and that good titles can be shown.

c) That the properties and their values are unaffected by any matters which would be revealed by a
local search or inspection of any register and that the use and occupation aréelyath

d) That inspection of those parts which have not been inspected would not cause me to alter my
opinion of value.

e) That the land and properties are not contaminated nor adversely affected by radon.

f) That no allowances have been made for anytagibligations or liabilities arising from the Defective

Premises Act 1972.

0)] Parts of the property which are covered, unexposed or inaccessible have not been inspected, and
inspection of those parts have not been inspected would neither reveal defectsause material
alteration to any valuation.

h) No potentially deleterious or hazardous material was used in the construction of the assets and none
has subsequently been incorporated.

i) The assets are not contaminated nor adversely affected by radon.

)] In preparing this Report reliance had been placed on information provided by you, except where

stated otherwise, and all information supplied by you with regard to details of tenure, tenancies,
planning consents, details of floor areas an site areasadlrather relevant information is accurate.

K) Original documents of title and lease documentation have not been read.
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9. Property, Plant and Equipment (continued)
Valuations (continued)

)] Except where specifically mentioned, it has been assumed thagtsisets are not subject to any
unusual or especially onerous restrictions, encumbrances, mortgages, charges or other outgoings
would affect their value and a good title can be shown.

m) The assets and their values are unaffected by any matters which veeutdvealed by local search
and replies to the usual enquiries or by any statutory notice, and that neither the construction of the
properties nor their condition, use or intended use was, is or will be unlawful or in breach of any

covenant

n) Mechanical ad electrical installations and other specialist installations and service have not been
tested.

0) No access audit has been undertaken to ascertain compliance with the Disability Discrimination Act
1995.

p) No allowances have been made for any rightsgattions or liabilities arising from the Defective

Premises Act 1972.

q) Where a building is either listed or is on a conservation area, this will be identified in any individual
report or on the valuation schedules.

r To avoid an unduly lengthy report, steription of the individual properties has not been included
unless otherwise indicated.

Capital Commitments
The Council had no capital commitments at 31 March 2013 (2012: £nil).
Effects of Changes in Estimates

There were no material changes in accountexgimates for property, plant & equipment that happened
during the period.

Impairments
Impairmentsfor the year ended 31 March 20H3e £1,365k.

10. Investment Properties

The following table summarises the movement in the fair value of investpreperties over the year.

2012/13 2011/12
Balance at the beginning of the year 4,140 3,672
Additions - -
Transfers to Property, Plant and Equipment (155) 285
Surplus/(Deficit) on revaluation (20) 183
Balance at the end of the year 3,975 4,140

Income and expenditure have been accounted for in the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure
line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement (Note 7).

Where an investment property is held under an operating ledssglosure in respect of the operating lease
is given in Note 31 Leases.
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For the year ended 31 March 2013

11. Intangible Assets
The Councitloes not owranyIntangible Assets
12.  Financial Instruments

With the exception of borrowings the Council has determined fair value to be cangiong as there is no
material difference between these two values.

The following categories of financial instrument are carried in the Balance Sheet:

Non Current Current
2013 2012 2013
Investments
Loans andeceivables 40 52 - -
Debtors
Loans and receivables 35 48 - -
Financial assets carried at contract amounts - - 1,283 2,530
35 48 1,283 2,530
Creditors
Borrowings (Note 18) (62,803) (60,569) (333) (113)
Otherliabilities (Note 17) (30) (34) = =
Financial liabilities carried at contract amounts (Note 1 - - (4,197) (2,900)
(62,833) (60,603) (4,530) (3,013)
13. Inventories

In undertaking its work the Council holds reserves of stock togettigtr @mounts of uncompleted work
(work in progress).

£000's 2013 2012
Central Stores 48 74
Other 8 8
Total 55 82

14. Receivables

Current 2013 2012
£000's
Central Government Bodies 204 871
Other Local Authorities 365 492
Other entitiesand individuals 1,416 2,093
1,985 3,456
Less: Bad Debt Impairment Provisions (701) (926)
Total 1,283 2,530
Non Current 2013 2012
£000's
Other entities and individuals 35 48
Total 35 48
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For the year ended 31 March 2013

14. Receivablegcontinued)

The Councitioes not generally allow credit for its Trade Debtors, such tRTH (2012: £24K) is past its
due date for payment but not provided. The past due amount can be analysed by age as follows:

Past Due 2013 2012
£000's

Less than 3 Months 156 113
3-6 Months 15 10
6 Months- 1 Year 15 21
More than 1 Year 94 69
Total 279 214

15. Assets Held for Sale

£000's 2013 2012
Balance at beginning of the year - 425

Disposals - -

Revaluations 52 (5)

Transfers 18 (420)
Balance at end of the year 70 -

The asset held for sale relates to land anfiee Way, Church Gresley this land is due to be sold to
Derbyshire County Coundailearly 2013/14.

16. Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivatehisie cash on hand and in bank
and short term deposits and investments (considered to be cash equivalents), net of outstanding bank
overdrafts.

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the reporting period as shown stetieenent of cash flows can be
reconciled to the related items in the Balance Sheet as follows:

£000's 2013 2012
Cash and Bank Balances 3,069 494
Short Term Deposits (considered to be cash equivalents) 4,512 3,000
Bank Overdraft - (659)
Total 7,581 2,835
17. Payables

Current 2013 2012
£000's

Central Government Departments (2,372) (538)
Other Authorities (26) (45)
NNDR & Council Tax - -
HRA - (533)
Accumulated Absences 47 (18)
Receipts in advance - -
Other (2,752) (1,766)
Total (4,197) (2,900)
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Non Current 2013 2012
£000's

Other (30) (34)
Total (30) (34)

18. Borrowings

Non Current Current

2012 2012

Councils - (258) (318) (29)
Other (58,430) (58,444) (15) (94)
Book Value (58,430) (58,702) (333) (113)
Fair Value Adjustment (4,373) (1,867) - -
Fair Value (62,803) (60,569) (333) (113)

The non current borrowing ofaB,43k (2012: £58,702k) consists of the following:

o A loan of A,00k (2012: £1,000k) that incurs a rate of interest of 4.875% and is due to mature in
2023. The lender has the right to increase the interest rate at any time, however, if the lender decides
to increase the rate the Council has the option of rejecting tlvedase and repaying the loan without
incurring any penalty;

. A portfolio of loans from the Public Works Loan Book in respect of the self financing of the Housing
Revenue Account with a book value &7£42%k (2012: £57,423k). £47,423k of the loans aredix
with maturities between 2024 and 2042, and rates between 2.7% and 3.5%. The remaining £10,000k
loan is a variable rate loan (with a benchmark of the six month gilt), currently incurring interest at
0.626 (2012: 0.62%vith a maturity of 2022.

. An interest free loan of Zk (2012 £22X) repayable in six monthly instalments of £7k, wholly repayable
by September 2014;

The current borrowing of £333k (2012: £113K) consists of the following

o An interest free loan of £15k (2012: £15k) repayable in six montldtalments of £7k, wholly
repayable by September 2014;

o A loan from Erewash Borough Council as at 31 March ,28237k (2012: £277k)There is an
agreementto repay the remaining principal in early 2013/14.

o Loans received from various Parish Councils witienSouth Derbyshire District Council area as at 31
March 2013, £41k (2012: £78k).

The fair value adjustment relates primarily to th&7%42%k (2012: £57,423k) Public Works Loan Book
Portfolio. The fair values were obtained from the Public Works Loan Book website, which values all loans for
the purpose of year end financial statements.
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19. Provisiors

Current At 1 April  Increase in Utilised Unused Interest At 31 March
provision  during the amounts charge

£000's during year year released

2012/13

Benefit Claw Back (205) (247) - 205 - (247)

Termination Benefits - (205) - (205)
(205) (352 - 205 - (352)

2011/12

Benefit Claw Back (159) (205) - 159 - (205)
(159) (205) - 159 - (205)

Provisions are made where an event has taken place that gives the Council a legal or constructive obligation
that probably requires settlement by @mansfer of economic benefits or service potential, and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The Council has made 2 provisionstire accounts for 2012/13Firstly, for a liability still existing with the
Departmentfor Worksand Pensions (DWP}is relates to a likely claw back of benefit subsidy accounted for

in 2011/12. Although this matter is still to be fully resolved, there is likely to be some transfer of economic
benefit from the Council to the DWP. Following a prudlen LILINR I OKX GKS [/ 2dzy OAt Kl
based on the maximum amount of claw back currently notified to the D84Zondly, for voluntary
redundancy costs associated with the new senior management structure which was approved by the Council
in 2013. The total cost of voluntary redundancies is estimated at £205k; the officers involved are due to take
redundancy at various times during 2013/14.

20. Usable Reserves

£000's 2013 2012
General Fund 4,372 3,853
Earmarked Reservé$ 2,864 2,772
HRA 2,686 2,385
Capital Receipts Reserve 3,669 3,449
Capital Grants Unapplied Account 1,746 1,723
Major Repairs Resenve 653 14
Total 15,991 14,196

Notes

1. Reserve for Revenue purposes
2. Reserve for Capital purposes

General Fund

This the main revenue fund of a billing council. ¢aday spending on services is met from this fund.
Spending on the provision of Council housing however must be charged to a separate Housing Revenue
Account (HRA).
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20. UsableReserves (continued)
Earmarked Reserves

Earmarked Reserves are amounts set aside from the General Fund to provide financing for future
expenditure plans. An analysis of the reserves is provided below:

£000's 2013 2012
IT Reserve 212 212
RevenueContribution Repton 33 33
Committed Expenditure Reserve 226 246
Housing and Planning Delivery Grant - 155
Growth Point Revenue 24 24
Rosliston Forestry Centre Reserve 24 13
S106 Capital Receipts 870 1,202
Capital Grants Unapplied 151 199
Dilapidation Deposit (Trelleborg Site) 261 261
Fixed Asset Replacement Fund 647 402
Innovation Fund 53 25
Housing Strategy 41 -
Homelessness Prevention 177 -
Local Council Tax Support Scheme 14 -
Welfare Reform 17 -
Community Right to Buy 5 -
Discretionary Housing Payments 15 -
Environmental Education 57 -
Schools Sport Partnership Project 39 -
Total 2,864 2,772
Analysis of transfers to / (from) Earmarked Reserves 2012/13 2011/12
£000's

Transfers from General Fund 198 795
Transfers to General Fund (331) (1,180)
Transfer to Housing Revenue Account - 3)
Transfer from Capital Receipts Reserve 225 225
Transfers (from) Earmarked Reserves 92 (163)
Balance at beginning of the year 2,772 2,935
Balance at end of year 2,864 2,772

An explanation of the purposes of the Earmarked Reserves is given below:

. IT Reserveli 2 dzLJANJI RS |yR RS@St2L) GKS /2dzyOAt Qa L/ ¢
modern technology. This is supplemented each year from any budget savinday to day IT
expenditure.

o Revenue Contribution Reptoran amount remaining from the sale proceeds of Repton Depot that is
earmarked to be spent on projects in Repton Parish.

) Committed Expenditure Reservdo meet various commitments that were allocatea previous
88K NDa o6dR3ISGA odzi y2d &Lyl o
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20.

Usable Reserves (continued)

Housing and Planning Delivery Gramd: cover commitments to develop the Local Plan. This reserve
was fully utilised in 2012/13.

Growth Point Reserveto meet revenue commitments relating to small scale and-ofigrojects.
Rosliston Forestry Centre Resenmpfits from the cafe set aside to be reinvested in the facility.

Section 106 Receipteontractual sums received from developers as part of tlaping process to
provide health, community and leisure facilities in new residential areas. In many cases, this money
is eventually passed over to other agencies as they provide facilities.

Capital Grants Receiveth Advance: government and other grameceived to fund expenditure
over a defined period. Funding is drawn down as associated expenditure is incurred and mainly
relates to community and recreational facilities.

Dilapidation Deposit (Trelleborg Siteheld pending any commitment to repairsfo G KS / 2 dzy C
main factory site upon termination of the Lease.

Fixed asset Replacement Furtd:finance the replacement of vehicles, plant and equipment.

Innovation Fund: (i 2 & LJdzYL) LINAYSé FdzidzaNE SFFAOASyOe Ay,
3SYSNI GSR o0& Db2NIK3IFGS tdzooft A0 { SNBAOSa Fa LI NI
Housing Strategyto meet revenue commitments relating to Housing Strategy

Homelessess Preventionto meet future commitments foprevention of homelessness.

LocalCouncil Tax Support SchemRResources to implement the local scheme following the abolition
of the national benefits system on 31st March 2013

Welfare Reform Resources tamplement other changes arising out of the Governments welfare
reform to the benefits system.

Community Right to BuyResources to deal with applications from local residents to place assets of
a community value onto the Community Asset Register.

Discrdionary Housing PaymentsResources to tojp the Council's allocation for awarding DHP in
2013/14.

Environmental Educationto assist with ongoing commitemts to Environmental Education.

Schools Sport Partnership Projedtinding received in advece foryouth sports programmes.

Capital Receipts Reserve

These are cash receipts from the sale of Council assets, which have not yet been used to finance capital
expenditure.
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20. Usable Reserves (continued)
Capital Grants Unapplied Account

This comprises&sovernment and other grants received to fund expenditure. A list of unapplied grants is
provided below:
£000's 2013 2012

Planning Specific Grants

Local Strategic Partnership 16 16
Tetron Point (Planning Agreement) 53 53
SwadlincotéNoodlands (Commuted Sums) 51 51
Public Open Space (Commuted Sums) 516 527
Crime and Disorder Partnership 442 415
,2dzy3 tS2L3 SaQ /dzf GdzNI £ t | NIYSNEKALJ 60 78
Youth Engagement Partnership 456 479
Get Active in the Forest Partnership 109 60
Maurice LedPark 23 23
BCU Funding 21 21
Free Swim Programme = =
Total 1,746 1,723

Major Repairs Reserve

This Reservis used to finance investment in the housing stock and the reserve is funded by transfers from
the HRA (through the Capital ExpenditiRequirement).

A full analysis of the movements is provided in Note 3 to the Housing Revenue Account on page 98.

21. Unusable Reserves

£000's 2013 2012
Capital Adjustment Accoufit 30,031 30,823
Revaluation Reserve 5,301 5,227
Pensions Reserve (27,211) (22,012)
Deferred Capital Receipts Resefve = =
Collection Fund Adjustment Accouht 9 13
Accumulating Compensated Absences Adjustment Accbunt (23) (18)
Total 8,117 14,033

Notes

1. Reserve for Revenue purposes
2. Reserve for Capital purposes
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21 Unusable Reserves (continued)
Capital Adjustment Account

The Capital Adjustment Account absorbs the timing differences arising from the different arrangements for
accounting for the consumption of non curreassets and for financing the acquisition, construction or
enhancement of those assets under statutory provisions.

The Account is debited with the cost of acquisition, construction or enhancement as depreciation,
impairment losses and amortisations are aed to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement
(with reconciling postings from the Revaluation Reserve to convert fair value figures to a historical cost
basis).

The Account is credited with the amounts set aside by the Council as financeefoogks of acquisition,
construction and enhancement.

The Account contains accumulated gains and losses on Investment Properties and gains recognised on
donated assets that have yet to be consumed by the Council.

The Account also contains revaluation gaaesumulated on Property, Plant and Equipment before 1 April
2007, the date that the Revaluation Reserve was created to hold such gains.

b23S wWH W! R2daAalGYSyia o0SisSSy ! 002dzyGAy3 .| &A& I yF
the source of dlthe transactions posted to the Account, apart from those involving the Revaluation Reserve.
Revaluation Reserve

The Revaluation Reserve contains the gains made by the Authority arising from increases in the value of its
Property, Plant and Equipment [ahatangible Assets].

The balance is reduced when assets with accumulated gains are:

o Revalued downwards or impaired and the gains are lost;
o Used in the provision of services and the gains are consumed through depreciation; or
o Disposed of and the gains amalised.

The Reserve contains only revaluation gains accumulated since 1 April 2007, the date that the Reserve was
created.

Accumulated gains arising before that date are consolidated into the balance on the Capital Adjustment
Account.

Pensions Reserve

The Pensions Reserve absorbs the timing differences arising from the different arrangements for accounting
for post employment benefits and for funding benefits in accordance with statutory provisions. The Council
accounts for post employment benefits inghlComprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement as the
benefits are earned by employees accruing years of service, updating the liabilities recognised to reflect
inflation, changing assumptions and investment returns on any resources set aside to meetstle

| 26 SOSNE aill Gdzi2NB T NNFy3ISYSyida NBIdZANB | 6SySTAl
contributions to pension funds or eventually pays any pensions for which it is directly responsible. The debit
balance on the Pensions Resetlierefore shows a substantial shortfall in the benefits earned by past and
current employees and the resources the Council has set aside to meet them. The statutory arrangements
will ensure that funding will have been set aside by the time the beneditgecto be paid.
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21 Unusable Reserves (continued)
Deferred Capital Receipts Reserve

The Deferred Capital Receipts Reserve holds the gains recognised on the disposatwfemnassets but

for which cash settlement has yet to take place. Unskatutory arrangements, the Council does not treat
these gains as usable for financing new capital expenditure until they are backed by cash receipts. When the
deferred cash settlement eventually takes place, amounts are transferred to the Capital R&esgrve.

Collection Fund Adjustment Account

The Collection Fund Adjustment Account manages the differences arising from the recognition of council tax
income in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement as it falls due from council tax payers
compared with the statutory arrangements for paying across amounts to the General Fund from the
Collection Fund.

Accumulating Compensated Absences Adjustment Account

The Accumulating Compensated Absences Adjustment Account absorbs taeerdiés that would
otherwise arise on the General Fund Balance from accruing for compensated absences earned but not taken
in the year e.g. annual leave entitlement carried forward at 31 March. Statutory arrangements require that
the impact on the GenetaFund Balance is neutralised by transfers to or from the Account.
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22.  Adjustments between Accounting Basis and Funding Basis under Regulations

Year ended 31 March 2013 General Fund Housing Capital Capital Grants Major Repairs
Revenue Receipts Unapplied Reserve
£000's Account Reserve
Adjustments with the Capital Adjustment Account:
Charges for depreciation and impairment of non current asset 608 1,365 - - 2,722 4,695

Revaluation deficits / (surpluses) on: -
- Property, Plant and Equipment - - - = - -
- Investment Property 10 - - - - 10
Funding of Covenant Repayment - - = 5 - -
HRA selfinancing debt takeon - - = - - -
Minimum Reserve Position for Capital Funding (263) - - - - (263)

Capital expenditureharged against the General Fund and 92 - (159) - - (67)
Housing Revenue Accounts
Cost of disposals funded from capital = 35 (35) = - -

(Profit) / loss on disposal of non current asset disposals - (290) 956 - - 666

Use of the Capital Receipts Reseiwéinance new capital - - (158) - 158 -
expenditure
Revenue contribution to finance major repairs - (2,778) - - 1,778 -

Use of the Major Repairs Reserve to finance new capital - - - - (4,019) (4,019)
expenditure

446 (668) 605 = 639 1,022
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22.  Adjustments between Accounting Basis and Funding Basis under Regulations (continued)

Year ended 31 March 2013 General Fund Housing Capital  Capital Grants Major Repairs

Revenue Receipts Unapplied Reserve
£000's Account Reserve
Adjustmentswith the Pensions Reserve:
Reversal of items relating to retirement benefit debited or
credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure

Statement (see Note 32) 1,528 369 - - - 1,897

Employer's pensions contributions and direct payments to

pensioners payable in the year (1,273) (229) - - > (1,502)
255 140 - - - 395

Adjustments with the Collection Fund Adjustment Account:

Amount by which council tax income credited to the

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statemedifierent

from council tax income calculated for the year 4 - - - - 4

Adjustments with the Accumulating Compensated Absences
Adjustment Account:
Adjustments in relation to Short Term compensated absences (5) _ _ . ; (5)

Other:
Reversal of Major Repairs Allowance credited to the HRA

Contributions from the Capital Receipts Reserve to finance th

payments to the Government capital receipts pool - 160 (160) = > =
- 160 (160) - - -
Total 700 (368) 445 5 639 1,416
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22.  Adjustments between Accounting Basis and Funding Basis under Regulations (continued)

Year ended 31 March 2012 General Fund Housing Capital Capital Grants Major Repairs
Revenue Receipts Unapplied Reserve

£000's Account Reserve
Adjustments with the Capital Adjustment Account:
Charges for depreciation and impairment of non current asset 674 - - - 2,653 3,327
Revaluation deficits / (surpluses) on:

- Property, Plant and Equipment 277 (353) - - - (76)

- Investment Property (183) - - - - (183)
Funding of Covenant Repayment - - (472) - - 472)
HRA selfinancing debt takeon - 57,423 - - - 57,423
Minimum Reserve Position for Capital Funding (274) - - - - (274)
Capital expenditure charged agairniseé General Fund and 38 - (38) - - -
Housing Revenue Accounts
Cost of disposals funded from capital - 32 (32) - - -
(Profit) / loss on disposal of non current asset disposals (3,184) (135) 3,452 - - 133

Use of the Capital Receipts Reserve to finame capital - - - = - -
expenditure
Revenue contribution to finance major repairs - - - . - -

Use of the Major Repairs Reserve to finance new capital - - - - (2,191) (2,191)
expenditure

(2,652) 56,967 2,910 - 462 57,687
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22.  Adjustments betweenAccounting Basis and Funding Basis under Regulations (continued)

Year ended 31 March 2012 General Fund Housing Capital Capital Grants Major Repairs

Revenue Receipts Unapplied Reserve
£000's Account Reserve
Adjustments with the PensionReserve:
Reversal of items relating to retirement benefit debited or
credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure

Statement (see Note 32) 1,386 346 - - - 1,732

Employer's pensions contributions and direct payments to

pensionergpayable in the year (1,170) (292) - - - (1,462)
216 54 - - - 270

Adjustments with the Collection Fund Adjustment Account:

Amount by which council tax income credited to the

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement is differel

from council tax income calculated for the year 66 - - - - 66

Adjustments with the Accumulating Compensated Absences
Adjustment Account:
Adjustments in relation to Short Term compensated absences (69)

Other:
Reversal oMajor Repairs Allowance credited to the HRA

- - - - (69)

- 553 - - (553) -
Contributions from the Capital Receipts Reserve to finance th
payments to the Government capital receipts pool = 189 (189) = = =

- 742 (189) - (553) -

Total (2,439) 57,763 2,721 - (91) 57,954
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23. Amounts Reported for Resource Allocation Decisions

The analysis of income and expenditure by service on the face of the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Account is that specified by tlservice ReportingCode of Practic2012/13  However,
decisions about resource allocation are taken by the Council on the basis of budget responsibilities analysed
FONRP&aa /2YYAGGSS LRNIF2fA2az G2 YIFGOK GKS [ 2dzy OAf
reports are prepared on a different basis from the accounting policies used in the financial statements. In
particular:

o No charges are made in relation to capital expenditure (whereas depreciation, impairment losses
and amortisations are charged to serviceshia Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Account).
In addition, actual capital expenditure is reported separately.

. ¢KS 024G 2F NBGANBYSyld o0SySFTada Aa ol asSrR 2y
contributions) rather than current service cost of ledits accrued in the year.

o Overall government and council tax financing, together with some treasury management

transactions (borrowing) are also reported separately as these transactions do not fall under the
remit of any particular service budget holdéeing more corporate related items.

¢tKS Ay02YS YR SELISYRAGIINBE 2F (GKS /2dzy OAf Qa LINAYO
is as follows:

Environmenta Finance & Housing & Total
& Management Community
Development Services
Services
2012/13
Income
Fees, charges and other service income 2,619 1,359 13,092 17,070
Government grants - 22,649 220 22,868
2,619 24,008 13,312 39,939
Expenditure
Employee expenses 3,608 1,700 3,381 8,689
Other serviceexpenses 2,905 28,401 10,388 41,694
6,513 30,101 13,769 50,383
Net Expenditure 3,894 6,093 457 10,445
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23.  Amounts Reported for Resource Allocation Decisions (continued)

Environmental Finance & Housing &

& Management Community
Development Services
Services
2011/12
Income
Fees, charges and other service income 2,757 1,290 11,426 15,473
Government grants 152 17,263 799 18,214
2,909 18,553 12,225 33,687
Expenditure
Employee expenses 3,457 1,906 3,405 8,768
Other service expenses 2,892 27,150 9,978 40,020
6,349 29,056 13,383 48,788
Net Expenditure 3,440 10,503 1,158 15,101

This reconciliation shows how the figures in the analysis of committee income and expemeliatesto the
amounts included in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement.

2012/13 2011/12
Net Expenditure in the Directorate Analysis 10,445 15,101
Add: Amounts included in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statemel
not reported to management in the Directorate Analysis 429 55,414
Deduct: Amounts included in the Directorate Analysis not reported in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Stagant (2,044) (289)
Cost of Services in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement 8,830 70,226

1. ¢KSasS Fyzdzyi ,
Fdzy RAy3 ol &A
Dwellings.

4 YFAyte NBEFGS G2 OFLAG YR LISyarzy | Renghasiwdly da ¢
a

1kt K
dzy RSNJ NB3IdzZ  iA2y&é o ¢KS FY2dzyi AY HAammiamGountiBt | G SR

2. These amounts mainly relate to Financing and Investment Income included @otherehensive Incomand Expenditure Statemerfter the
Cost of Services Line.
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23.  Amounts Reported for Resource Allocation Decisions (continued)

Directorate
Analysis

Services anc  Amounts not
Support  reported to
Services not management
for decision
making

in Analysis

Amounts not
included in
Income and
Expenditure
Account

Allocation of
Recharges

Cost of
Services

Corporate
Amounts

2012/13

Income
Fees, charges and other service income (17,070) (53) (46) - - (338) - (17,506)
Interest and investment income - - - (35) - - = (35)
Income from Council Tax - - - - - - - -
Government grants and contributions (22,868) - - - - - (11,952) (34,821)
Profit on disposal of fixed assets - - - - - = (96) (96)
(39,939) (53) (46) (35) - (338) (12,048) (52,458)
Expenditure - - - - - - - -
Employee expenses 8,689 54 - - - = = 8,743
Other service expenses 41,694 - 257 - - = = 41,952
Depreciation and Impairment (HRA) - - - - - - - -
Support service recharges - - - - - - - -
Interest and investment Expenditure - - - 810 - - - 810
Precepts and levies - - - 574 - - - 574
Prior Year Adjustment (Note 33) - - - - - - - -
Profit on disposal of fixed assets - - - - - - - -
50,383 54 257 1,384 - - - 52,079
Deficit on the provision of services 10,445 1 212 1,349 - (338) (12,048) (379)
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23.  Amounts Reported for Resource Allocation Decisions (continued)

2011/12

Income

Fees, charges and other service income
Interest and investment income

Income from Council Tax

Government grants and contributions

Expenditure

Employee expenses

Other service expenses

Depreciation and Impairment (HRA)
Support service recharges

HRA Self Financing

Precepts and levies

Payments to Housing Capital Receipts Pool

Prior Year Adjustment (Note 33)
Loss on disposal of fixed assets

Deficit on the provision of services

Directorate
Analysis

Services anc  Amounts not
Support  reported to
Services not management

in Analysis  for decision
making

Amounts not
included in
Income and
Expenditure
Account

Allocation of
Recharges

Cost of
Services

Corporate
Amounts

(15,473) - - (3,074) - - - (18,547)
(18,214) - - - - - (13,065) (31,279)
(33,687) - - (3,074) - - (13,065) (49,826)
8,768 - 54 - - - - 8,822
40,020 1,410 (100) - - - - 41,330
- - 376 - - - - 376

- - - - - - 57,423 57,423

- - - 568 - - - 568

- - - - - - 189 189

- - (3,840) - : - - (3,840)

- - - - - - 103 103
48,788 1,410 (3,510) 568 - - 57,715 104,971
15,101 1,410 (3,510) (2,506) - - 44,650 55,145
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24.  Agency Services

The Council carries out one principal area of agency work, the cagticH is reimbursed.

£000's 2012/13 2011/12
Income from Derbyshire County Council 277 274
Highways amenity and gully cleaning (264) (260)
Net surplus arising on the agency agreement 13 14

25. aSYOSNRQ !'fft2g¢l yOSa
During the year Memberallowances, including Employer's costs totalled#3@010/11: 834k) and are as
follows:

£000's 2012/13 2011/12
Basic Allowance 215 215
Telephone Allowance 11 11
Travel and Subsistence 9 16
Special Responsibility Allowances 100 92

335 334

26 hTFFAOSNRA wSYdzySNI} A2y

Remuneration
Salary, Fees Expenses Pension
And Allowances Contributions
Allowances (including
redundancy)
Chief Executive 2012/13 111,702 1,477 25,144 138,324
2011/12 110,235 1,469 25,354 137,058
Director of Operations 2012/13 88,188 43,852 19,851 151,891
2011/12 88,188 1,469 20,283 109,940
Head of Corporate Services 2012/13 65,500 1,477 14,744 81,721
2011/12 64,623 1,469 14,863 80,955
TKS wSYdzySNI A2y 2 ProfidEdypal®NI 9 YLI 28SSaQ Aa
2012/13 2011/12
Number Number
£50,001 to £55,000 1 -
£55,001 to £60,000 - -
£60,001 to £65,000 3 2
£65,001 to £70,000 - 1

£70,001 to £75,000 - -
£75,001 to £80,000 - -
£80,001to £85,000 = =
£85,001 to £90,000 1 1
£90,001 to £95,000 - -
£95,001 to £100,000 - -
£100,001 to £105,000 - -
£105,001 to £110,000

£110,001 to £115,000 1 1
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£115,001 to £120,000 - -
£120,001 to £125,000 - -
£125,001 to £130,000 = =
£130,001 to £135,000 = =
£135,001 to £140,000 - -
£140,001 to £145,000 - -
£145,001 to £150,000 - -
£150,001 to £155,000 - -
£155,001 to £160,000 - -
£160,001 to £165,000

ExitPackages

2012/13 2011/12 2012/13 2011/12

Number Total Cost Of Total Cost Of

£'s Exit Packaget Exit Package
£0 to £20,000 2 - 23,018 -
£20,001 to £40,000 3 - 158,000 -
£40,001 to £60,000 - - - -
£60,001 to £80,000 1 - 100,000 -
£80,001 to £100,000 - - - -
£100,001 to £150,000 - - - -
£150,001 to £200,000 - - - -
6 - 281,018 -

The total cost of redundancies was charged in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement. All
redundancies were voluntary and agreed at Committee in late 2012/13. The officers involved are due take
redundancyat various times during 2013/14.

27. External Audit Fees

The Council has incurred the following costs relating to the annual audit of the Statement of Accounts,
certification of grant claims and other services provided by the Councils external auditors.

£000's 2012/13 2011/12
External Audit Fees 68 99
Grant Claim Certification Fees 31 103
Review of Housing Capital Spend: Phase 1 & 2 17 =
Audit Commission Rebate (6) s
Total 112 202
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28. Grant Income

The Council creditethe following grants, contributions and donations to the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement in 2012/13:

£000 2012/13 2011/12

Credited to Taxation and Non Specific Grant Income (Note 8)

General Government Grants 1,303 1,910
Non Domestic Rates 5,222 4,553
Other Government Grants - 1,241
6,525 7,704

Credited to Net Cost of Service
Department of Works and Pensions 17,932 17,207
Supporting People 356 354
Contributions from Developers 218 429
Other 883 973
19,389 18,963

The Council has received a number of grants, contributions and donations that have yet to be recognised as
income as they have conditions attached to them, which if not met would require the monies or property to
be returned to the giverThe balances at the year end are as follows:

) 2012/13 2011/12

Capital Grants Received in Advance 208 1,723

29. Related Parties

The Council is required to disclose material transactions with related pgrtiedies or individuals that have

the potential to control or influence the council or to be controlled or influenced by the Council. Disclosure

of these transactions allows readers to assess the extent to which the Council might have been constrained
in its ability to operate independént @ 2 NJ YAIK{G KI @S &aSOdzZNBER GKS oAt
bargain freely with the Council.

Central Government

Central government has effective control over the general operations of the Cauidg responsible for
providing the statutoy framework within which the Council operates, provides the majority of its funding in
the form of grants and prescribes the terms of many of the transactions that the Council has with other
parties (e.g. council tax bills, housing benefits). Grantsvedeirom government departments are set out

in the subjective analysis in Note 23 Amounts Reported for Resources Allocation Dedsibtts. and
Creditor values are analysed in notes 14 and 17 respectively.

Elected Members

The Council appoints elected méers to sit as representatives in an official capacity on committees of local
voluntary and community organisations. Some of these organisations are also grant funded by the Council.
In addition, there are some members who also sit on these committeesnaimdependent person not
representing the Council, or who have close family employed by these organisations.

In each case, the member is part of a wider decision making body and cannot on their own materially
influence operations or funding, etc. In ation, members concerned are required to declare an interest in
any funding decisions made by the Council in which they are in attendance and cannot participate in any
discussion or decision. The Council maintains appropriate records of these relatess paraccordance

with its Constitution. This applies to both Council Officers and Members.
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29. Related Partiegcontinued)

All members are required to specify relationships that they have such as through employment and
directorships, etc. During 2012/13he Council had no dealings with any companies or organisations
declared by the members concerned.

30. Capital Expenditure and Capital Financing

The total amount of capital expenditure incurred in the year is shown in the table below, together with the
resources that have been used to finance it.

¢CKS /FLAGEFEE CAYlFyOAYy3 wSIldZANBYSyYy(d o/ Cwo A& | YSI a

purposes. It increases with new borrowing and is reduced as loans are repaid. The position foB 2012/1
shown belav.

£000's 2012/13 2011/12
Capital Financing Requirement at 1 April 69,438 12,309
Add: New Borrowing under HRA Self Financing - 57,423
Add: Capital Expenditure
Property, Plant and Equipment 4,086 2,190
Investment Properties = -
Revenue Expenditure Funded from Capital under Statute 1,091 2,042
5,177 4,232
Less: Source of Finance
Capital Receipts (158) (735)
Government Grants and Other Contributions (665) (392)
Other Contributions (262) (826)
Major Repairs Allowance - (2,925)
Direct Revenue Contributions: General (219) (305)
HRA (3,842) -
Developers S106 Contributions (30) (49)
(5,177) (4,232)
Direct Revenue Contributions: Minimum Revenue Provision (263) (274)
Loans Fund Principal - (20)
(263) (294)
(5,440) (4,526)
Capital Financing Requirement at 31 March 69,175 69,438
Actual Borrowings Outstanding: Gross 58,763 58,815
Net (Gross less Investments) 54,251 55,682
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31. Leases

Operating leases are used to finance a wide range of equipment, vehicles and plant. The amount paid under
such leases in 2012/13 wésk (2011/12: £17k). These leases are now fully complete and no further cash
payments are due.

Other land and building &ses primarily consist of the lease of an Industrial Estate where the rental payable
in 2012/13 wa<£50k (2011/12: £50k) plus some other minor commercial properties. The total future cash
payments required under these leases are estimatefiGitbk(2012:£704Kk).

The Council was committed at 31 March 3@&@ making payments o635k (2012: £709k) under operating
leases, comprising the following elements:

Other Land  Vehicles, Total Other Land Vehicles, Total

and Plantand and Plant and

Buildings Equipment Buildings Equipment
Within one year 51 = 51 1 5 6
Between two & five years 204 - 204 29 - 29
After five years 380 - 380 650 - 650
635 - 635 680 5 685

The Council rents some properties to tenants under lease arrangements. Amounts receivable under these
leases in 2012/13 was499k(2011/12: £406k). The asset value of these properties at 31 March 2013 was
£3,975k(2012: £4,045kK).

32. Defined BenefitPension Schemes
Participation in the Local Authority Pension Scheme

As part of the terms and conditions of employment of its officers and other employees, the Council offers
retirement benefits. Although these benefits will not actually be payable umigleyees retire, the Council

has a commitment to make the payments that need to be disclosed at the time that employees earn their
future entitlement.

The Council participates in the Local Government Officers' Pension Fund administered by Derbyshire County
Council. This is a funded scheme, meaning that the Council and employees pay contributions into a fund,
Ot OdzA FGSR 4 | t£tS@St AyiSyRSR (2 olfly0S (KS LISy
Transactions relating to retirement benefitsCIES Charge

The Council recognises the cost of retirement benefits in the Cost of Services on Continuing Operations
when they are earned by employees, rather than when the benefits are eventually paid as pensions.

However, the charge the Council is required to mageinst district rates is based on the cash payable in the
year, and the real cost of retirement benefits is reversed out in the adjustments between accounting basis
and funding basis under regulations line, in the Movement on Reserves Statement. Tvanfpll
transactions have been made in the CIES and the adjustments between accounting basis and funding basis
under regulations line, in the Movement on Reserves Statement during the year:
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32. Defined Benefit Pension Schemes (continued)

£000's 2012/13 2011/12
Included in Net Cost of Services:
Current Service Cost 1,018 914
Past Service Cost/(Gain) 6 30
Pension Strain 53 -
Losses and (Gains) on Settlements or Curtailments 10 272
1,087 1,216
Included in Financing anthvestment Income and Expenditure
Interest Cost 3,153 3,294
Expected Return on Scheme Assets (2,343) (2,778)
810 516
Net charge/(credit) to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Account 1,897 1,732

Other Comprehensive Income artekpenditure
Actuarial losses/(gains) on defined benefit pension scheme 4,804 4,297
Total 6,701 6,029

Adjustments Between Accounting Basis and Funding Basis under Regulations
Reversal of Net (Credits)/Charges made for Retirement Bemefitscordance with IAS (1,897) (1,732)
19

Actual Amount Charged Against the General Fund Balance for Pensions in the Ye:
9YLX 28SNBRQ /2yGNRodziAz2ya tleélotsS G2 1,502 1,462

Net (credit)/charge to the General Fund (395) (270)

The service cost figures include an allowance for administration expen8eb36(2011/12: 0.16%).

The cumulative amount of actuarial gains and losses recognised in other comprehensive income and
expenditure is a gain d4,443k(2012: £361k).

The estiméed pension employer contributionfor 2013/14 is £1,041k

Reconciliation of the Present Value of the Scheme Liabilities 2012/13 2011/12
£000's

Balance at 1 April (65,033) (60,575)
Current Service Cost (1,018) (914)
Interest Cost (3,153) (3,294)
Contributions by Members (357) (357)
Actuarial (Losses) (8,233) (2,236)
Past Service (Costs) (6) (30)
(Losses) on Curtailments (20) (272)
Liabilities Extinguished on Settlements = =
Pension Strain (53) -
Estimated Benefits Paid 2,802 2,645
Balance at 31 March (75,061) (65,033)

The entire obligation relates to a funded scheme.
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32. Defined Benefit Pension Schemes (continued)

Reconciliation of the Present Value of the Scheme Assets 2012/13 2011/12
£000's

Balance as at 1 April 43,021 43,130
Expected Return on Assets 2,343 2,778
Contributions by Members 357 357
Contributions by Employer 1,502 1,462
Actuarial Gains/(Losses) 3,429 (2,061)
Assets Distributed on Settlements S -
Estimated Benefits Paid (2,802) (2,645)
Balance at 31 March 47,850 43,021

The expected return on scheme assets is determined by considering the expected returns available on the
assets underlying the current investment policy. Expected yields on fixed interest investmehé&sadeon

gross redemption yields as at the Balance Sheet date. Expected returns on equity investments reflect long
term real rates experienced in the respective markets.

The actual return on scheme assets in the year wgai@ 0f£57,22k (2011/12: £718Kk).
Major categories of plan assets as percentage of total plan assets

The Pension Fund's assets consist of the following categories, by proportion of the total assets held:

2013 2012 2011 2013 2012 2011

% % % £000's £000's £000's

Equity Investments 66.00 64.30 68.50 31,579 27,662 29,544
Government Bonds 15.00 16.70 6.80 7,178 7,185 2,933
Other Bonds 5.00 5.30 5.60 2,393 2,280 2,415
Property 5.00 5.40 5.10 2,393 2,323 2,200
Cash 8.00 7.30 6.30 3,828 3,141 2,717
Other 1.00 1.00 7.70 479 430 3,321
100.00 100.00 100.00 47,850 43,021 43,130

Analysis of scheme assets and liabilities

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
Fair Value of Assets in Pension Scheme 47,850 43,021 43,130 44,626 32,819
Present Value dbefined Benefit Obligation (75,061) (65,033) (60,575) (70,792) (50,728)
(Deficit) in the Scheme (27,211) (22,012) (17,445) (26,166) (17,909)

The liabilities show the underlying commitments that the Couhas in the longerm to pay retirement
benefits. The total liabilitypf £75,06k (2012: £65,033k) has a substantial impact on the net worth of the
Council as recorded in the Balance Sheet, resulting in a net liabiiB7dt1k (2012: £22,012K).

However, statutory armagements for funding the deficit mean that the financial position of the Council
remains healthy. The deficit on the Pension Fund will be made good by increased contributions over the
remaining working life of employees, assessed by the scheme actuary.
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32. Defined Benefit Pension Schemes (continued)

Amounts recognised in Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
2012/13 2011/12 2010/11 2009/10 2008/09

Actual return less expected return on (3,429) 2,061 (1,582) (9,350) 9,676
scheme assets

Experience losses/(gains) arising on schen 8,233 2,236 (3,076) 16,924 (13,169)
liabilities

Actuarial losses/(gains) 4,804 4,297 (4,658) 7,574 (3,493)
Cumulative actuarial (gains) and losses 4,443 (361) (4,658) - (7,574)

History of experience gains and losses

The actuarial gains identified as movements on the Pensions Reserve 2012/13 can be analysed into the
following categories, measured as a percentage of assets or liabilities at 31 March 2013.

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
% % % % %
Experience (losses) and gains on scheme
assets 7 -5 4 21 -30
Experience (losses) and gains on scheme
liabilities 11 -3 5 -24 26

Analysis of projected amount to be charged to the Comprehensive Income Exgenditure Statement for
the year to 31 March 2014

£000's 2013/14
Projected current cost 1,279
Interest on obligation 3,126
Expected return on assets (2,590)

1,815
Basis forestimating assets and liabilities

Liabilities have been assessed on an actuarial basis using the projected unit method, an estimate of the
pensions that will be payable in the future years dependent on assumptions about mortality rates, salary

levels, etc. The Council's Fund liabilities have been assessed by an independent firm of actuaries, estimates
for the Council Fund being based on data pertaining to the latest full valuation of the scheme as at 31 March
2010.
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32. Defined Benefit Pension Schemésontinued)

______________________________________________ 201213 2011/12]

Long term expected rate of return on assets in the scheme:

Equity Investments 7.00% 7.00%
Government Bonds 2.80% 3.10%
Other Bonds 3.90% 4.10%
Property 5.70% 6.00%
Cash 0.50% 0.50%
Other 7.00% 7.00%

Mortality Assumptions:

22.2 21.8
Men years years

24.8 24.4
Women years years
Longevity at 65 for Future Pensioners:

24.0 23.2
Men years years

26.8 26.0
Women years years
Principal Assumptions in the Valuation of the Liability
Inflation / Rate of Increase in Pensions 2.40% 2.50%
Rate of Increase in Salaries 4.15% 4.25%
DiscountRate 4.20% 4.90%
Takeup of option to convert annual pension into retirement lump sum:
Service to April 2009 50% 50%
Service post April 2009 50% 50%

33.  Prior Year Adjustment

A prior year adjustment has beemade to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement to
remove the impact of internal recharges on the division between income and expenditure. This adjustment
has had no impact on the totals reported.

34. Events after the Balance Sheet Date

Thesehave been no events occurring between the Balance Stiet of 31 March 2013 and the date the
accounts are audited, approved and signed off that have a bearing on the financial results.

35. Contingent Liabilities
Local Land ChargesCharging for Person&earches

The Local Land Charges Act 1975 and the Local Land Charges Rules 1977 gives any person the right to searc
the Local Land Charges Register upon payment of the prescribed fee. This information is normally required
by individuals as part of buyiraghouse or other property.

During 2009/10, there had been an-going issue around whether local authorities were able to charge for
providing data on environmental information as part of a land/property search.

Based on an European Union Directive (20@b¢ UK Government made a decision that a majority of
AYF2NXYEOGA2Y O2yGFAYSR Ay 20Ff FdziK2NAGE LINRLISNIDe@
under information regulations, it should be made available free of charge.

91of 114



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 March 2013

35. Contingent Labilities (continued)

Therefore, with effect from 17 August 2010, the Government revoked the statutory fee of £22 charged by
local authorities for a personal search, effectively to conform to the European Directive.

The Directive is retrospective (datingdk to 2005) and could mean that the charges and income received
for personal searches dating back to 2005 will be recoverable.

The Local Government Association (LGA) is acting for local authorities across the country and has been
lobbying the Governmentnot only from a financial viewpoint, but also on more practical/technical
implications on accessing information.

The LGA consider that there is a case to argue concerning the point over whether local authorities should
have to pay refunds as they have oimyplemented fees set by Statute. The LGA considered that that there
should be compensation for local authorities if it is ultimately determined that refunds should be made.

During 2010/11, the Council received a avfé contribution from the Governmentotalling £34,356. This

was intended to cover both potential restitutionary claims and loss of fees foregone in 2010/11. In a
covering statement, the Government also confirmed that costs from 2011/12 had been factored into the
grant settlement for local athorities.

In the period covering April 2005 to 30 July 2010, this Council received total income of approximately
£97,000 for personal searches. Notwithstanding the Government contribution in 2010/11, the Council
continues to sefside £100,000 in its Mium Term Financial Plan to cover potential refunds.

However, this should not be taken that any refunds are necessarily due. The Council will look closely at any
claims and considers that it is the responsibility of companies and individuals to demerati@tprovide
evidence that money is owed. In this respect, definitive guidance is required to be provided at a national
level.

Todate, no claims have been received by the Council. However, during 2012/13, the LGA issued a list of
potential claims. The @mcil is currently working through this list and is expected to have confirmed claims
or otherwise, by March 2014.

Municipal Mutual Insurance Limited (MMI)

In September 1992, the main insurer for local authorities (MMI) declared that it was no longeo ainliée

YS6 AyadaNIyOS o6dzariySaa FyR g2dzZ R 6S 3I2Ay3a Ayidz2 aN
between 1990 and 1992. These losseduced MMI's net assets to a level below the minimum regulatory
solvency requirement.

Shortly after therun off declaration, MMI negotiated a Scheme of Arrangement with its creditors, who were
mainly local authorities. This was subsequently agreed by the High Court and became effective from January
2004.

In summary, the scheme allows MMI to claw back ctapaid on behalf of scheme creditors from October
1992 if at some point MMI could not foresee a solvent run off of for the Company. The Council was a policy
holder with MMI in 1992; it subsequently became part of the Scheme and is covered by the arrahgemen

{AYOS MppHE aal KI@S O2yiAydSR G2 as8Gdts 2dzdadl yR
run off was expected to have been completed by 2006. However, some claims have taken longer to settle
than envisaged. The main issue that MMI h#een facing is that they are still picgirup claims that flow

from longterm diseases such as asbestos related conditions.

In October 2012, MMI published their latest set of accounts which showed a deteriorating financial
performance with a net liabty on their balance sheet of £152.8m. Consequently, in November 2012, the
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35. Contingent Liabilities (continued)

Directors of MMI triggered the Scheme of Arrangement. The control of the company then transferred from
the Directors to the appointed admirtiator, Ernst and Young (EY).

9, 02y RdzOGSR | NEBEOASG 2F aalLQd TFAYlFIYyOAL S L2 aAlA
outstanding. Under the Scheme of Arrangement, EY can initiate a Levy, under clawback arrangements, on
creditors to make good financial shortfall. The Levy is subject to a minimum threshold.

As part of EY reviewing the assets and liabilities of MMI, they commissioned an actuarial review of the
insurance liabilities as at 31December 2012. This concluded that the projectiom foture claims is
uncertain and they provided MMI with a range of estimates.

Using this information and based on assumptions regarding investment returns, EY have indicated that a
Levy of between 9.5% and 28% is required to achieve a projected solveaffrun April 2013, EY informed

all creditors, including the Council, that they were setting a Levy of 15%, which is based ofpainhid
estimate.

This will require the Council to make an initial payment to MMI based on this percentage. The Scheme
requires EY to review the Levy rate at least once per year and they can adjust the rate up or down depending
on liability trends. Due to the latent nature of many claims that MMI is still receiving and that many of the
trends in reporting continue to be adige, the projections are subject to substantial uncertainty.

The levy for each creditor is based on the amount of claims settled by MMI since 1992, subject to a
minimum threshold of £50,000. As at*3Warch 2013, MMI had settled claims on behalf of the Council since
1992 to the value of £131,645. At this stage, there are another two known claims outstanding.

After taking account of the threshold and applying 15% to the balance, this gives a IE\;25f7 This will
be payable in 2013/14.

lf 0K2dAK GKAa LI &8YSyid 2y Alda 2¢y oAttt y20 YI GSNR
payment of future levies is possible and could be greater. As EY have highlighted, there is much tncertain
around any future payment and further claims, as yet unknown, may arise in the future.

C2ft2gAy3a GKS LI eYSyd 2F MMHIHNTI (GKS / 2 diste©ia f Qa
£69,398. However, the value of the 2 outstanding claisnsot yet known and further claims may arise. This
is only a possibility at this stage and no further amounts may ever become due.

However, the Council is considering earmarking an amount in its longer term financial plan in much the same

way as that povided for the possible refund of personal search fees (detailed above). This will be considered
& LI NI 2F (KS NB JA-Bedn FhanciahMad in20a312¢.OA £ Qa a SRA dzy
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36. Nature and Extent of Risks Arising from Financial Instruments

KeyRisks

¢CKS /2dzyOAf Qa +FOUABAGASE SELRAS AG G2 | SFNRSie 2
. Credit:the possibility that other parties might fail to pay amounts due to the Council;

o Liquidity: the possibility that the Council might not have furalsilable to meet its commitments to

make payments;

o Refinancing:the possibility that the Council might be required to renew a financial instrument on
maturity at disadvantageous interest rates or terms; and

. Market: the possibility that financial loss nhigarise for the Council as a result of changes in such
measures as interest rate movements.

Overall Procedures for Managing Risk

¢CKS /2dzyOAf Qa 2@SNIff NRA] YIFylF3aSYSyid LINRPOSRdAz2NBA
implementing restictions to minimise these. The procedures for risk management are set out in the Local
Government Act 2003 and the associated regulations. These require the Council to comply with the CIPFA
Prudential Code, the CIPFA Treasury Management in the PubliceSeCode of Practice and Investment

Guidance issued through the Act. Overall, these procedures require the Council to manage risk in the
following ways:

. By formally adopting the requirements of the Code of Practice.
. By approving annually in advance geutial indicators for the following three years limiting.
0 CKS /2dzyOAf Qa 2@SNIff 02NNRgAYy3IT
0 Its maximum and minimum exposures to fixed and variable rates;
0 Its maximum and minimum exposures to the maturity structure of its debts;
0 Its maximum annual exposwsdo investments maturing beyond a year.
o By approving an investment strategy for the forthcoming year setting out its criteria for both

investing and selecting investment counterparties in compliance with the Government Guidance.

These are required to beSrLJ22 NIiISR 'y R F LIINB PGSR G 2N 0ST2NB (K¢
setting. These items are reported with the Annual Treasury Management Strategy which outlines the
RSGFAETSR FLIINZFOK (2 YIyYylF3Aay3a NRAE| tAexposd f Actiiadl 2 y
performance is also reported annually to Members.

The Council maintains written principles for overall risk management, as well as written policies covering
specific areas, such as interest rate risk, credit risk, and the investmentrplis cash through Treasury

Management Practices (TMPs). These TMPs are a requirement of the Code of Practice and are reviewed
regularly.

Credit Risk

Credit risk arises from deposits with banks and financial institutions, as well as credit expostines to

/| 2dzy OAf Q& OdzaG2YSNER® 5SL2aida IINB y20 YIRS 6A0K
minimum requirements of the investment criteria outlined above.

CKS F2ft26Ay3 Fylfeara adzyYlF NAASa (K Srisk o dinar@ialf QA&
assets, based on the experience of default assessed by the ratings agencies.
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36. Nature and Extent of Risks Arising from Financial Instrunge(dontinued)

Estimated Historical Estmated 31 March
maximum experience of maximum 2012
exposure at default  exposure to

31 March default

2013
£000's £000's

Rated AAA counterparties 4,500 - - 3,000
Rated AA; counterparties o - - R
Rated Ac counterparties o - - R
Total 4,500 - - 3,000

Liquidity risk

The Council haseady access to borrowings from the Money Markets to cover anytataly cash flow

need, and whilst the Public Works Loan Board (PWLB) provides access to longer term funds, it also acts as a
lender of last resort to councils (although it will not provideding to a council whose actions are unlawful).

The Council is also required to provide a balanced budget through the Local Government Finance Act 1992,
which ensures sufficient monies are raised to cover annual expenditure. There is, thereforeyificasig

risk that it will be unable to raise finance to meet its commitments under financial instruments.

The Council manages its liquidity position through the risk management procedures above (the setting and
approval of prudential indicators and tlapproval of the treasury and investment strategy reports), as well
through cash flow management procedures required by the Code of Practice.

Refinancing and Maturity Risk

The Council maintains debt and investment (a small) portfolios. Whilst the caspridaedures above are
considered against the refinancing risk procedures, longer term risk to the Council relates to managing the
exposure to replacing financial instruments as they mature.

The approved prudential indicator limits for the maturity strueuof debt, and the limits placed on
investments, are the key parameters used to address this risk. The Cappwbed treasury and
investment strategies address the main risks and the Financial Services Unit addresses the operational risks
within the approved parameters. This includes monitoring the maturity profile of investments to ensure
AdzFFAOASY (G f AljdzA RA (& -th-daydaghifiowinédedst S F2NJ G KS / 2dzy OAf

Maturity Analysis of Financial Liabilities 2012/13 2011/12

£000's

Within one year 4,530 3,013

Between two and five years 30 82

More than five years 58,430 58,654
62,990 61,749

Maturity Analysis of Financial Assets 2012/13 2011/12

£000's

Within one year 1,283 2,530
Between two and five years - -
More than five years - -
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 March 2013

36. Nature and Extent of Risks Arising from Financial Instrunge(dontinued)
Market Risk

Interest Rate RiskThe Council is exposed to interest rate movements on its borrowings and investments.
Movements in interest rates have a complex impact on the Council, depending on how variable and fixed
interest rates move across differing investment periods. For it&aa rise in variable and fixed interest
rates would have the following effects:

. Borrowings at variable ratesthe interest expense charged to the Income and Expenditure Account
will rise.

o Borrowings at fixed ratesthe fair value of the borrowing liality will fall.

o Investments at variable ratesthe interest income credited to the Income and Expenditure Account
will rise.
. Investments at fixed ratesthe fair value of the assets will fall.

The Council has a humber of strategies for managing inteegstrisk. The Annual Treasury Management
{GNX GS38 RNIga G23SHGKSNJ GKS /2dzy OAf Qa LINHZRSYGAL €
an expectation of interest rate movements. From this Strategy a prudential indicator is set which provide
maximum and minimum limits for fixed and variable interest rate exposure. Under the direction of the

/| 2dzy OAf Q4 / KASFT CAYylIyOS hFFAOSNE GKS CAYylFLyOAlf {S
the year to adjust exposures appropriatel

Price Risk:The Council does not invest in equity shares and so is not exposed to losses arising from
movements in share prices.

Foreign Exchange Riskhe Council has no financial assets or liabilities denominated in foreign currencies.
Therefore, thee is no exposure to loss arising from movements in exchange rates.
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Housing Revenue Account

For the year ended 31 March 2013

Income and Expenditure Statement

The Housing Revenue Account (HRA) Income and Expenditure Statement shows the economic cost in the
year of providing housing servicesaccordance with generally accepted accounting practices, rather than

the amount to be funded from rents and government grants. Authorities charge rents to cover expenditure

in accordance with regulations; this may be different from the accounting cbse increase or decrease in

the year, on the basis of which rents are raised, is shown in the Movement on the HRA Statement.

2012/13 2011/12
General 1,058 1,041
Special 681 930
Rents, rates & taxes 30 23
HRASubsidy Payable (incl. MRA) - 4,076
Depreciation & Impairment of NCA's 4,087 2,300
Provision for Bad Debts 45 44
Supervision & Management 5,901 8,414
Repairs & Maintenance 3,285 2,794
Total Expenditure before Exceptional ltems 9,186 11,208
Cost of HRA Self Financing (Exceptional Item) - 57,423
Total Expenditure 9,186 68,631
Dwelling Rents (11,062) (10,183)
Non-Dwelling Rents (101) (94)
Charges for Services & Facilities (89) (232)
Contributions towards Expenditure (40) (39)
External Grants - (175)
Supporting People (356) (414)
Total Income (11,648) (11,137)
Net Cost of HRA Services as included in the Comprehensive 1& (2,463) 57,494
HRA share oforporate & Democratic Core 105 131
HRA share of other amounts included in Cost of Services 29 29
Net Cost of HRA Services (2,330) 57,654
Losses/(Gains) on sale of HRA non current assets (96) 86
Interest payable and similaharges 1,608 89
HRA investment income (14) (29)
Pensions interest cost & expected return on pension assets 162 103
Surplus for Year on HRA Services (670) 57,913
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Housing Revenue Account

For the year ended 31 March 2013

Movement on the Housing Revenue Account

The Movement on the HR3tatement takes the outturn on the HRA Income and Expenditure Statement and
reconciles it to the surplus or deficit for the year on the HRA, calculated in accordance with the requirements
of the Local Government and Housing Act 1989.

2012/13 2011/12

Balance at the beginning of the year 2,385 2,532
Surplus/(Deficit) for the year on the HRA Income and Expenditure

Statement 670 (57,913)
Adjustments between accounting and funding basis under regulations (368) 57,763
Net decrease beforgansfers to Earmarked Reserves - (150)
Transfer to Earmarked Reserves 301 3
Decrease for the year on the HRA 301 (147)
Balance at the end of the year 2,686 2,385

Note to the Statement of Movement on the Housing Revenue Account
2012/13 2011/12

Items included in the HRA Income and Expenditure Account
but excluded from the movement on HRA Balance for the yee

Revaluation and impairment of non current asdets 1,365 (353)

Retirement benefits charged/(credite2d) 369 346

(Gains)/losses on sale of HRA non current as3ets (96) 86

HRA Self Financing Settlement Payment made to the Secretary of

State - 57,423
1,638 57,502

Items not included in the HRA Income and Expenditure

Account but included in the movement oHRA Balance for the

year

Transfers to Major Repairs Resetve - 553

Revenue contribution to finance major repairs (2,778) -

Employer's contributions payable to the Pensions Fund and

retirement benefits payable direct to pensionérs (229) (292)
(2,007) 261

Net additional amount required by statute to be debited or
(credited) to the HRA for the year (368) 57,763

Notes

Transfers to / from Capital Adjustment Account

Transfers to / from Pensions Reserve

Transfers to / fronCapital Receipts Reserve

Transfers to / from Major Repairs Reserve (Repairs and Renewals Fund)

PONPE
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Notes to the Housing Revenue Account

For the Year Ended 31 March 2013

1. Introduction

The Housing Revenue Account is a record of expenditurar@hincome from, the provision of local council
housing, and the form and content of the Account is prescribed by statute.

¢CKS |1 2dzaAy3d wS@SHI30 S RO 2 Idzf Rsuppodiiagitr Cudkt§bak s both to and from
the Housing Revenue Accoyetg. from the General Fund) are limited to special circumstances.
2. Housing Stock

¢KS ydzYoSNI 2F RgSttAyda Ay (GKS [ 2 dzy GB0R4RA12:BP4HE A Y 3
properties. The type of properties were as follows:

L 201203 201112

Houses 1,598 1,616
Flats 790 791
Bungalows 636 637

3,024 3,044

Dwelling houses within the Housing Revenue Account are valued in accordance with the RICS Appraisal and
Valuation Manual, as published by thHRoyal Institution of Chartered Surveyors, and DCLG guidance.
Accordingly the Existing Use Value for Social Housing$EYYas been used as the basis of valuation. The
beacon approach to valuation of the housing stock has been adopted as recommendbe BCLG,
including the regional adjustment to be adopted within the E&N/ valuation.

The vacant possession value (open market value) of Council dwellings as at 31 March 28235489k

(2012: £256,722K). This does not compare to the Balance Sheieh) sfows the Existing Use Value, the
difference being an indication of the economic and social costs of providing Council housing at less then
market rent.

3. Major Repairs Reserve

The Major Repairs Allowance is an element of Housing Revenue Accoumty$hisano longer exists due to
the introduction of self financingThe movement on the Major Repairs Reserve during the year ended 31
March 2013 is summarised below:

£000's 2012/13 2011/12
Balance at the beginning of the year 14 105
Major RepairdAllowance - 1,925
Grant Received - 175
Reversal of MRR allowance credited to the HRA - 553
Depreciation 2,722 2,653
Use of Capital Receipts Reserve 158 -
Revenue Contribution for Capital 1,778 -
Amount transfer to the Major Repairs Reservedapital expenditure on HRA Land, 4,658 -
Houses and Other Property

Capital expenditure (4,019) (2,191)
Reversal of MRR allowance credited to the HRA - (553)
Amount transferred from the Major Repairs Reserve for capital expenditure on (4,019) (2,744)
Land, Houseand Other Property

Balance at the end of the year 653 14

Notes

1. Transfers to / from the Housing Revenue Account
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Notes to the Housing Revenue Account

For the Year Ended 31 March 2013

4. Property, Plant andequipment

Year ended 31 March 2013 Council Land and Infrastructure Vehicles, Plant Total Property, Investment
Dwellings Buildings Assets and Equipment Plant and Properties

Equipment

£000's

Cost or valuation

At 1 April 2012 87,302 2,094 - 102 89,499 170 89,669
Additions 4,018 1 - - 4,019 - 4,019
Disposals (666) - - - (666) - (666)
Transfers (9 (9) - - (18) - (18)
Revaluations (3,969) - - - (3,969) - (3,969)
At 31 March 2013 86,677 2,086 - 102 88,864 170 89,034

Depreciation and Impairment

At 1 April 2012 - - - (51) (51) - (51)
Charge for the Year (2,616) (89) - a7) (2,722) - (2,722)
Disposals - - - - - - -
Transfers - - - - - - -
Impairments (1,365) - - - (1,365) - (1,365)
Revaluations 3,981 - - - 3,981 - 3,981
At 31 March 2013 - (89) - (68) (157) - (157)

Net Book Value

At 31 March 2013 86,677 1,998 - 34 88,707 170 88,877
At 1 April 2012 87,302 2,094 - 51 89,447 170 89,617
Impairments recognised in CIES (2,932) - - - (2,932) - (2,932)
reversed in CIES 1,567 - - - 1,567 - 1,567

(2,365) - - - (1,365) - (2,365)

Revaluations recognised in Other CIES 12 - - - 12 - 12

recognised in Other CIES - - - = - - -
12 - = - 12 - 12
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Notes to the Housing Revenue Account

For the Year Ended 31 March 2013

4. Property, Plant and Equipment (continued)

Year ended 31 March 2012 Council Land and Infrastructure Vehicles, Plant Total Property, Investment
Dwellings Buildings Assets and Equipment Plant and Properties

Equipment

£000's

Cost or valuation

At 1 April 2011 87,316 2,142 35 135 89,628 3,528 93,156
Additions 2,186 4 - - 2,190 - 2,190
Disposals (132) - - - (132) - (132)
Transfers - 153 (35) (33) 85 (3,358) (3,273)
Revaluations (2,068) (205) - - (2,273) - (2,273)
At 31 March 2012 87,302 2,094 - 102 89,498 170 89,668

Depreciation and Impairment

At 1 April 2011 - (12) - (70) (82) - (82)
Charge for the Year (2,521) (115) - a7 (2,653) - (2,653)
Disposals - - - - - - -
Transfers - 12 - 36 48 - 48
Impairments 386 (33) - - 353 - 353
Revaluations 2,135 148 - - 2,283 - 2,283
At 31 March 2013 - - § (51) (51) - (51)

Net Book Value

At 31 March 2012 87,302 2,094 - 51 89,447 170 89,617
At 1 April 2011 87,316 2,130 35 65 89,546 3,528 93,074
Impairments recognised in CIES (1,628) (33) - - (1,661) - (1,661)
reversed in CIES 2,014 - - - 2,014 - 2,014

386 - - - 353 - 353

Revaluations recognised in Other CIES 67 203 - - 270 - 270
recognised in Other CIES - (260) - - (260) - (260)

67 (57) - - 10 - 10
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Notes to the Housing Revenue Account

For the Year Ended 31 March 2013

5. Capital Expenditure

2012/13 2011/12

Capitallnvestment

Operational Assets 4,019 2,190
4,019 2,190

Sources of Funding

External Grants - 175

Capital Receipts 158 -

Other Contributions - -

HRA Reserve 3,861 2,015
4,019 2,190

Supported borrowing levels are issued annually by Ce@omlernment, authorising the Council to borrow
monies, which will be funded by Central Government to cover capital expenditure. Additionally, the Council
is able to take out unsupported borrowing which must be financed from its own resources. In 2011/12
however, no such borrowing was undertaken by the HRA.

6. Capital Receipts from Disposal of Land, Houses and Other Property
£000's 2012/13 2011/12
Land - (11)
Council Homes (956) (256)
Other Property - -
(956) (267)
Less: Poole¢paid to Central Government) 160 189
(797) (78)

7. Housing Revenue Account Subsidy
Government Subsidy adhe Housing Revenue Account has been abolished due to self financing.
8. Rent Arrears

A summary of rent arrears and prepayments is shown irfadhewingtable:

£000's 2013 2012
Current Tenant Arrears 204 157
Former Tenant Arrears 115 112
Total Tenant Arrears 319 269

9. Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts
The provision for bad and doubtful debts relating to the Housing Revenue Accd&l@ds(2012: £158Kk).
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Notes to the Housing Revenue Account

For the Year Ended 31 March 2013

10.  Depreciation and Impairment of Fixed Assets

The Dwellings in the Housing Revenue Account were valuedf2581489k After taking account of houses

sold in 2012/13 and the Social Housing Discount Factor, the vacant possession value of the remaining
dwellings at 31 March 201®as £86,676k(2012 £87,302k). The lower figure 686,676kshown in the
accounts represents the cost to the Government of providing housing at less than open market rents. As a
result of thevaluation the CIES was debitedth £1,365k(2011/12: £353k) for the reversal of previous year
impairments. This gain hégen transferred to the Capital Adjustment Account.

The Housing Revenue Account assets were valued as at 31 March 2013; the balance sheet value reflects
sales of dwellings and depreciation in the year. The revaluation was in accordance with the Go¥ernmen
resource accounting policy, at Existing Use Value Social Housing.

Depreciation off£2,722k (2012: £2,653k) has been charged. This figure is made 2,616k (2012:
£2,521k) for Council Dwellings; the oth€t06k (2012: £132k) is in respect of garagsbops and other
assets, which has been credited back to the HRA below the net operating expenditure as a transfer from the
Major Repairs Reserve.

11. Pension Costs

As part of the terms and conditions of employment of its officers, the Council offerematint benefits.
Although these benefits will not actually be payable until employees retire, the Authority has a commitment
to make the payments that need to be disclosed at the time that employees earn their future entitlement.

The Council participatem the Local Government Pension Scheme administered by Derbyshire County
Council. This is a funded scheme, meaning that the Authority and employees pay contributions into a fund,
calculated at a level intended to balance the pensions liabilities witrstment assets.

The cost of retirement benefits are recognised in the Net Cost of Services when they are earned by
employees, rather than when the benefits are eventually paid as pensions.

However the charge required to be made against the Housing Revarnoait is based on the cash payable
in the year, so the real cost of retirement benefits is reversed out of the Housing Revenue Account after Net
Operating Expenditure.
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Collection Account

For the Year Ended 31 March2013

This account reflects the statutory requirements for all Bilkaghorities, such as the Council, to maintain a
separate Collection Fund Account. This shows the transactions of the Billing Authority in relation-to Non
Domestic Rates and the Council Tax, and illustrates the way in which these have been distributed to
preceptors (Derbyshire County Council ands Police Authority) and the General Fund.

£000's 2012/13 2011/12
Council Tax Income (43,013) (42,131)
Transfers from General Fund:
Council Tax Benefit (4,952) (5,066)
Income collectable fromBusiness Ratepayers (21,749) (20,372)
(26,701) (25,438)
Total Income (69,714) (67,569)
Precepts 47,488 46,926
Business Rates:
Payment to National Pool 21,658 20,281
Cost of Collection 91 91
21,749 20,372
Write-offs of uncollectable amounts 335 214
Contribution towards previous year's estimated Collection Fund Surplus 173 895
Total Expenditure 69,745 68,407
Movement on Fund Balance 31 837
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Notes to the Collection Account

For the year ended 31 March 2013

1. Council Tax

¢KS AYGNRRdAzOGAZ2Y 2F /[ 2dzyOAf ¢l E 2y ™M ! LINAf wmMddo N
Fund. The main features of the arrangements may be summarised as follows:

a) Revenue Support Grant aanounts for distribution from the NNDR National Pool are paid directly
to all Billing and Precepting Authorities and are disclosed in the Income and Expenditure Account.

b) Interest is no longer payable between the General Fund and the Collection Fundsbfiow
deficits/surpluses. All interest is now payable directly to the General Fund, as shown on the Income
and Expenditure Account.

c) The yeatend surplus or deficit on the Collection Fund is to be distributed between Billing and
Precepting Authoritieon the basis of estimates, made in January of each-gedrbalance. For
2012/13, the amount outstanding in January 2012 in respect of Council Tax when compared with the
provision made by the Council for ngayment, above the level anticipated and théree a surplus
of £253 was declared.

The balance has been disaggregated for the purpose of these Accounts to attribute relevant amounts to the
precepting authorities and the billing authority as follows:

£'s 2012/13 2011/12
DerbyshireCounty Council 61,415 84,744
Derbyshire Police Authority 9,158 12,637
Derbyshire Fire Authority 3,830 5,285
74,403 102,666
South Derbyshire District Council 9,583 13,223
83,986 115,889
2. Council Tax Valuation Bands

Most domestic Dwellings (including flats) whether rented or owned, occupied or not, are subject to Council
Tax. Each Dwelling is allocated to one of eight bands according to their open market capital value at

1 April 1991.

Band

A Between 0 and 40,000
B Between 40,001 and 52,000
C Between 52,001 and 68,000
D Between 68,001 and 88,000
E Between 88,001 and 120,000
F Between 120,001 and 160,000
G Between 160,001 and 320,000
H Greater than 320,001
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Notes to the Collection Account

For the year ended 31 March 2013

3. Council Tax Income

Theamoun2 ¥ / 2dzy OAf ¢+ E LI e&rotS A& OFtOdA# I GSR o6& Sai
estimated number of chargeable dwellings expressed in relation to those dwellings in Band D. Once this has
been determined, the Council Tax payable for élaghd is established as follows:

(The actual amount payable for each property is also subject to discounts where applicable.)

Band Calculated Ratio to Band D Equivalent
number of number of
dwellings Dwellings

X 28 5t09 16

A 9,450 6t09 6,300

B 8,268 7t09 6,431

C 6,204 8to9 5,514

D 5,828 9t0 9 5,828

E 3,345 11t09 4,088

F 1,729 13t0 9 2,497

G 842 15t09 1,404

H 59 18t0 9 117

32,194

4. Non-Domestic Rates

Non-Domestic Rates are organised on a national basis. The Government specifies an amount and subject to
the effects of transitional arrangements, local businesses pay rates calculated by multiplying their rateable
value by that amount. In 2012/13 the ammot was45.8p (2011/12: 43.3p). The Council is responsible for
collecting rates due from the ratepayers in its area but pays the proceeds into an NNDR Pool administered
by the Government.

The Government redistributes the sums paid into the Pool badkdal authorities on the basis of a fixed
amount per head of population. This is shown in the Income and Expenditure Account.

The total rateable value at 31 March 2013 v&&,051,3652012: £54,183,240).
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Notes to the Collection Account

For the year ended 31 March 2013

5. Precepts and Demands

2012/13 Precept Surplus Total
£000's

Derbyshire County Council 34,643 125 34,768
South Derbyshire District Council 5,411 21 5,432
Derbyshire Police Authority 5,271 19 5,290
Derbyshire Fire Authority 2,162 8 2,170
Total Income 47,488 173 47,661
2011/12 Precept Surplus Total
£000's

Derbyshire County Council 34,315 653 34,968
South Derbyshire District Council 5,354 102 5,456
Derbyshire Police Authority 5,117 99 5,216
Derbyshire Fire Authority 2,140 41 2,181
Total 46,926 895 47,821
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Glossary

AAA FITCH RATING

Highest creditquality W! 1 1 Q NJ} GAy3a RSy20(S G(KS t26S5adGd SELISOI
only in case of exceptionally strong capadity timely payment of financial commitments. This
capacity is highly unlikely to be adversely affected by foreseeable events.

AA FITCH RATING

Very high creditqualityW! ' Q@ NJ GAy3a RSy23S || @SNE t2¢ SELISOI
strong caacity for timely payment of financial commitments. This capacity is not significantly
vulnerable to foreseeable events.

A FITCH RATING

High credit quality- W! Q NJ GAy3a RSy20GS8S | t2¢ SELSOGIGAZ2Y
payment of financiacommitments is considered strong. This capacity may, nevertheless, be more
vulnerable to changes in circumstances or in economic conditions than is the case for higher ratings.

ACCOUNTING PERIOD

The period of time covered by the accounts, normally a peobtivelve months commencing on 1
April. The end of the accounting period is the Balance Sheet date.

ACCRUALS

Sums included in the final accounts to recognise revenue and capital income and expenditure earned
or incurred in the financial year, but for whi@actual payment had not been received or made as at
31 March.

ACTUARIAL GAINS AND LOSSES

For a defined benefit pension scheme, the changes in actuarial surpluses or deficits that arise
because:

e Events have not coincided with the actuarial assumptions méafe the last valuation
(experience gains and losses); or

e The actuarial assumptions have changed.
ASSET

An item having value to the Council in monetary terms. Assets are categorised as either current or
fixed:

e A current asset will be consumed or cease &wdr material value within the next financial year
(e.g. cash and stock).

o A fixed asset provides benefits to the Council and to the services it provides for a period of more
than one year and may be tangible e.g. a community centre, or intangible, e.g.utamp
software licences.

AUDIT OF ACCOUNTS
'y AYRSLISYRSYy(d SEFYAYlIdGA2Yy 2F (KS /2dzyOAt Qa FAYVE
BALANCE SHEET

A statement of the recorded assets, liabilities and other balances at the end of the accounting
period.
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Glossary

BORROWING

Government supporfor capital investment is described as either Supported Capital Expenditure
(Revenue) known as SCE(R) or Supported Capital Expenditure (Capital Grant) known as SCE(C). SCE
can be further classified as either Single Capital Pot (SCP)-6emiey.

BUDGET
The forecast of net revenue and capital expenditure over the accounting period.
CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

Expenditure on the acquisition of a fixed asset, which will be used in providing services beyond the
current accounting period, or expenditure which addsand not merely maintains the value of an
existing fixed asset.

CAPITAL FINANCING

Funds raised to pay for capital expenditure. There are various methods of financing capital
expenditure including borrowing, leasing, direct revenue financing, usabléatapceipts, capital
grants, capital contributions, revenue reserves and earmarked reserves.

CAPITAL PROGRAMME
The capital schemes the Council intends to carry out over a specific period of time.
CAPITAL RECEIPT

The proceeds from the disposal of land diner fixed assets. Proportions of capital receipts can be
used to finance new capital expenditure, within rules set down by the government but they cannot
be used to finance revenue expenditure.

CLAWBACK

Where average council house rents are set higlietty GG KS 3I2FSNYYSyidQa LINB&O
rent, used in the calculation of rent rebates, the percentage difference reduces the amount of rent
NEolFGS &adzoaARe RdzS (20 H&|S¢ / @&lzyORS I ADPSMY Ky hd a C
CIPFA

The Chartered Institutefd?ublic Finance and Accountancy.

COLLECTION FUND

A separate fund that records the income and expenditure relating to Council Tax ardbrstic
rates.

COMMUNITY ASSETS

Assets that the Council intends to hold in perpetuity, that have no determinablelugefand that
may have restrictions on their disposal. Examples of community assets are parks and historical
buildings.

CONSISTENCY

The concept that the accounting treatment of like items within an accounting period and from one
period to the next arehe same.
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Glossary

CONTINGENT ASSET

A contingent asset is a possible asset arising from past events whose existence will be confirmed

2yte o0& GKS 200d2NNByOS 2F 2yS 2NJ Y2NB dzy OSNI | A

accounts.

CONTINGENT LIABILITY

A cantingent liability is either:

e A possible obligation arising from past events whose existence will be confirmed only by the
200dzNNBYyOS 2F 2yS 2NJ Y2NB dzy OSNI I Ay TFdzidzZNBE S@S

e A present obligation arising from pastvents where it is not probable that a transfer of
economic benefits will be required, or the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with
sufficient reliability.

CORPORATE AND DEMOCRATIC CORE

The corporate and democratic core comprises all activitiest local authorities engage in
specifically because they are elected, mplirpose authorities. The cost of these activities are thus
over and above those which would be incurred by a series of independent single purpose,
nominated bodies managing theame services. There is therefore no logical basis for apportioning
these costs to services.

CREDITOR

Amount owed by the Council for work done, goods received or services rendered within the
accounting period, but for which payment has not been made byetiteof that accounting period.

CURRENT SERVICE COST (PENSIONS)

¢tKS AYyONBIFasS Ay GKS LINBaSyid @FftdsS 2F I RSTAYSR «
from employee service in the current period.
DEBTOR

Amount owed to the Council for workdone, goods received or services rendered within the
accounting period, but for which payment has not been received by the end of that accounting
period.

DEFERRED CHARGES

Expenditure which can be properly deferred (i.e. treated as capital in nature)yhich does not
result in, or remain matched with, a tangible asset. Examples of deferred charges are grants of a
capital nature to voluntary organisations.

DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION SCHEME

Pension schemes in which the benefits received by the participardsiratependent of the
contributions paid and are not directly related to the investments of the scheme.

DEPRECIATION

The measure of the cost of wearing out, consumption or other reduction in the useful economic life
2F (KS / 2dzy OAf Q& acEohrifirg Reridd AndiedhérdronRusel theypassagekobtime or
obsolescence through technical or other changes.
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Glossary

DISCRETIONARY BENEFITS (PENSIONS)

Retirement benefits, which the employer has no legal, contractual or constructive obligation to

award and are @l NRSR dzyRSNJ G4KS / 2dzyOAf Qa RAAONBGAZ2Y L NEB
(Discretionary Payments) Regulations 1996.

EQUITY

CKS /2dzyOAf Qa @l tdzS 2F G201t |aasSda tSaa G201t f
EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

Events after the Balance Shedate are those events, favourable or unfavourable, that occur
between the Balance Sheet date and the date when the Statement of Accounts is authorised for
issue.

EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS

Material items which derive from events or transactions that fall withindh&inary activities of the
Council and which need to be disclosed separately by virtue of their size or incidence to give fair
presentation of the accounts.

EXPECTED RETURN ON PENSION ASSETS

For a funded defined benefit scheme, this is the average ratetafn, including both income and
changes in fair value but net of scheme expenses, which is expected over the remaining life of the
related obligation on the actual assets held by the scheme.

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

Material items, possessing a high degrdeabnormality, which derive from events or transactions
that fall outside the ordinary activities of the Council and which are not expected to recur. They do
not include exceptional items, nor do they include prior period items merely because they @kate t
prior period.

FAIR VALUE
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less, where applicable, any grants receivable towards the purchase or use of the asset.

GENERAL FUND

The main revenue fundfa billing Council. Dag-day spending on services is met from this fund.
Spending on the provision of Council housing however must be charged to a separate Housing
Revenue Account (HRA).

GOING CONCERN

The concept that the Statement of Accounts isgaeed on the assumption that the Council will
continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future.

GOVERNMENT GRANTS

Grants made by the government towards either revenue or capital expenditure in return for past or
future compliance with certainanditions relating to the activities of the Council. These grants may
be specific to a particular scheme or may support the revenue spend of the Council in general.
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HOUSING BENEFITS

A system of financial assistance to individuals towards certain hougists administered by
authorities and subsidised by central government.

HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT (HRA)

A separate account to the General Fund, which includes the income and expenditure arising from
the provision of housing accommodation by the Council.

IMPAIRMENT
A reduction in the value of a fixed asset to below its carrying amount on the Balance Sheet.
INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT

The revenue account of the Council that reports the net cost for the year of the functions for which
it is responsible andammonstrates how that cost has been financed from precepts, grants and other
income.

INFRASTRUCTURE ASSETS

Fixed assets belonging to the Council that cannot be transferred or sold, on which expenditure is
only recoverable by the continued use of the assetated. Examples are highways, footpaths and
bridges.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

An intangible (nofphysical) item may be defined as an asset when access to the future economic
0SySTAaida AlG NBLNBaSyida Aa O2yiGNRff afRetsicémpris&k S NI LJ
computer software licences.

INTEREST COST (PENSIONS)

For a defined benefit scheme, the expected increase during the period of the present value of the
scheme liabilities because the benefits are one period closer to settlement.

INVESTMENTE8ENSION FUND)

The investments of the Pension Fund will be accounted for in the statements of that fund. However,
authorities are also required to disclose, as part of the disclosure requirements relating to
retirement benefits, the attributable share dhe pension scheme assets associated with their
underlying obligations.

LIABILITY
A liability is where the Council owes payment to an individual or another organisation.

e A current liability is an amount which will become payable or could be called imwfithinext
accounting period, e.g. creditors or cash overdrawn.

o A deferred liability is an amount which by arrangement is payable beyond the next year at some
point in the future or to be paid off by an annual sum over a period of time.
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LIQUID RESOURCES

Current asset investments that are readily disposable by the Council without disrupting its business
and are either:

¢ Readily convertible to known amounts of cash at or close to the carrying amount; or
e Traded in an active market.
LONGTERM CONTRACT

A contract entered into for the design, manufacture or construction of a single substantial asset or
the provision of a service (or a combination of assets or services which together constitute a single
project), where the time taken to substantially complete thentract is such that the contract
activity falls into more than one accounting period.

MATERIALITY

The concept that the Statement of Accounts should include all amounts which, if omitted, -or mis
stated, could be expected to lead to a distortion of theafinial statements and ultimately mislead a
user of the accounts.

MINIMUM REVENUE PROVISION (MRP)

The minimum amount which must be charged to the revenue account each year in order to provide
for the repayment of loans and other amounts borrowed by @euncil.

NEGATIVE SUBSIDY
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an amount equivalent to theeficit, from its Housing Revenue Account to the government.

NET BOOK VALUE

The amount at which fixed assets are included in the Balance Sheet, i.e. their historical costs or
current value less the cumulative amounts provided for depreciation.

NET DEBT

TRS / 2dzy OAf Qa 02NNRgAy3Ia tSaa OFakK yR fAljdZAR NB2
NONDISTRIBUTED COSTS

These are overheads for which no user now benefits and as such are not apportioned to services.
NATIONAL NOOMESTIC RATES (NNDR)

The National NoiDomestic Rate is a levy on ssses, based on a national rate in the pound set by
the government and multiplied by the assessed rateable value of the premises they occupy. It is
collected by the Council on behalf of central government and then redistributed back to support the
cost ofservices.

NONOPERATIONAL ASSETS

Fixed assets held by the Council but not directly occupied, used or consumed in the delivery of
services. Examples are investment properties, assets under construction or assets surplus to
requirements pending sale or redelopment.
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OPERATING LEASE
A lease where the ownership of the fixed asset remains with the lessor.
OPERATIONAL ASSETS

Fixed assets held and occupied, used or consumed by the Council in the pursuit of its strategy and in
the direct delivery of those sewes for which it has either a statutory or discretionary responsibility.

PAST SERVICE COST (PENSIONS)

For a defined benefit pension scheme, the increase in the present value of the scheme liabilities
related to employee service in prior periods arisingtle current period as a result of the
introduction of, or improvement to retirement benefits.

PENSION SCHEME LIABILITIES

The liabilities of a defined benefit pension scheme for outgoings due after the valuation date.
Scheme liabilities measured during thejected unit method reflect the benefits that the employer
is committed to provide for service up to the valuation date.

PRECEPT

The levy made by precepting authorities by billing authorities, requiring the latter to collect income
from Council Tax on #ir behalf.

PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT

Material adjustments applicable to previous years arising from changes in accounting polices or from
the correction of fundamental errors. This does not include normal recurring corrections or
adjustments of accountingstimates made in prior years.

PROVISION

An amount put aside in the accounts for future liabilities or losses which are certain or very likely to
occur but the amounts or dates of when they will arise are uncertain.

PUBLIC WORKS LOAN BOARD (PWLB)

A CentralGovernment Agency, which provides loans for one year and above to authorities at
interest rates only slightly higher than those at which the government can borrow itself.
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Independent Auditors Report
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Opinion on the Authority financial statements

We have audited the financial statements of South Derbyshire District Council for the year ended 31
March 2013 under the Audit Commission Act 1998. The financial statements sertii

Movement in Reserves Statement, the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement, the
Balance Sheet, the Cash Flow Statement, the Housing Revenue Account Income and Expenditure
Statement, the Movement on the Housing Revenue Account Statementalfeti®n Fund and the
related notes. The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is
applicable law and the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United
Kingdom 2012/13.

This report is made $ely to the members of South Derbyshire District Council in accordance with
Part Il of the Audit Commission Act 1998 and for no other purpose, as set out in paragraph 48 of the
Statement of Responsibilities of Auditors and Audited Bodies published byuttie@ommission in

March 2010To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to
anyone other than the Authority and the Authority's Members as a body, for our audit work, for this
report, or for the opinions we have foredl.

Respective responsibilities of the Director of Finance & Corporate Services and auditor

As explained more fully in the Statement of the Director of Finance & Corporate Services

Responsibilities, the Director of Finance & Corporate Services is résiedios the preparation of

the Statement of Accounts, which includes the financial statements, in accordance with proper

practices as set out in the CIPFA/LASBAG: of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the

United Kingdomand for being satisfiethat they give a true and fair viewdur responsibility is to

audit and express an opinion on the financial statements in accordance with applicable law and
International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland). Those standards require us to comphewith th
l'dzZRAGAY 3 t N OGAOSE . 2FNRQA 9QUGKAOIFT {dGFyRIFINRA F2N

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements
sufficient to give reasonable assurance tteg financial statements are free from material

misstatement, whether caused by fraud or error. This includes an assessment of: whether the
FOO02dzyiAy3a LREAOASE FNB FLILINBLNARFGS G2 GKS ! dzi K?2
applied and adequatg disclosed; the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by

the Director of Finance & Corporate Services; and the overall presentation of the financial

statements. In addition, we read all the financial and ffimancial information in thexplanatory

foreword to identify material inconsistencies with the audited financial statements. If we become

aware of any apparent material misstatements or inconsistencies we consider the implications for

our report.

Opinion on financial statements

In our opinion the financial statements:
e give a true and fair view of the financial position of South Derbyshire District Council as at
31 March 2013 and of its expenditure and income for the year then ended; and
e have been properly prepared in accordandéwthe CIPFA/LASAA&Dde of Practice on
Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2012/13.

South Derbyshire District Council






